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ASSEMBLYMAN GEORGE J. OTLOWSKI (Chainnan): Can we come to 

order, please? 

First of all, I am sorry but today is just a bad day and I am 

running late consistently. It is great to be consistent, but not great 

for you. In any event, just at the outset, I am going to start the 

hearing but I may have to recess for about 20 minutes. But we are going 

to do everything that we possibly can before I call the recess. 

This hearing today is primarily related, and is a continuance 

of our Diagnosis Related Group (DRG) hearings that we have held so 

far. As a matter of fact, the purpose of this hearing is to consider 

the impact that the DRG hospital reimbursement system has had on the 

provision of psychiatric care in general hospitals in New Jersey. The 

committee is especially concerned about reports that the DRG system has 

made it impossible for general community hospitals to treat patients 

adequately within their psychiatric units without losing money. 

If these reports are accurate, we would have a situation 

which would jeopardize the future of psychiatric care in these 

hospitals by undermining their ability to offer these services within 

the patient's own community, and to provide the continuity of care and 

treatment in a compassionate and humane manner. 

This issue was first brought to the committee's attention at 

our public hearing on the Medicare waiver for the New Jersey DRG system 

last December. This hearing today has been called to focus on this 

particular aspect of the DRG system in general detail. 

The cormii ttee hopes that the testimony presented today will 
provide a better perspective on the problems involved in this important 

policy area and help us to better see all of the dimensions of the 

subject. Then again, the things that I usually ask -- if you have 

written testimony, we want it submitted in sufficient number of copies, 

and then we impose the injunction that you do not read that testimony 

that you submit to us, but that you just summarize it when you are 

testifying, because we will have the written testimony as part of the 

record, in addition to your extemporaneous remarks. 

So, with that we are ready to start, and we are going to call 

on Dr. Levon Boyajian ... He must be a cousin to Chuck Haytaian. 

DR. LEVON BOYAJIAN: Yes, we are all cousins. 



ASSEMBLYMAN 0TLOWSKI: You are all cousins. Doctor, you want 

to come up here, please? Will you take a seat? 

Doctor-, will you· give us your - name 'for the record, ·· and the 

organization that you represent, please? 

OR. B0YAJIAN: Yes, my name is Levon Boyajian. I am here as a 

representative of the New Jersey Psychiatric Association. 

I am also Chairman of the Department of Psychiatry at St. 

Joseph's Hospital in Paterson, New Jersey. I have an outline here of 

what we will be covering --

ASSEMBLYMAN 0TLOWSKI: Only one copy? 

DR. B0YAJIAN: No, this is not the testimony, it is an 

outline, in case you want to --

ASSEMBLYMAN 0TL0WSKI: How about your testimony? 

DR. B0YAJIAN: I will be giving it now. It is not written 

out. 

ASSEMBLYMAN 0TL0WSKI: Do you have copies of your testimony? 

DR. B0YAJIAN: No. That is what I am saying -- that is an 

outline, if you want to attach it. It has the major points. 

ASSEMBLYMAN 0TL0WSKI: All right. 

DR. B0YAJIAN: All right? I would like to first start out by 

indicating that the DRGs initially were designed as a classification 

system, and not meant to be a reimbursement mechanism. The fact that it 

has been used that way subsequently makes considerable difficulties, 

and unfortunately, has been picked up almost in its entirety after some 

revisions by the State of New Jersey, and put into effect for 

psychiatry. 

ASSEMBLYMAN 0TL0WSKI: Doctor, when you started -- forgive 

me, did you mention the organization that you represent? 

DR. B0YAJIAN: Yes, the New Jersey Psychiatric Association. 

ASSEMBLYMAN 0TL0WSKI: Oh, good, thank you. 

DR. B0YAJIAN: It is a chapter of the American Psychiatric 

Association. 

The system originally was dependent upon a survey, primarily 

of New Jersey hospital records about 700,000 records. As it was 

first used, it was found that there were considerable difficulties with 
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it, and that it did not meet the criteria for a system that would use a 

DRG base. 

That, fundamentally, was assuming that you could substitute 

the length of stay of a patient in a hospital as a guideline of the 

consumption of resources; and by doing that kind of an equation, you 

would be able to determine what amount of effort and resource was 

needed to take care of a patient. 

The statistics that came out of the first group of DRGs, 

which was much smaller than the 467 we have now, indicated that they 

did not fit, and it was expanded. The expanded system was adopted by 

New Jersey in 1978, in the legislation S-446 that also brought in the 

whole issue of compensation for indigent care. 

At the time, several important things were included in that 

piece of legislation. One was that the law extended the State's 

authority to all payers. The cost of uncompensated care was spread 

amongst all payers; and the hospital rate-setting commission was 

established to approve or adjust all the hospital rates. With it went 

the 467 DRGs, only nine of which applied to psychiatry. 

One of the other things that was very important in this 

business was that there was no inclusion of private psychiatric 

hospitals into this system, so that only the general psychiatry 

hospitals had to --

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Doctor, are you saying that psychiatry 

was not included at all in that system? 

DR. BOYAJIAN: No, the private psychiatry was not included. 
ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Private -- oh, private psychiatry. 

DR. BOYAJIAN: Yes, in other words, the psychiatric units in 

general hospitals were brought under the system, but private hospitals 

were excluded. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Private hospitals. 

DR. BOYAJIAN: Private hospitals, and specialty hospitals. 

Some of the State hospitals were included, and some of the county 

hospitals; but the general hospitals had to be included. 

In 1980, the first year of the experiment, 26 hospitals were 

included. By 1982, I think most of the hospitals had come in. In 1985, 
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now, there are 126 hospitals in this state that are operating on the 

DRG system; however, only 44 .of those have separate psychiatric units. 

That is an important piece of information, ;because the impact -00 ~he 

psychiatric units in general hospitals is different from psychiatric 

patients being taken care of in general hospitals that do not have a 

psychiatric unit. Other people will speak to that. 

The issue in terms of New Jersey is that experience has 

shown, I think both in New Jersey and this was shown early on when the 

HnspHal Association held seminars back in the early 1980s about the 

DRGs --It was demonstrated by some researchers that the requirement 

standard distribution, bell-shaped curve, for the length of stay of 

patients with any given DRG would have to be met for the system to be 

effective, just did not pertain to psychiatry. If anything, the curves 

were flat, bi-modal, and they were not the standard distribution curve. 

Unfortunately, the Commissioner of Health was quite upset 

with this piece of information, and challenged its validity in a rather 

vociferous manner. But the information has held up and the additional 

studies done at the Federal level by NIMH (National Institute of Mental 

Health) have also indicated that the DRGs do not meet the criteria 

necessary for the system to be applicable as a reimbursement 

mechanism. The curves do not meet the requirements; as a matter of 

fact, some studies were done to see if they could improve the DRG 

system by coming up with some possible alternate groupings of the DRGs 

in order to make it work, and even with the alternate groupings, they 

have found that the variation in the length of stay cannot be explained 

by the variation in the DRG and some of the factors that have been 

included. At this point all indications are that about 80% of patients 

are on the DRG system, the variation of their length of stay from what 

would be a State standard or a Federal standard on the basis of a 

standard distribution curve do not apply. 

This is a very important thing, because early on, there were 

some objections to this, at least in New Jersey. The State Psychiatric 

Society did try to work with the Health Department. A committee was 

formed at that time to try to deal with some of the theoretical 

problems that were operative with the system; however, only one or two 
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meetings were held, and that committee kind of fell apart and nothing 

much was done about it. 

Subsequently, as I mentioned, the Hospital Association 

had a seminar in which the evidence was presented; and then finally, 

with the Federal system going into effect, as a piece of background, 

the Federal government at least paid attention to the psychiatric 

Association and put off inclusion of psychiatric diagnoses in the DRG 

for two years. This gives the psychiatric cornnunity the opportunity to 

look into the situation and possibly do further research to come up 

with either some alternate systems, or alternate systems that would, at 

least, meet the theoretical guidelines for a DRG system being a 

representation of cost consumption, resource consumption, a payment 

system that would project, prospectively, what the care of the patient 

is all about. 

This has not happened. All of these statistics at this point 

indicate that the DRGs as they are listed for psychiatry do not work; 

alternate systems even with factors that are additional do not work; 

and that the suggestions will probably be forthcoming from the 

Psychiatric Association that the DRGs not be used, and that some other 

system can be worked out, even on a per diem basis, that would help pay 

for psychiatric care on a prospective payment system. Although they 

have been working on alternate DRG combinations, indications are that, 

at least with the information available now, that system will not ~rk. 

And that is with a couple of mill ion cases, I think, that they have 

been reviewing. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Doctor, excuse me. 

DR. BOYAJIAN: Surely. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: I am going to have to recess for about 

15 minutes. I am going to ask all of you to be patient with me, and to 

please do me this special favor. Just for 15 minutes, let me go and 

I will be right back, okay? Thank you. Just stay right where you are. 

Recess 

ASSEMBL YM,'.1.\ DTLO\\'SKI: Doctor, can we resume where we left 

off please? Good. And thank you for being so patient. 
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DR. BOYAJIAN: Not at all. 

I just have one or two additional comments to make, .and then 

I will be through. I just wanted lo mention something which I had not 

said earlier on. The S-446 legislation, which was passed back in 1978, 

I do not think mandated the DRG. The DRG is a piece of business that 

the Health Department included as the mechanism for implementing the 

indigent care, and the two are tied together by the Health Department. 

It is clear that you could pay for indigent care, I think, with some 

other p~yment rnechan~sm, if necessary. 

The other thing is that when the Feds finally did put in 

Medicare, the New Jersey experiment which is what this was supposed to 

be, had been in effect for three or four years, and it was clear to the 

Feds at that point that the methodology for DRGs for psychiatry was not 

adequate. They did not include psychiatry in their initial batch, and 

they are still in the process of considering with the APA other 

possible ways of dealing with it. 

I think with that comment I would like to stop, because 

others will be indicating at least that -- Yes? 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Doctor, is anybody speaking officially 

for the New Jersey Psychiatric Association? 

DR. BOYAJIAN: Yes, I am. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: You are speaking for them. Let me ask 

you this, then: Have you been in touch with anybody in the Federal 

government to determine what position the Federal government is going 

to take on this, in view of the fact that what they have done is just 

given us a temporary waiver on the present coverage that we are having 

with the hospitals -- you are aware of that, aren't you? 

DR. BOYAJIAN: Yes, I am. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Has your association been talking to 

anybody in the Federal government about what the long-range view of the 

Federal government is on this particular problem as it affects the 
psychiatrist? 

DR. BOYAJIAN: Well, in terms of the psychiatrist, the 

American Psychiatric Association specifically has a task force on 
prospective payment which has been investigating this, and has been in 
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the process of trying to get the Feds to put off implementing that 

piece for psychiatry. The final outcome of how the Federal government 

will react to the proposals will be coming up shortly, in the next 

couple of months. I do not know about them yet. But the American 

Psychiatric Association is very active with the Federal government. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Doctor, let's just summarize now. You 

are saying that the present system of DRG is not working at all as it 

is related to psychiatry? Am I correct in that? [affirmative response] 

Or did I go too far? 

DR. BOYAJIAN: 

theoretical requirements 

That is correct. 

No, that is correct. It does not meet the 

for a prospective payment based on a DRG. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: So that the only thing that it does at 

the present time is what? 

DR. BDYAJIAN: Well, right now the only thing that it seems 

to be doing is devastating the psychiatric units in general hospitals. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Because of the fact of complete lack 

of coverage, is that what you are saying? 

DR. BOYAJIAN: No, because the coverage is grossly inadequate 

and does not meet a system that would make it reasonable. 

ASSEMBLYMAN DTLOWSKI: But Doctor, is there some coverage at 

the present time? 

DR. BDYAJIAN: Yes. 

ASSEMBLYMAN DTLOWSKI: And that coverage is what? 

DR. BDYAJIAN: There are nine DRGs in psychiatry -­

ASSEMBLYMAN DTLOWSKI: They are what? 

DR. BDYAJIAN: You want the names? Somebody else is going to 

go through all that. 

ASSEMBL YMA~ DTLDWSKI: All right, I just want to make sure 

that we get it. 

DR. BDYAJIAr--..!: Oh, you are going to get it all. There are 

other-people from the Society, and I wanted to stop there. 

ASSEMBLYMA~ OTLOWSKI: Good, Doctor. Thank you very much. 

DR. BOYAJIAN: Thank you. 

ASSEMBLYMA\ OTLOWSKI: Dr. \icholas Videtti, please~ 

-
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Doctor, let us have your name,· and if you are representing 

anyone, will you put that in the recdrd too, please? 

DR. NICHOLAS f. · VIDETTI: My name is Nicholas f. Videtti. I am 

representing the New Jersey Psychiatric Association. I am General 

Hospital Conrnittee Chairman; I am also a counselor in the New Jersey 

Psychiatric Association. 

I am Chief of Psychiatry at Holy Name Hospital in Teaneck, 

and attending psychiatrist at Valley Hospital in Ridgewood, and in 

private practice in psychiatry. I represent the New Jersey Psychiatric 

Association, and in continuation of Dr. Boyaj ian' s paper, essentially 

will be followed by Dr. Rubin and Dr. Nadel. 

One of the issues that Dr. Boyajian made when he spoke about 

the DR Gs was the nine of them for psychiatry. The nine DR Gs for 

psychiatry are numbered from 424 through 432. 

The first one covers mental disorders that also include 

any operating room procedure. The second group, 425, is acute and 

adjustment reactions and/or psycho-social neurosis. Four twenty-six is 

neurosis with principle diagnosis of depressive neurosis. Four 

twenty-seven is neurosis without principle diagnosis of depressive 

neurosis. Four twenty-eight is disorder of personality and/or impulse 

control, and 429, organic disturbances and/or mental retardation. 

Four-thirty is psychosis medical, and this is a big one; 431 

is childhood disorders, and the last of the psychiatric diagnosis, 

number 432, is other diagnoses of mental disorder. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Why don't we have a copy of that? 

DR. VIDETTI: You can have it. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: No, no, that is the only copy you 

have, isn't it? 

DR. VIDETTI: It is the only copy I have, but every DRG list, 

lists these. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Would you let me have your copy? 

DR. VIDETTI: Certainly, be glad to. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Doctor, would you just hold on a 

minute? I just want to get my bearings here. [brief pause] 
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DR. VIDETTI: Of those nine groupings, there are only two 

that really include 90~~ of our psychiatric population in our general 

hospitals. Four-thirty, which is called medical psychosis -- that has 

in itself, about 90% of our population. The 426, which is depression 

neurosis, 9ets the other grouping. 

In the last year and a half at our hospital, which is pretty 

typical, of the 600 admissions we had to the psychiatric unit, almost 

500 of them came under the heading of 430, and we had approximately 68 

in the grouping 426. All the other eight had very few psychiatric 

admissions. In childhood, there are very few in general hospitals, 

since they do not admit children. 

One of our problems with DRGs in psychiatry -- and you had 

asked Dr. Boyajian if the Federal government was doing something -- The 

Federal government has, from the outset, exempted all psychiatric 

uni ts, in part because they felt there was not enough information to 

determine a prepayment for an illness, because the diagnosis in itself 

really does not tell you how sick someone is, or how much of the 

resources they are going to utilize. For instance, you take a lovely 

woman, 65 years old, who comes in depressed. Now, when she comes into 

the hospital depressed, she may not have eaten for two or three weeks 

before she came in, so any other illness is going to be accentuated, 

even if she is not sick enough to be admitted, let's say, for diabetes 

out of control. Because she has not been eating, she has lost weight, 

she is thin, she may be malnourished, she may be dehydrated, she may 

need a lot of medical help. But the reason she is in the hospital is 
depression. 

Another person may come in very healthy, and ready to tear 

the walls down; also depressed, but agitated. That person has to be put 

under constant watch. Other patients are going to come in needing 

medication, but then after we give them medication we find out that 

because of the side effects of the medicine, they can not be treated. 

The bottom line is that some of these patients are going to need 30, 35 

days before their depression is taken care of, because you may have to 

change treatment. You may have gone from treating with medication and 

reaching a point where the patient is not able to take medicine; or 

deciding that shock treatment is the way to treat this person. 
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By saying "depression," it is a beautiful word and it is 

terrible to have, but you can not make a payment by using the name; 

because you do not know how sick the person is -- whether this is their 

first episode of depression, what their family support system is when 

the leave· the hospital. If there is no one there to care for them, if 

they are going to go back out in the street, if they have no money to 

buy medication to keep them on the antidepressant to keep them from 

being depressed again. We really run into a big problem with this. 

It is like owning an automobile agency; and you have to 

accept every car that comes in; and you will be given a fixed amount of 

money to take care of the cars. Those cars may only need an oil change, 

or they may need a total transmission workover. And you find, after a 

while, that you are only getting transmission work and there is no 

payment that is large enough to cover this on a constant basis. 

This is where we have been running into our problem. DRG 

gives the hospital a fixed amount of money to treat a patient. If it 

uses up that money --

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Doctor, how would you change this? 

What are you suggesting -- how would you change it? 

DR. VIDETTI: Our fourth speaker, Dr. Nadel, has a whole list 

of changes. Right off the bat, I would say that a way to change it 

would be to alleviate the pressure we are under right now. For example, 

as I started, our ho spit al gets approximately $3,600 to treat someone 

under this category, 430. Three thousand, six hundred. If we were just 

paying for the hospital room, that would pay for about 12 days, the 

hospital and medication. Dr. Rubin, who follows me, will talk about the 

amount of time it takes medication to work, but, if that person needs 

more X-rays, if they have to have intravenous because they are 

dehydrated, if they are coming in with another illness that needs 

antibiotics -- if they need other medical, we have used up that money 

even before you are up to the fifth or sixth day. This puts pressure on 

the hospital, and while they want to help and do not want to 

distinguish between giving good care and throwing patients out, there 

is a pressure. The pressure may come in very subtle form -- the 

hospital saying, "You know, you have had 60 admissions this year, and 
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we have lost $60,000." They are not telling you not to admit patients, 

but then when you do ask for extra help to take care of the person who 

may be suicidal, the hospitals really strain to get someone to fill in 

that spot because, they claim, they do not have money, they are losing 

money. Thi's is something the Hospital Association will work on, but it 

is something that we, as psychiatrists who are trying to treat a 

patient, have to deal with. 

The other issue that will come up later on today will be the 

fact that not every hospital is under this strain. In the creating of 

hospitals that are free of DRGs, where they do not have a limit and 

where they will receive payment by the day under a shared mechanism, 

they can collect up to $20,000 for the same diagnosis, for the same 

patient, for the same number of days. But the general hospitals are 

immediately restricted to the $3,600, and that is a problem. It is an 

inequity, an unfairness that definitely has to be addressed, since it 

only benefits a few people in the State, and the majority of tre people 

in the State are suffering because of this inequity. 

Which leads to another problem that is -- yes? 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: How are patients suffering as a result 

of what you call the inadequacy of the system? How do patients suffer? 

DR. VIDETTI: Patients are suffering because there is a 

pressure to get the patients out as soon as they are well. Now, we do 

not only have a DRG which gives us money up front for --

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: You don't mean that. You don't mean, 

to get the patient out as soon as he is well. 

DR. VIDETTI: No. Not "well" well, but the minute tre patient 

can carry on. Unfortunately, with depression, the minute the patient 

starts to feel better, it is also the most difficult time in that 

suicides, when they do happen, happen not at the depth of the 

depression but as the patient starts to feel a little bit better. There 

is definitely a three or four day lag between the patient starting to 

feel better and the patient's awareness that he is better. 

So, the patients are suffering in the sense that we feel 

pressure to get these patients out earlier. It is no fun to be in the 

hospital where you feel you are losing money for the administration. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN OT LOW SKI: Doctor, I think, let's just hear from 

Dr. Kenneth Rubin now to supplement your testimony. Doclor, thank you 

very much. 

Dr. Kennelh Rubin, pleasei 

You know, I was always under 

psychiatrists were frustrated novel writers, 

submitting an outline. I was completely wrong. 

Yes, Doctor? 

the impression that 

yet everybody is just 

!:'P.. KENNETH J. RlJ3IN: I am Dr. Kenneth J. Rubin, representing the New 

Jersey Psychiatric Association. I am Vice President of Internal 

Affairs, and am also a member of the General Hospital and Psychiatry 

Committee of the New Jersey Psychiatric Association. 

I am an attending physician in the Department of Psychiatry 

at Monmouth Medical Center in Long Branch, the Chairman of the Quality 

Assurance Committee in the Department of Psychiatry in the Monmouth 

Medical Center, and I have a private practice in Long Branch. 

In my testimony, I would like to inform the committee of some 

of the issues regarding the DRG system in New Jersey, and psychiatric 

services as well as some of the inadequacies that the DRG system has 

helped to develop and foster. 

Nl.JTlber one, the clinical treatment of the psychiatric 

patients in the hospitals often compromise for the short length of stay 

which is required by the DRG. For example, as stated by Dr. Vedetti, 

there is the treatment of depression -- the many different categories 

of depression which are all lumped into one DRG, number 430, 

specifically. 

More specifically, though, the drug treatment of depression 

is difficult and takes a period of time, and an adequate length of 

time. A trial of a tricyclic antidepressant takes a minimum of three to 

four weeks, which is just about the whole length of the DRG and clearly 

over the median for the DRG for depression. 

Also, the use of electroconvulsive therapy for the treatment 

of depression would make somebody an outlier by the time a patient is 

worked up, medically clear and the course begun. It also creates the 

problem of giving somebody a trial of one drug, finding the person 
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possibly unresponsive to it, then having to switch to another drug or 

an electroconvulsive treatment as recorrrnended by the American 

Psychiatric Association. By this point the person is an outlier, and it 

is a push to have the patient discharged from the hospital. 

There are the issues of treating major other illnesses, such 

as bipolar affective disorder in the manic state. It takes people a 

considerable amount of time to respond to lithium, as well as a major 

tranquilizer that might be used. By then they are near the end of the 

DRG, and there is a push to get these people out before they are 

adequately treated or before they have an adequate dose of medication, 

or the symptoms are partly into remission. 

Number two, there is also discrimination against the 

psychiatric patients because comorbid conditions are not reimbursed at 

all under the DRGs. For example, the psychiatric diagnosis at this 

point in time as defined by the "APA Diagnostic and Statistic Manual 

3," lists five axes, and this is how psychiatrists are supposed to 

diagnose people. 

Axis one is for the major disorders; for example, 

schizophrenia, other psychoses, depressions, and dementias. Axis two is 

the personality disorders, which can greatly influence the length of 

time of the problems that arise with these people. Axis three are the 

medical conditions which affect the first axis; for example, 

hypertension, diabetes, congestive heart failure and other medical 

disorders, all of which can clearly influence the drugs used, the 

dosage, and the time to treat these people. There are many complicated 

factors which have to be considered in treating the people in all three 

categories. 

There also is the issue of these patients coming in through 

the medical service, or through the ICU or CCU after an overdose. These 

diagnoses and treatments rendered to these patients are not considered 

in the final diagnosis or reimbursement to the hospital, but they do 

count ·toward the time they were in the psychiatric unit. 

At this time we are seeing patients that are sicker, older, 

have more complicated cases, and have many covert conditions which 

clearly influence the treatment, length of time, and medications. These 

are not taken into consideration in the psychiatric DRGs at all. 
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Number three, the State has now mandated that everyone, for a 

period of time, prevent malpractice, because an inadequate length of 
. .. ·. '· . .. : . ' 

stay is not an adequate treatment for a variety of illnesses. For 
• \ ' ~-•>I • ,' •, ( ·: .- • ,· ' ·•; ·, , 

example, in treating depression as stated above,_ a _lot of patients will_ 

come in after a suicide attempt and will be psychotically depressed. 

Clinically, it is known that the time of the greatest risk for someone 

who has made a suicide attempt, or is severely depressed and would 

likely make another attempt, is when the patient starts to feel a 

little bit better. 

This is the time the DRGs may push people out by the median. 

People might just be responding to the medication at the second to 

third week. We are told to get the patients out of the hospital and 

continue them outside. This when these people are most at risk to have 

a suicide attempt, and it is not unlikely that we will have more 

suicide attempts as these patients are discharged prematurely from the 

hospital. 

There is also a question of treating patients with psychosis 

and agitation. Just as soon as the psychosis starts to resolve, and 

some of the primary symptoms are lessened, there is a push to get the 

patients out of the hospital. They are not improved enough or stable 

enough, and there is a question of discharging a lot of people in a 

more tenuous state, when they are barely being held together; whereas 

if we had more time to treat these patients, they would be in a better 

shape, and there would probably be less chance of something happening 

to them or other complications for readmissions in a short time. 

Therefore, the DRGs are based on the category of diagnoses, 

but they are not indicative of any level of intensity of treatment that 

is required, nor the allocation of resources that are needed. 

Reimbursement is based on a diagnosis and as we are aware, diagnosis is 

just a classification of a patient or a disorder. There are many other 

factors that go into what this person's problems will be and how to 

treat them. For example, a schizophrenic patient who is a 

high-functioning person having had his first psychotic episode might 

reconstitute in a short period of time. These people might also have a 

good family and good support in the community, but for someone who has 
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been ill for a long period of time, without a good family support 

system, and who has also been in a state hospital system nunerous 

times, it is going to take a long period of time, and more community 

resources, to get him well. 

Our Quality Assurance Committee at Monmouth Medical Center 

did a study on the length of stay of bipolar affective disorder 

patients for the first six months of 1984. What we did was stage the 

patients into stages 1, 2, and 3. This was 

Criteria for DRG Staging" by Joseph Ganella. 

based upon "Clinical 

The DRG for bipolar 

affective disorder is three to 33 days. We found that stage 1 patients 

who are acutely psychotic and not emotionally or severely agitated, 

have an average length of stay of 15.25 days. Stage 2 patients who were 

more severely disturbed or disorganized, had an average length of stay 

of 25 days, The stage 3 the more seriously ill bipolar patients -­

the average length of stay was 36. 5. Therefore, the last stage, the 

most severely ill people, were clinical outliers of the DRG, and most 

of the stage 2 patients were past the median for the DRG. 

It is clear that the average length of stay for the 

psychiatric illness will vary according to the stage of the illness, 

with the more severe stage of the illness requiring more time in a 

hospital. This is true for bipolar affective disorders, schizophrenia, 

schizo-affective disorders, etc. These factors have to be built into 

the system and taken into consideration: how much treatment is needed, 

the degree of the compensation of the illness, the chronicity, the 

community resources necessary, the community help that is available, 

and the hospital resources including nurse's time, doctor's time, and 

all ancillary care in the hospital. 

As far as DRGs as a reimbursement mechanism, it has been 

disguised by using medical terminology and lumping all the psychiatric 

diagnosis into a few DRGs. It has been shown that you cannot refuse the 

diagnosis, as stated above, as a way to reimburse. We find that a lot 

of the psychiatric diagnosis are requiring a longer length of stay, and 

mostly all of them are clinical outliers. Initially, the State 

Department of Health was paying for these on the cost basis, but in 

1984, the State Department of Health did away with the clinical 
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outliers, basically as a way to save money, not because they were 

clinically inappropdate, which they clearly are. 

You can see·why,-.then, the.·-psychiatric .conditions --require 

more time to treat than is being allocated. Also, the assumption of the 

DRGs as ·a statistical model for reimbursement as a psychiatric 

diagnosis and length of stay approximated a normal curve. However, 

there have been studies shown to the Department of Heal th that the 

length of stay for psychiatric diagnosis clearly did not approach a 

ncr:-::al curve. The distribution for psychiatric diagnosis were 

rectangular, with long tails, long beginnings, and bimodal. 

Therefore, diagnosing these as fitting into a normal curve 

when they clearly do not, makes it difficult, if not impossible, to 

work under the system. 

One of the other problems with the DRGs for psychiatry is 

that, unlike all medical and surgical illnesses, not all the hospitals 

providing care for the mentally ill in the State of New Jersey are 

included. All hospitals providing that care are included in the DRG. 

For example, no State hospitals are included; only one county hospital 

is included; some of the free-standing hospitals are not included; and 

the private, for-profit or not-for-profit psychiatric hospitals are not 

included. 

Therefore, since these hospitals -- specifically, the latter, 

private hospitals and private free-standing hospitals -- are not 

included in the DRGs, they do not have the same restrictions and the 

doctors are not under the same pressure to discharge patients. 

Therefore, the patients are treated more adequately and more 

completely. 

The patients are now favoring the use of these private, 

free-standing hospitals and not the general hospital units. That is 

creating a major problem for the general hospitals in the State. 

These are some of the inadequacies that I would like to point 

out to the corrrnittee, and I appreciate the opportunity to testify 

here. Dr. Nadel will outline some of the Association's specific 

solutions. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Doctor, let me ask you this question. 

Are you saying that because of the present DRG system, psychiatric 

patients are not getting proper and adequate care -- is that what you 

are saying? 

DR. RUBIN: They are not get ting as adequate care as they 

can in the general hospitals; or as detailed or as complete as they 

could or should have. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Are you saying that under the present 

system of DRG, that the same kind of a yardstick that is supplied to 

physical illnesses does not apply to these illnesses? Are you saying 

that? 

DR. RUBIN: Yes, essentially. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLDWSKI: As a result of saying that, are you 

also saying the treatment is far from being adequate? 

DR. RUBIN: Well, at the time for the treatment, a lot of the 

patients in other medical illnesses can respond in a shorter period of 

time. Antibiotics ordinarily can take effect in 10 to 14 days, and you 

might cure an infection or clear up congestive heart failure, whereas 

the treatments that we render do take more time. 

ASSEMBLYMAN DTLOWSKI: In the course of this testimony today, 
will there be suggestions of how this can be overcome? Will there be 

suggestions of a better approach? 

DR. RUBIN: Yes, that is Dr. Nadel's testimony. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Okay; all right. Thank you very much, 

Doctor. 

Dr. Nadel, please? Doctor, do you have written testimony? 

DR. WILLIAM NADEL: I do have an outline of my written testimony 

like the other psychiatrists of this era; we are not novelists ••• 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Everyone from the Chairman down is 

consistent this morning. This is an out 1 ine? How many copies do you 

have here? 

DR. NADEL: Eight. 

ASSEMBLYMAN DTLOWSKI: Doctor, will you give us your name and 

~ who you are representing? 

DR. NADEL: Yes. I am Dr. William Nadel. I am representing 

17 



the New Jersey Psychiatric Association as a member of the General 

Hospital Committe. I am· Chief of Psychiatry of Muhlenberg Hospital ;in 

Plainfield, and in private practice in Unibn "County. : • .. 

I was chairman of the New Jersey 'Hospital Association's New 

Jersey Committee ~en, in 1979 and 1980, we ran two statewide seminars 

on organizing and the financing of mental health services in New Jersey 

hospitals. I formerly served as Deputy Commissioner of Mental Health 

for the City of New York. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OT LOW SKI: Doctor, frcm the testimony that took 

place up until this point, what is emerging is the fact that psychiatry 

as a method of treating patients that were mentally ill is not fitting 

under this umbrella of the DRG, for the kind of care and treatment that 

patients would be entitled to generally, under the DRG. Is that 

correct? 

DR. NADEL: Yes, that is correct, sir. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: How could that be improved; how could 

that umbrella be extended to cover those patients? 

DR. NADEL: Well, as my outline indicates, the present system 

discriminates against patients with a primary diagnosis of a mental 
illness, and is not only inequitable, but is probably 
unconstitutional in this discrimination. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Doctor, we have got too many lawyers 

here this morning already ••• 

DR. NADEL: I am not a lawyer, sir. My mother was, but I am 

not. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Well, it is showing. (Laughter) 

Now Doctor, I want to make the record clear; I am trying to 
be helpful here. 

DR. NADEL: Yes, I understand, sir. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: What I would want to see at this 

point, extemporaneously from you and based upon your experience What 

do you see as a better aproach to this thing? Off the cuff. 

DR. NADEL: Off the cuff, the best way, or a better way to do 

things in terms of rendering care to mentally ill patients is to 

exclude the psychiatric diagnoses and the care rendered to psychiatric 
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patients in general hospital psychiatry units until an adequate 

methodology can be developed which deals with these diagnoses and the 

treatment. 

The Federal government is taking that position. They excluded 

care rendered in designated psychiatric units in general hospitals from 

their Medicare DRG reimbursement system because they realized, in 1983 

and 1984, that there was inadequate methodology to include psychiatric 

diagnoses and the care for those kinds of patients -

ASSEMBLYMAN OT LOW SKI: What is the Federal government doing 

about that now? 

DR. NADEL: They have excluded that from the -- Medicare 

excludes psychiatric diagnoses, or care of the psychiatric patients 

rendered in general hospital psychiatric units from their DRG system. 

In other words, the DRG Medicare patients are not reimbursed --

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Because they could not come up with a 

yardstick? 

DR. NADEL: Because they felt that the yardstick that had 

been come up with so far, as in New Jersey and a few other states where 

HCFA [Health Care Financing Administration] had started experiments, as 

they were viewed from Washington, in reimbursement --

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Based upon your experience in New 

Jersey, based upon your experience as a practicing psychiatrist in 

hospitals, what would you do to change this system so that it would be 

workable, so that it would cover psychiatry at least somewhat 

adequately, and give the patient better care and better treatment? What 
would you do? 

DR. NADEL: You are talking, really, what I would call a 

second option, a less equitable solution than excluding the psychiatric 

patients with psychiatric diagnoses from the DRG reimbursement system. 

At present a less favorable one to them, and less fair, would be to 

modify the DRG system in several important ways, so that at least there 

is a more equitable treatment of people with those --

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Modify it in several ways -- One? 

DR. NADEL: One, modification should include reimbursement 

acknowledgement of comorbid conditions, both medical and psychiatric, 
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as is the case for individuals with medical diagnoses or surgical 

diagnoses, so that there would be an allbwance. for the complications 

that have been alluded to in· some of the· prior testimony; and the fact 

that having two or three conditions complicates the care and has been 

demonstrated to lengthen the time needed to get a pers~n functioning 

and well to resune their life in the community. 

ASSEMBLYMAN 0TLOWSKI: Two? 

DR. NADEL: Two, reimbursement should carve out the stay on 

!CUs i!"! gene!'el hospital telemetry units, or cardiac care units, for 

those patients who so severely injure themselves with suicide attempts, 

for example, that they require a few days in the ICU to recover from 

their lacerations, to have their surgery, to have blood replacement, 

and then go to a psychiatric unit for psychiatric treatment. 

It should also carve out those people who take overdoses and 

may spend up to 3-5 days in a cardiac care unit, having the effects of 

the overdose the arrythmias, etc. -- taken care of. Because what 

happens now is, we might get a patient on who spent 3-5 days in the 

intensive care unit or the coronary care unit, basically just getting 

stabilized medically, and then they can be transferred to psychiatry 

with their medical or surgical condition somewhat taken care of, 

although they will need continuing care. Then, we treat them, but those 

3-5 days are counted against the psychiatric diagnosis, and there is no 

allowance made for psychiatry or for psychiatric diagnosis, or for 

comorbid conditions, or for the prior length of stay on other units. It 

is all counted against the psychiatric diagnosis trim points, which are 

inadequate trim points as has been mentioned before, to treat people 

given the modern psychiatric techniques that we have and use in our 

general hospital units. 

A third alteration to the reimbursement mechanism would be to 

take into account the chronicity of illness. Those with chronic 

illnesses require longer-term treatment to reach the same point of 

recovery, or a po int of recovery when it is really safe for them to 

leave the hospital, than those individuals with the first episode of an 

illness. 
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The present system does not take that into account at all. 

There is no factor, no reimbursement, for chronicity. But, another 

factor -- the fourth factor is the number of prior hospitalizations. 

What we are seeing now is individuals with perhaps not chronic illness, 

but with ·_multiple hospitalizations, multiple brief hospitalizations, 

forced by the reimbursement systems during which they are never 

adequately treated -- they return too quickly to their communities; the 
psychiatrist may have to re-hospitalize them in two to three weeks or 

two to three months, whereas a longer stay could have been more 

definitive treatment and could have obviated the need for multiple 

readmissions. 

Another factor that has to be taken into account and 

addressed in terms of reimbursement is the duration of 

hospitalization. In other words, you can have people who are only 

hospitalized once prior, but they may have been hospitalized for a 

year. And to expect that that individual is going to have the same 

length of stay as an individual who is having his first break of 

schizophrenia, or is having his first psychotic depression, is 

clinically unsound. 

This really points out something I would like to underline. 

The DRG system, because it has medical diagnoses attached to it, seems 

to a lot of people to be clinical, or medical. It is not. It is, purely 

and simply, a reimbursement system. As has been alluded to, what the 

State Health Department has done in regard to outliers is a good 

example of that. Formerly, patients stayed longer or were treated as 
outliers and hospitals were reimbursed on a per-diem basis. The State 

Heal th Department has changed that, so that patients who may stay 

longer and may have their stay validated by the PRO [PRO-Pac, 

Prospective Payment Assessment Commission], which is outside the 

control of the hospitals or the particular treating psychiatrist. They 

may say val idly that the person needs to be in the hospital, but the 

reimbursement for that is a pittance, and does not represent at all 

what the costs are under the new Health Department methodology. As you 

may recall when I testified in December, my recommendation at that 

point was to treat al 1 psychiatric diagnoses as outliers, until the 
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methodology could be developed in concert with the Health Department to 

adequately deal with these kinds of diagnoses. 
. ' . ' . 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: That methodology that you are talking 

about working out with the Health Department -- Who would work that out 

with the H~alth Department? Your Association? 

DR. NADEL: I think that we certainly should be involved in 

that. That is really up to the Health Department, and I must say, given 

the experience in New Jersey with the Health Department, I am not very 

sanguine. What happened after the DRG experiment was started in 1980, 

was after the first year's analysis, we ran a seminar wheri I chaired 

the Mental Health Committee, which showed that the psychiatric 

diagnoses did not have the homogeneity needed to fit in a DRG 

reimbursement system. A commit tee was formed, and I believe the first 

meeting was held in May or June of 1981. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: The committee was formed by \oAlom? 

DR. NADEL: By the Health Department to advise them on 

psychiatric diagnoses, which they had already put into effect over a 

year before -- sort of a little bit late if you want to get some 

judicious advice about how to do something. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Yes, but what happened with that 

committee, and as a result of that committee? 

DR. NADEL: Well, nothing happened. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Nothing? 

DR. NADEL: Because after two or three meetings, there were 

no more meetings. The psychiatrists who did attend said that the Health 

Department people at tending did not seem particularly interested in 

their point of view, and did not seem really very interested in talking 

with them any further, and the conrnittee sort of died. No one was 

notified who was on the committee that it officially ended, it just 

never met any longer. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OT LOW SKI: So that right now, that whole thing 

was left in the air? 

DR. NADEL: That kind of adv ice was suspended, but the Health 

Department went on its way to declare the experiment a success without 

evaluating it and without having any kind of external review, except 
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for financial review; and whether its financial review is accurate or 

not is a matter, I guess, for HCFA and the Health Department to 

decide. Certainly that has been a matter of great debate over the 

preceding months since last September. 

·ASSEMBLYMAN OT LOW SKI: What do you suggest that the Heal th 

Department do with this? You made six points that you felt the Health 

Department should consider immediately, to extend the unbrella to give 

you the kind of coverage -

DR. NADEL: Right. I do have a few more that I would like to 

mention as well, such as the severity of the functional disability, 

which is another important factor to take into account. 

In other words, schizophrenia is a diagnosis. With 

medication, that diagnosis may render someone able to function as a 

doctor, lawyer or Indian chief. That same diagnosis may render a 

different individual incapable of functioning or of ever being 

gainfully employed, and of having to be on SSI disability. The degree 

of functional disability impacts on how long an individual, who may 

have an illness, needs to be in a hospital in an acute state. 

In other words, people with chronic illnesses walk around 

every day and they have exacerbations. They acutely need to be 

hospitalized and then they get over those acute hospitalizations, or 

the need for the acute hospitalization, and go back to their former 

life. However, if an illness has so devastated an individual that he 

can not be gainfully employed, can not function with a family, or in 

a work or school situation, it stands to reason that they are going to 

require a longer length of stay than an individual who can go back and 

rejoin his workplace and his family, or go back to school and pick up 

the pieces of his life. 

The last thing I would like to recommend is to account for 

the severity of psychosocial stressers, and the sufficiency of family 

and other supports. These latter two are diagnostic entities that 

modern psychiatric terminology uses. They are in Diagnostic and 

Statistical Manual Edition Number 3, which has been in effect since 

1980 --
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ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Doctor, just hold up because I want to 

keep this in perspective. DRG now provides 400-some situations for 

coverage; am I correct? 

DR. NADEL: That is an interesting point, sir. Yes. There are 

467 DRGs. •The 383 DRGs, initially 

ASSEMBLYMAN 0TLOWSKI: And that is provided now in the DRG 

system, by law and by regulation, am I correct? 

DR. NADEL: By regulation, not by law. The DRG system 

ASSEMBLYMAN 0TLOWSKI: By regulation resulting from law. 
DR. NADEL: The DRG system was the Health Department's way of 

providing reimbursement to New Jersey hospitals. It took into account 

State law 5-446 -

ASSEMBLYMAN 0TL0WSKI: What would you want this committee and 

the Legislature to do? 

DR. NADEL: I don't know exactly what the purview of the 

Legislature would be. I think that the Legislature should insist on 

equitable treatment for patients with mental illness as there is for 

those with physical illnesses. There is no primafacie case that those 

with mental illnesses are less deserving of adequate treatment than 

those with physical illnesses. In fact, all recent legislation and 

State and national policy stated that those with mental illness deserve 

adequate treatment. The mentally ill have long been discriminated 

against. That is one of the reasons that the people who treat the 

mentally ill, such as psychiatrists, had to stand up and try to be the 

advocate for the patients, because the patients are embarrassed by 

their illness and do not speak for themselves. 

So, what I would like is for you to insist 

ASSEMBLYMAN 0TL0WSKI: You don't know, off the top of your 

head, how much money is being spent by DRG now annually? 

DR. NADEL: I don't, but I could refer to the Governor's 

report to the President if you would like. 

ASSEMBLYMAN 0TL0WSKI: You don't know that off the top of 

your head? 

DR. NADEL: No, I am afraid that I don't. 

ASSEMBLYMAN 0TL0WSKI: Let's save that reference for later. 
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DR. NADEL: I would like to add, though, that public policy 

in the State of New Jersey with the Health Department pushing a DRG 

system on general hospitals and excluding pr iv ate hospitals, including 

the for-profit hospitals, is pushing care to be more expensive, because 

you are taking people out of the hospitals where rates are much lower 

and putting them in hospitals where rates might be $1,000 per day. And 

also, as general hospital units become eroded and close, you will be 

pushing those who cannot afford that, or those whose insurance does not 

cover that, onto county and State hospitals. So public policy is 

very misguided in this sense. 

That is one large problem. Another is that the Health 

Department and the Department of Human Services put the general 

hospital psychiatry units in an impossible position. One department is 

going one way and the other department is going exactly the opposite 

way. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Doctor, to do the things that you just 

talked about, that you enumerated -- you are saying basically that 

DR. NADEL: If you could pass a law to get them done, I would 

be for it. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Fine. Let me ask you this question, 

though. What do you think that would add to the present DRG cost? How 

much do you think that would add to the cost? 

DR. NADEL: I am not sure that there is additional cost. As 

I said, present public policy is making it more expensive to the State 

and to insurance companies than a different public policy would be, by 
influencing people to seek care in private facilities 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Doctor, I think that --

DR. NADEL: -- that are more expensive than the general 

hospitals and are at some distance from them. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Doctor, I think that if we are going 

to ask for an improvement in the service, and we want to do that, one 

of the things that we will have to show is what kind of an additional 

cost, if any, that will be? What would it add lo the present cost? Can 

I get those figures in some elementary testimony via a mern.orandum? Can 

I get that? 
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DR. NADEL: I am not sure \'kiat question you are asking, sir, 

because it has been demonstrated' that covering psyc,hiatric illness, 

both outpatient ;· and 'inpatient, . reduces: 'the tot~i "cost ,, for ' ihs~red' 

individuals. In· other words, ·there·· is a cost savings with - a 

unconstrained psychiatric coverage, after four or five years. This is 

because unnecessary medical/surgical procedures and hospitalization are 

avoided. 

ASSEMBLYMAN 0TLOWSKI: If you would impose these numerical 

additions that we were talking about, obviously you would increase the 

cost of care. 

DR. NI\DEL: Impose what numerical additions? 

ASSEMBLYMAN 0TL0WSKI: Those things that we went over, the 

1,2,3,4,5,6. 

DR. NADEL: We would be increasing, perhaps, the cost of a 

given hospitalization. We might well be avoiding multiple 

hospitalizations. And it is cheaper, on a per diem basis -- and I 

believe the Heal th Department and the Hospital Association might back 

me up on this -- that the most expensive days of hospitalization are 

the first few days, perhaps the first 3-5 days. And having someone in a 

hospital from day 10-20 is not as expensive as having them in the 

hospital from day 1. 

ASSEMBLYMAN 0TL0WSKI: But how could you spell that out so 

that it would have some meaning to the record here? 

DR. NADEL: Well, I have cited the data and can get the 

supporting documents that indicate there is a reduction in the general 

overall cost per person when psychiatric benefits are covered 

equitably, without prejudice, as any other medical/surgical illness. 

That I can provide to you; that is a matter of a number of studies. 

So far as whether or not the first three or four days of 

hospitalization are more expensive than days 14-18, that data might be 

able to be supplied by the Hospital Association or the Health 

Department which keeps the data on hospital costs. 

ASSEMBLYMAN 0TL0WSKI: Right. 

DR. NADEL: As a psychiatrist, I don't do that. 

ASSEMBLYMAN 0TL0WSKI: Do you want to continue with your 

other testimony? I am sorry that I derailed you. 
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DR. NADEL: I didn't feel that you were derailing me; I felt 

you were asking me to explicate some points that I was making. 

If we can not exempt psychiatric units in general hospitals 

from the DRG system, which has every prospect of making these units 

unviable and forcing people to more expensive or publicly supported 

hospitals, such as county and State hospitals, we are going to be 

making an advance. In addition to these measures that I have outlined, 

I think that some specifies that could be done would be a conference 

committee, if you will, between the Health Department and the 

Department of Human Services to decide whether they want general 

hospitals to provide services to the chronically mentally ill or not. 

ASSEMBLYMAN DTLDWSKI: That conference conrnit tee that you 

just suggested What would be the makeup of that conference 

committee? 

DR. NADEL: I would hope representatives from the New Jersey 

Psychiatric Association, as well as the Health Department and the 

Division of M2ntal Health Services. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: And who else? 

DR. NADEL: And who else ••• I am not an expert in setting up 

these kinds of conrnissions; I think the Mental Health Law Project has 

one advocacy group. I think the M2ntal Health Association in New Jersey 

should be included, because they should see that psychiatric patients 

are being disadvantaged compared to other patients, or patients with 

those diagnoses are being disadvantaged. I think this really would be a 

step, to take up an advocacy position for these individuals who do not 

very easily or often speak for themselves. That would be something to 

do aside from redressing the present ills that the DRG system has, and 

the inequities that are implicit and explicit in it. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OT LOW SKI: All right. Doctor, do you think that 

you have presented your case adequately here? 

DR. NADEL: I hope so. You might be a better judge of that 

than I. I would like to respond to a question you asked one of the 

earlier psychiatrists that testified, which is, how do patients suffer 

as a result of this system? 

27 



Well, in addition to suffering the out-of-pocket expense of 

going to a more expensive hospital cir going to a public hospital, 

patients suffer by hav ihg their treatment relationship· interrupted when 

they go to a hospital that is· located a distance from them and their 

families •. They also suffer from not having the families available to 

them as they would be in their local general hospitals. 

So, there are at least two ways they suffer, in addition to 
any financial suffering that they might have. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OT LOW SKI: Doctor, is there anything else that 

you want to add? 

DR. NADEL: No, thank you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Doctor, thank you very much. 

DR. NADEL: Well, I want to thank you very much for the 

opportunity to testify here before you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: You were the guy who brought us here 

originally, weren't you? 

DR. NADEL: You were the person who brought us here. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Well, thank you very much. 

Can we hear from Faith Goldschmidt, please? 

Faith, would you want to hold up for a minute? Let me just 

push you out for a minute. 

Let's get Craig Becker first so we get that hospital point of 

view first, all right, Faith? And then we will get you back. 

CRAIG A. BECKER: Mr. Chairman, I am Craig Becker from the New Jersey 

Hospital Association. 
Instead of reiterating what you have heard from the 

physicians, I would only like to add a few points if I may. 

One is that we feel strongly about 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Excuse me. 

MR. BECKER: Sure. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Some of the questions that I was 

asking the doctor just a moment ago -- are you in a position to answer 

any of those questions? What the total cost -- maybe I can get that 

from the Health Department. 

MR. BECKER: Ms. Goldschmidt probably has that information. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Pursuing the questions that I was 

asking the doctor, can you be of any help to us on some of the 

questions that I was asking him? 

MR. BECKER: Which ones specifically, Mr. Chairman? 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: About l'tlat would be a better way to 

enlarge the umbrella so you would get better coverage. What would be a 

better way of assuring that the patients were getting better and more 

total care? What would be a better way of fitting psychiatry into this 

DRG system? 

MR. BECKER: Fitting it into the DRG system, if it is to be 

fit into the DRG system, must be done by expanding DRGs 426 and 430, 

which is the psychosis and the depression. Those seem to be the two 

areas into which most patients who go into our hospitals fall. 

The length of stay that is allowed, from what we have been able to 

determine, is totally inadequate in terms of the total patient care. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Do you figure if you increase the 426 

category 

MR. BECKER: To take in some of the other diagnosis. 

Psychosis, from what I understand, is a very broad catch-all, and 

certainly there should be other categories that could go into that, and 

extending that length of stay, that period of time. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Okay. 

MR. BECKER: The problem with the DRG system is that it works 

fine when you are talking about a gall bladder, but when you start 

talking about diseases of the mind, it is very difficult to find an 

average person, or an average psychosis, or an average depression. They 

are all over the lot. 

However, I understand the dilerrrna of the Department, which is 

that it is attempting to keep the DRG system consistent in keeping 

everything into an average length of stay. But I think in this case, 

there are certain needs to be looked at, in expanding those particular 

systems. 

One of the other tyrannies of the system, at least as it 

relates to psychiatry, is that it really does not allow for any kind of 

innovative programs. Anorexia is a good example. There are no 
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hospital-based institutions that have anorexia programs because it is 

about an BO-day length of stay. The only one which is. doing it in our 

State, as far as I know, is the Carrier Clinic, and New .York .Ci.ty , 

hospitals send patients to that particular facility because it is such 

a good program. Our hospitals feel they could offer that type of 

program just as well, but under the DRG system, there is just no way 

that they can. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: The hospitals could offer that system 

if they were adequately compensated? 

MR. BECKER: Yes. But it does take care of any of the 

innovative programs that we might try to do in the psychiatry end of 

things. 

Again, I think it has to be taken as a separate issue, and we 

would certainly wholeheartedly recommend going towards a Task Force 

or "re-upping" that committee --

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: How about if the Task Force looked at 

what you are speaking of, and looked also at that 426 to see what could 

be done with that to make it more realistic, or at least to meet some 

of the requests that have been made here? Would that make sense? 

MR. BECKER: Yes. We would like to put a time frame on it, 

where we would report back to you and your committee 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: What kind of time frame? 

MR. BECKER: I would have to leave that up to the experts, to 

our psychiatrists. I would think six months to one year would be 

adequate time. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: All right. Do you want to go on? 

MR. BECKER: ihat is pretty much it, Mr. Chairman. I don't 

want to take up too much time. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Evidently you feel pretty strongly 

that if a Task Force were formed, you would go into that 426 and into 

some of these other problems that were mentioned and we might come up 

with something. 

MR. BECKER: I think it would certainly be worthwhile to 

explore it from both sides, and possibly Ms. Goldschmidt could give her 

side of it, why she is opposed to it; and al so, why the Psychiatry 
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Association would like to see it expanded. There could be a possible 

meeting of the minds there. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Presently, we have a waiver that is 

probably good for what? A year or two? 

MR. BECKER: It is good for two more years, starting October. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Two years. Is there any inkling of 

what the Federal government is thinking of in this area, at this 

moment? 

MR. BECKER: They are struggling themselves in an attempt to 

come up with psychiatric DRGs. They do not have them at the present 

time; they more or less leave them out of the system. There is 

certainly a movement afoot to try to put them under a DRG system. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: If we come up with something as a 

result of this task force, as a result of enlarging the umbrella, 

would it be helpful to the overall view of even the Federal government, 

eventually? 

MR. BECKER: I would think they would certainly look at our 

program; absolutely. They have looked at it now and I believe they feel 

it is inadequate because they have not adopted it, when they adopted 

the original DRG program which was taken off of our system. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OT LOW SKI: Is there anything else you want to 

add? 

MR. BECKER: No, that is it. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: No one has said, up to this point, 

anything about taking psychiatry completely out of the DRG system and 

looking and finding something else. You are not ready to -

MR. BECKER: Well, I think that is what Dr. Nadel 

recommended. We certainly believe that would be the optimal way of 

doing it, because at this point 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Has he got a ready substitute that he 

is going to put on the table? 

MR. BECKER: I am sure that could be taken care of in fairly 

quick time • 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: What I would like to suggest is, let's 

put it on paper, let's take a look at it. All right? 

MR. BECKER: I would be willing to work with that. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Could we hear -- Faith, just hold the 

horses, all right? (laughter) Could I hear from Dennis Bruschi? 
• . . .. 1" •• 

Dennis, would you want to. give us. your .name and who you. eire 

representing? 

DENNIS BRUSCHI: Yes, thank you. I am Dennis Bruschi, and I am the 

Deputy Director at Newark-Beth Israel Medical Center. 

I guess I speak at a grassroots level, rather that on a broad 

base as far as medical approach to the whole concept of ...tiether the 

appropriateness of DRGs in the State of New Jersey is indeed hampering 

delivery of services. However, I would like to present you with my 

perspective. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OT LOW SKI: Be fore you start, let me ask you a 

question. At Beth Israel, you have a very sophisticated cardiac unit, a 

surgical cardiac unit, don't you? 

MR. BRUSCHI: That is correct, sir. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: 

treatment associated with that? 

Is there usually a psychiatric 

MR. BRUSCHI: Primarily, it is on a consulting basis. 

Patients are admitted for open heart surgery, and usually, if needed, 

we request the Department of Psychiatry for consultation. The new 

program 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: In that surgical practice, is 

psychiatry used extensively? 

MR. BRUSCHI: Yes. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: 

MR. BRUSCHI: But 

It is. 

it usually results on an ambulatory 
follow-up basis, upon discharge from the medical center. 

I' 11 put a plug in for what we are doing. (Laughter) 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: I just wanted the record to show that. 

MR. BRUSCHI: As an annex to that, we are on the threshold of 

starting heart transplants, and as a heart transplant center, we do see 

a very significant component of involvement in psychiatry, both 

preparation for staff as well as the loved ones and the recipients. 

Thank you. I tried to set this up not quite as an outline, 

but as an analysis presentation. Just reading from my background here: 

' •• 4, 
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My responsibilities include management of a 27-bed psychiatric unit; 

this 27-bed complement is broken down into 15 adult voluntary beds, 

eight adult involuntary and four adolescent involuntary. I think that 

you --

that you 

you also 

ASSEMBLYMAN 0TL0WSKI: Involuntary? 

MR. BRUSCHI: Involuntary. 

The problems that are coming with the DRGs, as I see them, is 

are having many different kinds of programs taking place and 

have varying levels of acuity of care taking place, but you 

are taking a universal approach to the problem. 

As I see the problem, it is difficult to adjust the 

psychiatric DRG inpatient reimbursement rates to reflect implementation 

of new services and modification in acuity of care. Let me give you an 

example of how the problem arises. Within the New Jersey Hospital 

reimbursement system, there exists, as we all indicated previously, 

nine mental disorder DRGs. The rates for these nine DRGs at Newark-Beth 

Israel Medical Center were calculated on a basis of operating a 15-bed 

voluntary adult unit. However, in De tober 1 984, Newark-Beth Israel 

Medical Center initiated an expansion of this inpatient psychiatric 

service eight adult involuntary beds and four adolescent involuntary 

beds. This expansion entailed the initiation of a new service requiring 

a higher level of nursing care. 

The problem: Rates of reimbursement have not been altered, 

and as of this date, we are being paid for involuntary psychiatric 

services on the basis of voluntary care. That is the problem that we 

are facing. 

I just want to go through the analysis for you as far as what 

is the difference between a voluntary and an involuntary, so you can 

appreciate the problem. Herewith is a summary identifying differences 

and acuity of care in an involuntary unit. Patients are too ill to 

voluntarily sign into a hospital for treatment; these patients require 

more intensive care. The acuity level of the patient's illness is 

higher on the involuntary unit, designating it as an intensive 

psychiatric care unit. Also, there are two seclusion rooms -- this is 

just our situation -- on the involuntary unit for 12 patients, a ratio 
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of 1: 6, to manage and protect the violent, uncontrollable patients 

and/or to use as. holding rooms for emergency room relief. 

There is a higher number of full-time employees, FTEs, on the 

involuntary unit; therefore, nursing staff comprises the largest 

percentage·: 19.5 FTE nurses for a 15-bed involuntary unit and 14.5 FTE 

nurses for a 15-bed voluntary unit. I am sorry; that should have been 

12. Let me repeat that: 19.5 FTE nurses for a 12-bed involuntary unit 

and 14.5 FTE nurses for a 15-bed voluntary unit. 

The nurse-patient ratio, just e n!.!rsing ratio, is 1. 63 for 

the involuntary unit and • 97 for voluntary unit. Staff-patient ratio, 

that is, nursing plus support, is 1. 78 for involuntary, and 1. 21 for 

voluntary. 

Let's go through the average length of stay. For the 

voluntary unit on the average, it is 8. 7; for the involuntary, it is 

12.3. Broken down for the involuntary, for the adult it is 11.8 and for 

the adolescent it is 13.2. 

To proceed, patient care requirements in the involuntary unit 

are more intense and demand more individual staff attention to reduce 

po ten ti ally dangerous situations, and provide a more safe environment. 

Patient safety is at greater risk due to acuity, seclusion occurs more 

frequently, there is more one-to-one observation needed, restraints are 

applied more often, nurse monitoring is increased for suicidal and 

homicidal behavior, patients are more often rapidly tranquilized, 

elopement risk is greater, therapeutic interventions are constant, and 

we are experiencing higher utilization as our service becomes known. 

Four beds -- this is for the adolescent -- are appropriate 

for adolescents and eight beds are for adults, necessitating separate 

nursing staff in each area on the involuntary unit. That is 24 hours 

per day. Documentation, record-keeping, and staff meetings required by 

both the State Department of Health and JCAH [Joint Commission on 

Accreditation of Hospitals] necessitate staff devoting adequate time 

for quality of care and their accountability. 

I only wanted to provide you with the distinction between the 

acuity care levels. My recommendations are: 
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-I am a strong suppporter of the New Jersey Hospital DRG 

system, for even though you can moan and groan, I have not heard 

another alternative. This methodology of reimbursement is not the 

end-all; it only provides us with a means to manage a hospital 

component· of a statewide health delivery system. The DRGs are merely 

measures of tools; they are a language -- a language of logic. 

-The needs of the community service are evolving. It is 

essential that our system of hospital reimbursement be dynamic enough 

to adjust to these evolving needs. To solve the psychiatric 

inpatient reimbursement problem, you need merely a formal review 

procedure and you have to establish a timetable to come out with an 

action. 

-Preliminary discussions with State reimbursement personnel 

indicate an appreciation of the situation. However, they have expressed 

concern in coming forth with a universal solution that will please all 

hospital providers. While this problem remains unaddressed, it is 

questionable that services provided can be maintained without immediate 

adjustment to our reimbursement. 

ASSEMBLYMAN 0TL0WSKI: Evidently you are enthusiastic about 

the DRG system, because, you point out, you have not seen anything 

else. 

MR. BRUSCHI: I would not say enthusiastic; I would say I 

would accept it because I don't see anything else there. 

ASSEMBLYMAN 0TL0WSKI: Let me ask you this question. You 

heard the discussion we had today here of, nunber one, having a task 

force appointed and making a time frame, say, of six months when they 

can come back and too look at the 426, to see if it is possible to 

expand that, to see if it is possible to make that more workable and 

acceptable to psychatric care. 

The other thing is determining, aside from 426, what else can 

be done to bring about better psychiatric care under the DRG. Would you 

have any co1T1Tients about that? What would you think about that? 

MR. BRUSCHI: I think that --

ASSEMBLYMAN 0TL0WSKI: Maybe you will not be enthusiastic, 

but \'/Ould that be acceptable to you? (Laughter) 

MR. BRUSCHI: It sounds reasonable. 
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I think there has not been a force, a political force, a 

pressure point to start dealing with that specific service. The other 

services are more commonplace: cardiology, p;rinatoiogy. Psychiatr,y is 

not relative to other types of services, and in the State is really not 

that politically power-base oriented to have a force to really address 

it. And I think an entity of that nature would be a reasonable 

approach. The only problem is the people who participate have to leave 

their hats when they walk in the door and think systems-wise, rather 

than the provider vested-interest approach. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Is there anything else you want to add 

to that, Dennis? 

MR. BRUSCHI: I think that what I hear is a problem that is 

on a national basis as well, and I think that part of it is, as I 

learned from psychiatrists, that the hardest thing is to define your 

problem. What is happening in our environment is that in psychiatry, 

there is no cut-and-dry, "where does the service level end and then a 

new alternative begins?" In surgery, the person goes into the OR; they 

are treated and then they are discharged. In psychiatry, it is hard to 

see the results; and then what happens is, we are combining acute, 

interim, and chronic care. 

Simultaneously, the State of New J~rsey has adopted a 

de-institutionalized approach to push the people -- not so much push, 

but try to better utilize long-term facilities by having the acute care 

facilities participate in a screening process. As a result, we now are 

facing these problems. We have formal involuntary uni ts that we never 

had about three years ago: adolescent and adult. That is a result of 

the change in the environment within the State of New Jersey. However, 

the DRGs are capable of reflecting that adjustment. My reco!llllendation 

is that we do not use a simplistic approach. We do not take it and 

average it out to come up with an adjustment to identify the cost, but 

rather we identify additional DRGs so then we can compare the different 

providers according to the DRGs. 

Thank you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Thank you very, very much. 
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Faith, can we go now? You want to come up? I am sorry to have 

done this to you, but I think it was better to do it this way, to bring 

it into better focus. 

FAITH IDLDSCJl4IDT: I enjoyed listening to the other testimony. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Faith, just for the record, give us 

your name and the Department that you are representing, and tell us 

also for the record the people that are sitting with you here. 

MS. GOLDSCHMIDT: I am Faith Goldschmidt, Director-Designate 

of the Reimbursement Systems, Development Evaluation and Research. With 

me are Katherine Grant-Davis, Assistant Director-Designate, Hospital 

Reimbursement and Robert Fogg, Health Systems Specialist I, Health 

Systems Services. 

Our three programs are part of the Division of Health 

Planning and Resources Develoment of the New Jersey State Department of 

Health. 

I would 1 ike to thank you for calling this hearing on the 

issues surrounding psychiatric care and psychiatric DRGs in New 

Jersey's acute care general hospitals. I think there is a great deal of 

misinformation, and a lack of communication between the heal th care. 

industry and the Department of Health on this issue. 

I have already provided a lengthy written statement which 

contains a number of attachments that is sitting on the table. The 

issue of psychiatric DRGs and psychiatric care in New Jersey is an 

important one, and enough pertinent material should be presented to 

provide an understanding of several issues, which I will summarize in 

this oral testimony. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Do you all have a copy of this? Do we 

have copies for the conmittee? 

All right. Go ahead, I'm sorry. 

MS. GOLDSCHMIDT: The material presented in this testimony 

and in the written statement will show that: 

-Number one, the Department of Health is aware of the 

concerns of the health care industry, physicians, and psychiatrists; 

-Number two, the Department has worked, and continues to 

work, with groups within and outside of New Jersey to address DRG 

issues and psychiatric issues; 
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-Number three, the DRG system in New Jersey has not eroded 

the quality of care, as is sometimes alleged; 

-Psychiatric beds, units, ano cases have incre~sed sinqe 1980 
. . . . . ~ . . 

in New Jersey's acute care general hospitals; 

-And number five, the vast majority of acute care hospitals 

have not indicated that psychiatric DRGs are a financial problem. 

If, after the Committee has managed to go through this large 

statement, any of you have questions, please do not hesitate to contact 

either myself, Ms. Grant-Davis or Mr. Fogg at the Department of Health. 

I have divided this testimony into seven sections. Section 

one is background. In 1980, the New Jersey State Department of Health 

implemented a system of payment to acute care hospitals based upon 

Diagnosis Related Groups, DRGs. All hospital patients can be assigned 

to a DRG, and patients in a given DRG are expected to consume similar 

amounts of resources. An average hospital payment rate, a DRG rate, can 

be calculated for each DRG and this rate includes all acute care 

services for that patient in any given DRG. 

Section two, DRG Construction and Coding: In 1979, the 

Health Care Financing Administration, HCFA, of the Federal government 

set up a National Steering Co1T1Tiittee to construct a new set of DRGs. 

The old 383 DRGs were a first interaction at payment by DRG and were 

used in New Jersey in 1 980 and 1 981 . 

All diagnoses and procedures have a numeric code, an ICD-9-CM 

code, that is speci fie to each diagnosis and procedure. The diagnosis 

and procedure code were used to form the DR Gs. As each set of DR Gs was 

constructed by the National Steering Co1T1Tiittee, it was brought back and 

reviewed in New Jersey by an expanded Commissioner's Physicians 

Advisory Co1T1Tiittee called CPAC. Each set of DRGs was reviewed by New 

Jersey physicians with specialties in that set. MDC 19, mental diseases 

and disorders, was reviewed by a group consisting of six psychiatrists, 

one psychiatric nurse and other heal th care representatives. The names 

are listed in Attachment B of the written statement. 

The recommendation of the t-.Jew Jersey group and New Jersey 

cost data were used to refine the draft DR Gs into a set of 468 DR Gs 

that have been used by New Jersey since 1982. The Department has 
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continuously worked with the Federal government on DRG construction 

issues. Primarily, because of New Jersey's real-life experience with 

the 468 DR Gs in 1982, rev is ions were made to those DR Gs in July 1983. 

The revised DRGs were implemented by Medicare nationwide in October 

1983. 

New Jersey physicians have also had input by developing trim 

points -- that is, the shortest and longest day in a range of days 

typical for patients in each DRG for use in New Jersey. And I would 

like to mention here that we had, from 1982 to 1984, eight outlier 

categories in which patients were billed charges. As of May of this 

year, we have six outlier categories and they include high length of 

stay, low length of stay, clinical, low volume, same-day stay, and 

transfers. 

Section three, Payment for psychiatric DRGs: A DRG rate for a 

psychiatric patient is constructed as is a DRG rate for other acute 

care inpatients. Direct patient care costs and indirect costs are 

blended and adjusted to account for labor market area and teaching 

status. 

Rates in New Jersey are hospital speci fie. They include 

coverage for uncompensated care, apply to all patients and third-party 

payers in each acute care general hospital, and again, cover all acute 

services for each patient. 

Section four, Experience of the Department with psychiatric 

issues: Three areas of concern about the use of psychiatric DRGs have 

been brought to the Department of Heal th' s attention. Number one is 

clinical issues, number two is financial issues, and number three is 

quality of care. 

The clinical issue consists of two parts -- the use of the 

ICD-9-CM codes for psychiatric patients and the grouping of those codes 

into particular configurations. Holy Name Hospital, particularly Dr. 

Charles Carluccio; Underwood Hospital, and a few other individuals have 

brought these issues to the Department's attention. Coding and DRG 

construction are not under the authority of the Department of Health. 

They are under the authority of the Federal government, so referrals 

have been made to the groups with authority. As of March 1985, the 
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Prospective Payment Assessment Commission [ProPAC] has had authority 

over these two issues. 

ProPAC indicated in a May 1985 1etter that other than e 

letter from me last month, 

psychiatric DRGs. 1-CFA has 

and no changes will be 

completed. Attachment 

correspondence -

no other correspondence has been received on 

commissioned a study on the psychiatric DRGs 

made to those DR'Gs until that study is 

E of the written statement contains 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Excuse me -- would you repeat that? No 

studies ••• what? 

MS. GOLDSCHMIDT: 1-CFA commissioned a study on the 

psychiatric DR Gs and no changes will be made to those DRGs until that 

study is completed. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: The Federal government has said this? 

MS. GOLDSCHMIDT: Yes. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: All right, good. I just wanted that to 

be emphasized. 

MS. GOLDSCHMIDT: The second issue is financial. 

As part of New Jesey's DRG system, Utilization Review 

Organizations [UROs] review continued stay on acute care patients, 

including psychiatric patients. If there is a medical reason why the 

patient must stay in the acute care setting and there is adequate 

documentation in the medical record, the patient stays. If the stay is 

above the high trim point, the hospital bills charge up until May of 

this year, or the high length of stay per diem plus the DRG payment 
rate. Hospitals do not lose money on valid high length of stay 

outliers. 

Likewise, indigent patients are not refused care or pushed 

out because of the DRG system in New Jersey. Our system covers 

uncompensated care. Hospitals recoup the money spent to treat those 

patients. 

Interestingly enough, only two hospitals -- St. Clare's and 

Elizabeth General -- have appealed their DRG rates because of their 

unique case mix, which included treatment of children and treatment of 

involuntarily admitted patients. These hospitals are supplying hard 

data to the Department to support their claims. 
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The third issue mentioned is quality of care. Besides the 

continued stay review, the Utilization Review Organizations also 

monitor other areas of quality of care. In addition, there have been no 

patient appeals on the psychiatric DRGs brought to the Department. 

A broad study conducted by a large Utilization Review 

Organization in 1983-84 showed that based upon their data, no erosion 

of the quality of care had been caused by the DRG system. kly problems 

found were due to existing hospital practices such as poor discharge 

planning, lack of patient education, or improper treatment. If 

anything, the DRG system has focused attention on quality of care 

issues, and the public and health care industries are more willing to 

question health care practices. 

Section five, Data: There are two attachments in the written 

statement, attachments F and G, which contain data. Basically, the data 

show that across the State, the number of psychiatric cases, beds and 

units have increased since 1979 or 1980. Length of stay has decreased, 

by almost two days since 1980. Based upon the data, a few of the DRGs 

warrant further investigation, and my choices are DRGs 430 and 431. 

That is explained in the written statement. 

Hospitals have not provided any hard data to substantiate 

allegations that payment for psychiatric DRGs is inadequate, 

inappropriate discharges are occurring, or care is eroding because of 

the DRG system. 

Section six, Present efforts of the Department of Health: 

First, the Department of Health and the Department of Human Services 

are cooperating in several areas. One is that both Departments are 

in agreement that chronic and acute care psychiatric services can 

integrate to stabilize a patient with an acute episode, and then return 

that patient to the least restrictive setting as soon as possible, as 

should occur in a unified service system. Acute care services should be 

used for the acute patient, not for a patient who needs a lesser level 

of care. 

A second cooperative effort between the two Departments is 

a joint State Plan. A third is the development of the joint draft 

1 icensing standards, and a fourth cooperative effort is an 
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interdepartmental agreement being finalized now to provide psychiatric 

services for involuntarily committed patients in general hospitals. 

The Department of Heal th and the Department of Human Services 

anticipate continued cooperative efforts to provide a uni_fied system of 

psychiatric service throughout the State of New Jersey. 

The second effort of the Department is its continuing efforts 

to ~rk with the New Jersey health care industry to solve problems 

under Departmental authority. However, any allegations must be backed 

up by hard data. The Department can not affect change based on 

unsubstantiated claims. The Department itself continues to monitor data 

and quality of care to ascertain any changes or problems. 

Third, the Department continues to work with groups outside 

of New Jersey such as ProPAC, to affect necessary change in all areas 

of the system. New Jersey's experience with DRGs can be extremely 

valuable. The Department will keep abreast of the HCFA study on 

psychiatric DRGs. It may simply be that there were not enough rel?ords 

on the data base from which the 468 DRGs were constructed to show 

significant differences in patients at a level below the present DRGs, 

and perhaps now is the time to redefine those DRGs. 

Lastly, Summary and Recommendations: In summary, the 

Department has a history of cooperation with the health care industry 

in New Jersey and outside of New Jersey on DRG system issues, and is 

committed to the continuation of such cooperative efforts. 

The Department has two recommendations. First, the Department 

recommends waiting until HCFA's study on psychiatric DRGs is complete. 

If changes to DRG coding or construction are made from nationwide 

experience, the Department wil 1 adopt those changes for use in New 

Jersey. We also recommend -- and this is very important -- close 

interaction with ProPAC during this time period for information flow to 

and from the Federal government. The task force that has been mentioned 

here several times would be an ideal way to do that. 

Second, the Department recommends no change in payment for 

psychiatric DRGs be made at this time. There is no evidence of erosion 

of quality care and no evidence of a statewide problem with payment. A 

new outlier methodology was implemented on May first of this year, and 
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the ramifications have yet to be determined. Individual hospitals may 

have speci fie payment problems -- such as St. Clare's and Elizabeth 

General -- and if so, should work with their rate analyst to find the 

best course of action • 

. As always, the Department welcomes and encourages comments 

and statistical efforts that point to constructive change. We look 

forward to continued cooperative efforts. I would very much like to 

discuss with the New Jersey Psychiatric Association their testimony 

that they have made here. We would also be very happy to provide this 

Committee with any further material, or to discuss this issue further. 

Thank you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Thank you very much. 

Let me ask you this. I just want to say I think you made a 

very comprehensive and at the same time a very pointed presentation. I 

really appreciate the work that you put into it. 

MS. GOLDSCHMIDT: Thank you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OT LOW SKI: Thank you very much. You made it 

easier for us. 

What I would like to suggest, at this point -- I want the 

staff people to look over all this testimony, and afterwards, I want 

them to talk to me so that I can make some recommendations to the 

Corrrnittee. 

But from what you say, you are indicating -- at least, I 

believe you are indicating -- that you feel this task force that was 

suggested would be good to look at some of the things that we were 

talking about. I think, too, that we ought to put a time frame on that 

so the task force can get going and complete the work in a certain 

period. But I would not want to lay that period down at this point 

until after I had the chance to look at this testimony. 

I think, that from what you said, you are not only willing 

but practically ready to sit down with that Task Force at almost any 

time now. 

MS. GOLDSCHMIDT: Tomorrow. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLO\'ISKI: Good. Let me just talk to the staff 

people, and then I am going to be in touch with you. Then maybe we can 
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suggest a time frame and who ought to be on that task force, when they 

should meet, and when it should be completed. Is that agreeable to you? 
',-

MS. GOLDSCHMIDT: Yes, it is. That would be very good. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: And would you do me the personal favor 

of telling the Commissioner that I not only appreciate your appearance, 

I appreciate the way the presentation was made? In fact, I have been 

sitting here a long time and this is one of the times that I have been 

impressed by a presentation. 

MS. GOLDSCHMIDT: Thank you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Will you tell him that? 

MS. GOLDSCHMIDT: Yes, I will. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: This will give me a chance also to 

talk to some other people. The Legislature meets on the 17th; I want 

these dates and the task force to be set up so that I can get back to 

Faith and we can work this thing out. Okay? 

And again, thank you very, very much. I appreciate everyone's 

patience and as a matter of fact, I think that the whole thing here 

today -- I am surprised today at how well everything ran. You know 

something? I am convinced it is because I was doing it by myself. 

(Laughter) 

Thank you very, very much. 

(Hearing Concluded) 
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Ju~e 5, 1985 - Outline of Testi~ony on Psychiatric DRGs by: 

Levon Z. Boyajian, H.D. 

Chairman, Department of Psychiatry 
St. Joseph's Hospital and Medical Center 
Paterson, New Jersey 

Diplomate American Board of Psychiatry and Neurology in 
Psychiatry 1963 

Fellow - American Psychiatric Association 1971 
Certified in Administrative Psychiatry, American 

Psychiatric Association 1971 

Member American Psychiatric Association, Commission on 
Certification in Administrative Psychiatry 1974 -
1979 

Member American Psychiatric Association Task Force on 
Prospective Payment - Clinical Advisory Group 1984 -

Member New Jersey Hospital Association - Mental Health 
Committee 1978 -

DRGs were initially developed at Yale as an inpatient 
classification system and not for reimbursement 
purposes. 

It is based on the assumption that hospital resource 
consumption could be approximated by the patients' 
length of stay. The 383 DRGs worked out at Yale were 
expanded to 467 to hopefully correct some of the defects 
in the original DRGs. Initial objections have still 
pertained to psychiatry. 

In New Jersey S446 established DRG based per case 
prospective payment system. Additional important 
features are: 

1. The law extended the state's authority to all 
payers. 

2. The cost of uncompensated care was spread among all 
payers. 

3. The Hospital Rate Setting Co~missio~ was establi~hed 
to approve or adjust all hospital rates. 
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1980 26 hospitals in system 

1982 - remaining hospitals included 

1985 - 126 general hospitals are DRG based. 
psychiatric units 

44 have 

Critical issue was exculsion of private psychiatric 
hospitals from DRG based syste~ . 

Early on Psychiatric Society was not successful in 
influencing Health Department to critically review 
system as it applied to psychiatry. 

At New Jersey Hospital Association Seminar in early 
1980s, data was presented which showed psychiatric DRGs 
did not meet necessary criteria for system to be 
effective. Health Commissioner was irate and accused 
researchers of dishonesty. 

On Federal scene American Psychiatric Association was 
able to have psychiatry excluded till further studies 
co u 1 d be -done . Even pre 1 i m i nary evidence c 1 ear 1 y 
indicates current DRGs as constituted do not meet 
requirements of normal distribution curve; variations 
are not explicable by DRGs and the other factors taken 
into consideration. 

Evidence all suggests it is not a workable system for 
psychiatry. 
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NICHOLAS F. VIDETTI. M. D. 
127 UNION STREET 

RIOGEWOOO, NEW JERSEY 07 .. !50 

TitLIP'HONI ......... 103 

General Hospital Ccmnittee of Na,; Jersey Psychiatric Association -
Chaiman 

Councilor - Na,; Jersey Psychiatric Association 
Chief of Psychiatry at Holy Name Hospital - Teaneck 
Staff Psychiatrist at Valley Hospital - Ridgewood 
Private Psychiatric Practice - Ridgewood 

Diagnosis does not indicate length of stay in psychiatry. 

DRG diagnoses for psychiatry nunber eight and lump nost patients in 
430, nost of the rest in 426, so do not differentiate. 

DRG diagnoses in psychiatry based on outm:>ded diagnostic schane, rather 
than one that has been in use for the past five years in the United 
States. This recent system incltrles axes which might make DRG' s 
rrore appropriate, if used. 

State Health Department with DRG system is pressuring for decreased 
length of stay arrl decreased hospital rost while State Department 
Human Services is pressuring in the opposite way - for general hospitals 
to care for deinstitutionalized chronic patients, without families, 
social skills or networks. 'Ihese therefore re::p.ri.re increased length of 
stay for a given diagnosis. 

DRG irrplernentation has caused psychiatry departlBents in general hospitals 
to go fran a surplus to deficit revenue J;X)Sition. Outpatient and in­
patient staff J;X)sitions have been decreased. 
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TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM 

Dr. N. Videtti 

Ms. J. Francisco? 

June 4, 1985 

Please find listed below the DRG statistics you requested. 

) 

DRG 

( 424 

425 

426 

427 

428 

429 

I 430 
\ 431 
'- 432 

1433 

434 

435 
436 

437 
438 

Mental Disorders, ~ith any 
O. R. Proced ur<2 
Acute and Adjust~ent Reac~ions 
and/or Psychosocial Neuroses, Medical 
Neuroses, With Principal Diagnosis of 
Depressive Neuroses, ~edical 
Neuroses, Without Principal Diagnosis of 
Depressive Neuroses, ~edical 
Disorders of Personality and/or Impulse 
Control, Medical 
Organic Disturbances and/or ~ental 
Retardation, ~edical 
Psychoses, Medical 
Childhood Disorders, Medical 
Other Diagnosis of Mental Disorder, ~edical 
Substance use Disorder and/or Substance 
Induced organic Disorder, Left Against 
Medical Advice, Medical 
Principal Diagnosis of Drug Dependence, 
Medical 
Principal Diagnosis of Drug Abuse, Medical 
Principal Diagnosis of Alcohol Dependence, 
Medical 
Principal Diagnosis of Alcohol Abuse, Medical 
Alcohol and/or Substance Induced Organic 
Mental S~ndrorne, Medical 

1984 & 1985 

1 2 

29 

68 

7 

4 

35 

427 
1 
1 

1 3 

4 

0 
0 

6 
37 

If you need any further information, please let me know • 

• . 
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Kenneth J. Rubin, M.D. 
Diplomate, American Board of 
Psychiatry and Neurology, Inc. 

Kenneth J. Rubin, M.D., P.A. 
170 Morris Avenue 
Long Branch, New Jereey 07740 

(201) 870-3535 

OUTLIHE OF TESTIMONY OF 
DOCTOR KENNETH J. RUBIN ON JUNE 5, 1985 

Vice President, Internal Affairs, New Jersey Psychiatric Association 

Member, General Hospital and Psychiatry Committee, New Jersey 
Psychiatric Association 

Private Practice: Long Branch 

Attending: Monmouth Medical Center, Long Branch. 

Chairman, Quality Assurance Committee, Department of Psychiatry, 
Monmouth Medical Center 

1. Clinical treatment of mentally ill is compromised by the 
restraint of a shorter length of stay. 

2. DRG is discriminatory against the mentally ill because 
co-morbid conditions are not included. 

3. Malpractice is mandated for practitioners, but inadequate 
length of stay raises the risk of possible malpractice suits. 

4. DRG's do not take into account intensity of treatment or 
allocation of resources needed to treat the mentally ill. 

5. Clinical outliers were done away with to save money, not 
because they were clinically inappropriate trim points. 

6. Psychiatric diagnoses do not have a normal curve, therefore, 
DRG' s are inappropriate. 

7. Not all psychiatric hospitals are included as are medical and 
surgical hospitals . . , 



Testimony of the New Jersey Psychiatric Association General 

Hospital Committee, June 5, 1985, William R. Nadel, M.D. 

S~lutions for the del~teriotis effect~ ~f the New jersey 

DRG reimbursement system on the mentally ill and services to them: 

1. Exclude services rendered to psychiatric patients in general 

hospital psychiatric units until the methodology can be de­

veloped which adequately deals with these diagnoses. 

a) the_pr~s2~t system discriminates against patients with a 

primary diagnosis of a mental illness and is not only in­

equitable but probably unconstitutional. 

b) the Federal government in it's Medicare DRG reimbursement 

system has excluded psychiatric units in general hospitals 

until a methodology can be developed to handle the psy­

chiatric diagnoses and treatment within the DRG reimburse­

ment system, acknowledging that this is not the case at 

present. 

c) patients with psychiatric diagnoses at some hospitals are 

reimbursed under the DRG system and in other hospitals 

under the Share system so that in psychiatry the system is 

inequitable to patients and hospitals depending on where 

they happen to be located. 

2. Extend a modified DRG reimbursement system to all psychiatric 

units or hospitals treating mentally ill patients excluding 

Federal, State or County sponsored units or hospitals un­

less they elect to be included in this reimbursement system. 

a) this system would treat patients and hospitals in all 

parts of the state equitably without regard to accidents 

of location or socio-economic status. 

b) modifications should include: 

1. reimbursement acknowledgement of co-morbid conditions, 

both medical and psychiatric. 

2. reimbursement should make allowance for stay on medical/ 

sur;ical units wtich cay be necessitated by the psy­

chiatric illness i.e. time in an intensive care unit 
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or cardiac telemetry unit following suicide attempts 

which may result in lacerations, fractures or over­

doses with serious medical/surgical sequelae. 

3. chronicity of illness must also be taken into account 

as typically those with chronic illness require more 

time than others with the same diagnosis when the illness 

is not chronic. 

4. number of prior hospitalizations and/or duration of 

hospitalizations must be taken into account. Some 

people do not benefit from repeated brief hospitali­

zations and require a longer length of stay, having 

demonstrated the inadequacy of brief hospitalization 

for them. 

5. severity of functional disability 

6. severity of psychosocial stressors and sufficiency of 

family and other support systems. 

1x 



at the Center for Health Affairs 

746-760 Alexander Road 
CN-1 ,, 
Princeton, New Jersey 08540-0706 

Louis P. Scibetta FACHA 
President 

NEW JERSEY HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION 
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TESTIMONY OF CRAIG A. BECKER 

ASSISTANT VICE PRESIDENT FOR GOVERNMENT RELATIONS 

PSYCHIATRIC DRGs 

BEFORE THE 

ASSEMBLY CORRECTIONS, HEALTH & HUW\N SERVICES C0"1ITTEE 

June 5~ 1985 

(609) 452-928 
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Mr, Chairmo1, I am Craig Becker, Vice President for Gover1111ent 
Relations at the New Jersey Hospital Association CNJHA) which 
represents 105 acute care hospitals, several of which have Mental 
Health units comected with their focilities, We awlaud the 
Corrmittee for shedding light on the problan our hospitals face in 
ragard to payment for Psychiatric DRGs, 

The Psychiatric DRGs payment problem, mJch like the DRG 
system, is a COOPlex one, The DKG system attenpts to average all 
payments, making sure that our efficiently run institutions ore kept 
Rhole, Some areas may receive rrore funds than others, but in the eoo 
result, hospitals receive the necessary funds to operota. 

However, tnere appear to be several serious flaws in the 
Psychiatric DRG payment system, First is that the DRG rates as 
currently cut include hospitals without psyehiatric units, A patient 
who is adnitted to an acute care hospital and determined to need 
psychiatric help and is discnarged two days later, receives the sane 
level of payment as a hospital which adnits and keeps a patient 
through his or her course of treatrrent, It is obvious that the Acute 
Care hospital with the two day length of stay has received paynent far 
in excess of care rendered, while the psychiatric hospital receives 
the "average" length of stay, 
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The second problem pertains to the way the DRGs are 
estaolished, According to Andrew Kraemer, Chairman of NJHA's Mental 
Heal th Comni ttee, Dnd Program Di rector of Jersey Shore Memorial 
Hospital's Psychiatric Unit, 85 percent of the patient population 
falls into two DRGs--426 which is depression, and 430, psychosis, 
With DRG 430, there are many other diagnosis issues connected with 
psychosis which is not recognized by the DRG system, These issues 
have o tendency to make for a longer length of stay which results in a 
significant roonetary loss for our hospitals, We believe DRG 430 
should be eXPanded to take in other diagnoses or that reinoursenent 
for this DRG be increased, 

The payment system is just not fine enough to recognize the 
· problems inherent in psychiatry, While averaging costs for varioos 

surgical procedures may be appropriate, it is not for diseases of the 
mind, which vary from each individual case, 

Finally, another failing of the Psychiatric DRG is that they 
have taken away the ability of our hospital based programs to create 
new and innovative services in psychiatry, As an exanple, treatment 
for anorexia must be done outside of the rospital setting, The 
average length of treaunent for this criwling disease is 81 days, 
Currently, only the Carrier Clinic, one of our premier specialty 
institutions is able to provide this service, In actiition, ,rental 
health care for our elderly is a problen, as frequently it is 
difficult to differentiate between psychiatric problems and those of 
chronic conditions that need iredical attention, The DRG system is not 
flexible enough to allow the actiitional diagnostic time necessary for 
these cases. 

Mr. Chairm0i1, the NJHA would very much support a task force 
made up of representatives from providers, consumers, and regulators 
to study this problem and report its findings Dock to the . 
Legislature. We ure nnst appreciative of the owortunity to discuss 
this vital matter, 



INTRODUCTION 

I am Dennis Bruschi, Deputy Director, Newark Beth Israel Medical Center 

(NBIMC). 'My responsibilities include management of a 27 bed psychiatric 

unit. The bed complement includes a 15 adult voluntary, 8 adult involuntary 

and 4 adolescent involuntary beds. 

PROBLEM 

It is difficult to adjust the psychiatric DRG inpatient reimbursement rates to 

reflect implementation of new service(s) and modifications in acuity of care. 

SITUATION 

W:~thin the New Jersey hospital reimbursement system, there exists nine (9) 

mental disorder DRGs. The rates for these nine DRGs at Newark Beth Israel 

Medical Center were calculated on the basis of operating a 15 bed voluntary 

adult unit. However, in October of 1984, Newark Beth Israel Medical Center 

initiated an expansion of its inpatient psychiatric services-8 adult 

involuntary beds and 4 adolescent involuntary beds. This expansion entailed 

the initiation of a new service requiring a higher level of nursing care. The 

rates of reimbursement have not been altered and as of this date, we are 

being paid for involuntary psychiatric services on the basis of voluntary care. 

JUSTIFICATION OF ADDmONAL COSTS 

Herewith is a summary identifying differences in acuity of care in an 

involuntary unit: 

1. Patients are too ill to sign into the hospital for treatment voluntarily. 

These patients require more intensive care. 

2. The acuity level of the patient's illness is higher on the Involuntary Unit 

designating it as an "intensive psychiatric care unit". 

0--
3. There are two (2) seclusion rooms on the Involuntary Unit for ),S"patients 

(ratio of 1:6) to manage and protect the violent, uncontrollable patients 

and/or to use as holding rooms for Emergency Room relief. 

J/1 
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4. There is a higher number of full time employees (FTE) on the Involuntary 

Unit, therefore, nursing staff comprises the largest percentage. 

19.5 FTE nurses for 15 bed involuntary unit 

14.5 FTE n':1rses for 15 bed voluntary unit 

NURSE-PATIENT RA TIO: 

L63 Involuntary Unit 

.97 Voluntary Unit 

.STAFF-PATIENT RATIO: 

1. 7 8 Involuntary Unit 

L2.l Voluntary Unit 

5. THE AVERAGE LENGTH OF STAY (LOS) ON OUR PSYCHIATRIC UNIT,S 

DURING THE PERIOD JANUARY 1, 1985 TO APRIL 30, 1985 WAS AS 

FOLLOWS: 

VOLUNTARY UNIT 8.7 Days 

INVOLUNTARY (SCREENING) UNIT 12.3 Days 

INVOLUNTARY ADULT 11.8 Days 

INVOLUNTARY ADOLESCENT 13.2. Days 

6. Patient care requirements on the Involuntary Unit are more intense and 

demand more individual staff attention to reduce potentially dangerous 

situations and provide a more safe environment. 

a. Patient safety is at a greater risk due to acuity. 

b. Seclusion occurs more frequently. 

c. There is more one-to-one observation needed. 

d. Restraints are applied more often. 

e. Nurse monitoring is increased for suicidal and homicidal behavior. 

f. Patients are rapidly tranquilized more often (medicating patients every 15 

minutes,¼ hour or one hour). 

g. Elopement risk is greater (necessitating police action should the patient 

elope). 

h. Therapeutic interventions are constant. 

i. We are experiencing higher utilization as our service becomes known. 

/d)( 
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j. Four beds are appropriated for adolescents and eight beds are for adults 

necessitating separate nursing staff in each area on the Involuntary Unit 2.4 

hours/day. 

k. Documentation, record keeping and staff meetings required by both the 

State Department of Health and JCAH necessitate staff to devote adequate 

time for quality of care and their accountability. 

RECOMMENDATIONS 

I am a strong supporter of the New Jersey Hospital DRG system. This 

methodology of reimbursement provides us with the means to manage the 

hospital component of a state-wide health delivery system. The needs of the 

community served are evolving. It is essential that our system of hospital 

reimbursement be dynamic enough to adjust to these evolving needs. To 

solve the psychiatric inpatient reimbursement problem, a formal review 

procedure needs to be established in a reasonable and timely fashion. 

Preliminary discussions with state reimbursement personnel indicate an 

appreciation of the situation. However, they have expressed concern in 

coming forth with a universal solution that will please all hospital providers. 

While this problem remains unaddressed, it is questionable that the services 

provided can be maintained without immediate adjustment to our 

reimbursement. 

Dennis J. Bruschi, Deputy Director 

June 5, 1985 

/~j 
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Good afternoon Assemblyman Otla.,.,s~i and Comnittee members. I am 

Faith Goldschmidt, Director Designate, Reimbursement Systems Develcpnent, 

Evaluation and Research. With me are Katherine Grant-Davis, Assistant 

Director Designate, Hospital Reimbursement and Robert Fogg, Health Systems 

Specialist I, Health Systems Services. Our three programs are part of the 

Division of Health Planning and Resources Developnent of the New Jersey 

State Department of Health. 

I would like to thank you for calling this_hearing on the issues 

surrounding psychiatric care and psychiatric DRGs in New Jersey's acute care 

general hospitals. 

I have provided a lengthy written statement which contains a nurrber of 

attachments. The issue of psychiatric DRGs and psychiatric care in New 

Jersey is an important one, and enough pertinent material should be presented 

to provide an understanding of several issues, which I will surmiarize in this 

oral testirnony. I have also read the testimony of Dr. Willian Nadel fran a 

December 1984 hearing. The material presented in this testimony and in the 

written statement will sha.,., that: 

1. The Department of Health is aware of the concerns of the 
health care industry, physicians and psychiatrists. 

2. The Department has worked, and continues to work, with 
groups within and outside of New Jersey to address DRG 
issues and psychiatric issues. 

3. The DRG system in New Jersey has not erooed quality of 
care. 

4. Psychiatric beds, units and cases have increased since 
1980 in New Jersey's acute care general hospitals. 

5. The vast majority of acute care hospitals have not 
indicated that psychiatric DRGs are a financial problem. 

If after the Corrrnittee has read the statement, any of you have questions, 

'please do not hesitate to contact me, Ms. Grant-Davis or Mr. Fogg at the 

Department of Health. 

New Jsrs8'j State Ubrary 



This testimony is divi.mfl.aii mitt:o seven s~tions: 

I. Background cf ;Jilll!IJ, ersey's DRG system 

IL 'DRG constroct:imn ic,_.i coding, errphasis on psychiatric QRGs 

·_Ill.: ·:i?ayment for ~;ric DRGs 

IV. Experience of ttE- --part:nent of Health with psychiatric issues 
~ 

v. Data 

VI. Present effcct:s Ci/If, t:he Depart:nent on psychiatric issues 

VI!. Surrrnary and ra:aaandations 

I. Background 

In 1980, the New Jer9¥' Sl:at.1iJp,- Department of Health implemented a system 

of payment to hospit.als. las'eil': ~ Diagnosis Related Groups (DRGs). All 

hospital patients can be ~-;Jned to a DRG and patients in a given DRG 

are expected to cons\:8!' sir!miiiar arna.mts of resources. An average hospital 

payment rate, a D:Ri raf:!e,, cm: ':-be calculated for each DRG and this rate 

includes all acute care- ww.ces for .eaeh patient in any given DRG. 

II. DRG Construction, Coding 

In 1979, the Healthcare ~=ing Administration (HCFA) set up a National 

Steering Committee to ~t:m:i-~t a new set of DRGs. The old 383 DRGs were 

a first interaction at ,~,t by DRG and were used in New Jersey in 1980 

and 1981. 

All diagnoses and procerilmes -~have a nurner ic code, an ICI>-9-01 ccrle, that 

is specific to each m;agan,sie-· .or procedl':re. ICI>-9-01, International 

Classification of Di.seams:, Yu.:nth Edition, Clinical Mcrlification, is an 

international code schteR, .'t::l&tt:. C0\7ers all health care settings. 

Every ICI>-9-01 diag.na;-as ~- was grouped into 23 broad groupings, called 

Major Diagnostic Categt::ri'fes 93!' MJX:s, based on organ system. Then the 

... " 
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MOCs were divided into DR3s, based upon variables that made a difference 

in length of stay of the 1.4 million national patient records in the 

data base used to constroct these DRGs. Variables included diagnoses, 

procedures, age, sex, and discharge status. 

As each MOC was constructed, it was reviewed in New Jersey by an expanded 

Carrnissioner's Physician Advisory Carrnittee (CPAC). 

Each MOC was reviewed by ~ew Jersey physicians with specialties in that 

MOC. MOC 19, Mental Diseases and Disorders, was reviewed by a grcx.tp 

consisting of 6 psychiatrists, one psychiatric nurse and other health care 

representatives {listed in written statement). The recarmendations of 

New Jersey groups and New Jersey cost data {330,000 records) were used to 

refine the "draft DRGs" into a set of 468 DRGs that have been used by New 

Jersey since 1982. New Jersey experience with use of D.R3s for hospital 

payment played an extremely irnp:)rtant role in construction of the 468 DRGs. 

The Department has continued to work with the federal government cri DRG 

construction issues. Primarily, because of New Jersey's "real life" 

experience with the 468 DRGs in 1982, revisions were made to those DOOs in 

July 1983. The revised DRGs were implemented by Medicare in October 1983. 

New Jersey physicians also developed "trim p::,ints" - the shortest and laigest 

day in a range of days typical for patients in each DRG for use in New 

Jersey. 

III. Payment for psychiatric DRGs 

• 
' 

A DRG rate for a psychiatric patient is constructed as is a DRG rate for 

other acute care inpatients. Direct patient care costs and indirect 

costs are blended and adjusted to account for labor market area, and 

teaching status. 

; 7 1-
-3-



Rates in New Jersey are hospital specific, include coverage for 

uncompensated care, apply to all patients and third-party payers in 

each acute care general l)ospital·:an.d :cover:'.all: _acute:, services for eaoh . :'-' · ·· 

patient. ··.: .... " !'·· t<' 

IV. Experience of ~the Departnent with Psychiatric Issues 

• , 

Three areas of concern al:nlt the use of psychiatric DRGs have been brought 

to the Department of Health's attention - clinical issues, financial issues 

and quality of care. 

A. The clinical issue consists of two parts - use of ICD-9-01 codes for 

psychiatric patients and grouping of those codes into particular 

configurations. Holy Name Hospital, Underwood Hospital and a few 

other individuals have brought these issues to the Department's 

attention. Coding and DRG construction are not under the authority 

of the Department of Health, so referrals have been made to the 

group with authority. As of March 1985, the Prospective Payirent 

Assessment CornT1ission {ProPAC) has had authority over these two 

issues. 

ProPAC indicated in a May 1985 letter, that other than a letter fran 

me, no correspondence has been received on psychiatric DRGs. HCPA 

has ccrnmissioned a study on the psychiatric DRGs and no changes will 

be _made until that study is ccmpleted. Attachment E of the written 

statement contains correspondence on the clinical issues. 

B. The second issue is financial. 

As part of New Jersey's DRG system, Utilization Review Organizatims 

{UROs) review continued stay on acute care patients, including 

psychiatric patients. If there is a medical reason why the patient 

must stay in an acute care setting and there is adequate documentation 

I ?x 
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in the medical record, the patient stays. There is no reason for 

patients to be pushed out before they are medically ready to leave. , 
'--I_, .J 

If the stay is above the high trim, the hospital bills charges or 

the high length of stay per diem (May 1, 1985). Hospitals do not 

lose noney on valid high length of stay outliers. 

Indigent patients likewise are not refused care or pushed out because of 

the DRG system in New Jersey. It covers uncanpensated care. Hospitals 

recoup the rroney spent to treat those patients. 

Only two hospitals, St. Clare's and Elizabeth, have appealed their 

psychiatric DRG rates because of their unique case-mix. These hospitals 

are supplying "hard data" to the Deparb'rent. 

C. The third issue mentioned is quality of care. The UROs also nonitor 

other areas of quality of care. No patient appeals on the psychiatric 

DRGs have been brought to the Department. 

v. Data 

A study conducted by a large URO in 1983-1984 showed that, based upon 

their data, no erosion of care had been caused by the DRG system. Any 

problems found were due to existing hospital practices such as poor 

discharge planning, lack of patient education or irrproper treab'rent. 

If anything, the DRG system has focused attention on quality of care 

and the public and the health care industry are nore willing to 

question health care practices. 

There are two attachments to the written statement, F and G, which contain 

data. Basically, the data show that across the State, the number of 

psychiatric cases, beds and units have increased since 1979 or 1980. 

I fl V 
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Length of stay has decreased by alrrost 2 days since 1980. Based on the 

data, a few of the DRGs warrant further investigatioo (DRGs 430 and 431). 

Hospitals have .not,provided ·any::"hard · data" to'.Substantiate allegatiais 
'. •-. . . - ' 

·~ ~ 

that payment for psychiatric:DRGs; is inadequate ,or that: inapprq>riate· · 

discharges are occurring or care is eroding because of the DRG system. 

VI. Present Efforts · 

A. First, the Departrnent of Health and the Departrnent of Human Services 

are ccx:,perating in several areas. One is that both Departments are 

in agreement that chronic and acute care psychiatric services ca~ 

integrate to stabilize a patient with an acute episode, and then 

return that patient to the least restrictive setting as soon as 

possible, as should occur in a unified service system. Acute care 

services should be used for the acute patient, not for a patient 

who needs a lesser level of care. 

A second cooperative effort is in the developnent of a joint State 

Plan. A third effort is in developnent of joint draft licensing 

standards for alcohol, drug and mental health services. A fourth 

cex>perative effort is an interdepartmental agreerrent being finalized 

now to provide inpatient psychiatric services for involuntarily 

carrnitted patients in general hospitals. 

The Departrnent of Health and Departrnent of Human Services anticipate 

continued cex>perative efforts to provide a unified system of 

psychiatric service throughout the State of New Jersey. 

B. Second, the Department of Health continues to work with the New Jersey 

health care industry to solve problems under Departmental authority. 

However, allegations must be backed by "hard data". The Department 
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also continues to monitor data and quality of care to asc-ertain any 

changes. 

c. Third, the Department continues to work with groups outside of New 

Jersey, such as ProP.AC, to affect necessary change in all areas 

of the DRG-_:5ystem. New Jersey's experiences can be extremely 

valuable. The Depar'brent will keep abreast of the HCFA study on 

psychiatric DRGs. It may be that there were not enough records in 

the data base from which the 468 DRGs were constructed to show 

significant differences in patients at a level below the present 

DRGs, and now is the time to refine those DRGs. 

VII. Sunrnary and Recarmendatioos 

In summary, the Department has a history of cc:x:peration with the health 

care industry in New Jersey and outside of New Jersey on DRG system iss~, 

and is ccmmitted to the continuation of such cooperative efforts. 

The Department has two recarrnendations. First, the Department reccmrends 

waiting until HCFA's study on psychiatric DRGs is ccmplete. If changes 

to DRG coding or construction are made fran nationwide experience, the 

Department will adopt those changes for use in New Jersey. We also 

recanmend close interactioo with ProPAC during this time period for 

information flCM to and fran the federal goverrurent. 

Second, the Department reccmnends that no change in payirent for psychiatric 

DRGs be made at this time. There is no evidence of erosion of quality of 

care and no evidence of a statewide problem with payrrent. A new outlier 

methodology was implemented on May 1, 1985 and the ramifications have 

yet to be determined. Individual hospitals may have s:pecific payrrent 

problems and if so, should work with their rate analyst to find the best 

course of action. 

J!x 
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As always, the Department welcares and e_ncourages ccmnents and statistical 

efforts that point to constructive change. We look forward to continued 

cooperative efforts· with the health care industry. We will be happy to 

provide this Ccmnittee with any other materiai or "to disbussthis issue 

further. 

Thank you • 

;_;,y 
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Testinony Presented 

to the 

New Jersey State Assembly's 
Corrections, Health and Welfare Canmittee 

Assemblyman George Otlc:wski, Chairman 

June 5, 1985 

Hearing on Psychiatric DR.Gs 

By: The New Jersey State Dept. of Health 
Health Planning and Resources 

Developm2nt Division 



Statement Developed by Health Planning and Resources Develo:pnent, 
New Jersey State Department of Health 

The issue of psychiatric care in the State of New Jersey is an extremely 

important and timely issue. In New Jersey, the acute level of services provided 

to psychiatric patients in acute care general hospitals is a part of New Jersey's 

payment by case system. Psychiatric patients at an acute level of care in those 

hospitals are billed an average rate per case, just as are all other acute care 

general hospital inpatients. 

Serious concerns have been raised on the equity of the payment system as 

it applies to psychiatric patients. This statement presents material in 

response to those concerns. 

By addressing a number of issues, the Department will show that it is aware 

of the concerns of the health care industry, physicians, and psychiatrists; that 

it has worked and continues to work with groups within New Jersey and outside of 

New Jersey to address psychiatric issues; that the payment by case system has 

not eroded quality of care; that psychiatric services, beds and cases have 

increased since 1980 in acute care general hospitals; and that the vast majority 

of the acute care general hospitals have not indicated that psychiatric DRGs are 

a problem. 

This statement is divided into the following sections: 

I. Background of New Jersey's Diagnosis Related Group (DRG) 
system; emphasis on psychiatric DRGs 

II. DRG construction, coding and assignment; emphasis on 
psychiatric DRGs 

III. Payment for psychiatric DRGs 

IV. Experience of the Departrnent with psychiatric issues 

V. Data 

VI. Present efforts of the Department on psychiatric issues 

VI I. Surrrnary 
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I. Background 

In 1980, New Jersey implemented a system of hospital payment based 

on Diagnosis Related Groups (DRGs). Under this DRG system, an acute care 

general hospital charges an average price for each case {DRG). Rates 

for each DRG are hospital-specific, apply to all payers, include 

uncompensated care and cover all acute care services for each patient 

within each DRG. 

DRGs cover all patients, including psychiatric patients, in the acute 

care setting. In 1980 and 1981, a psychiatric patient was assigned to 

one of seven psychiatric DRGs of the old set of 383 DRGs. Fran 1982, to 

the present, a psychiatric patient is assigned to one of nine DRGs of the 

current set of 468 DRGs. These 468 DRGs are the same ones used nationwide 

by Medicare since October 1983. 

Under the Health Care Financing Administration (HCFA), derronstration 

contract to New Jersey, all acute care services were included in New Jersey's 

DRG system. 

II. DRG Constructing, Coding and Assignment 

A. Construction 

In the mid-1970's the Depart'llent of Health was working with the 

health care industry to develop New Jersey's DRG system. In 1976, 

the Ccmnissioner of Health's Ccmnissioner's Physicians Advisory 

Ccmnittee (CPAC) was formed, which was, and still is, instrumental in 

developing Department strategy. As specific needs arose on clinical 

issues, the CPAC was expanded, as for example, when the 468 DRGs were 

constructed. 

, / 
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In 1979, HCFA awarded a contract to Yale University to develop 

a set of DRGs based.upon a new numeric medical record ccrle schene, 

International Classification oLDiseases, Ninth Edition, :Cli.n:icai •. • 

Mcrlification (ICD-9--G1)~ The old.3-83 DRGswere based·on two prior code 

schemes. ICD-9-01 cooing becarre international in 1979 and encanpassed all 

possible diagnoses and procedures in any health care setting. 

A da~a base of 1.4 million nationwide medical abstract records 

and 330 thousand New Jersey medical abstract records with costs included, 

were used to construct the 468 DRGs. 

All diagnoses (the ICD-9-01 ccrles) were grouped into 23 

broad categories, Major Diagnostic Categories or MOCs, based on organ system. 

Then each MD: was subdivided by attributes or variables, that made a signi­

ficant difference in the length of stay (as a proxy for resource consumption). 

Some variables are principal diagnosis (the reason after study the patient 

was admitted to the hospital), secondary diagnoses, operating roan procedures, 

age, discharge status, and sex of the patient. MOC 19, Mental Diseases am 

Disorders, contains 9 DRGs (see Attachment A). 

A National Steering Ccmnittee which included Dr. Leo Lichtig, 

Department of Health and Dr. Warren Nestler, Medical Director of Overlook 

Hospital, met pericrlically over 2 years to construct the DRGs. In addition, 

as each MOC and its' DRGs were constructed, the material was brought back to 

New Jersey. An expanded CPAC ccmnittee of 65 New Jersey physicians reviewed 

each MOC. The physicians were selected for their expertise in each category. 

A summary of the meeting on the psychiatric MOC and list of New Jersey 

physicians, reviewers (6 practicing psychiatrists, 1 psychiatric nurse, 

and others) is included as Attachr.ient B. In addition to the physician groups, 
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each Mix: was reviewed by New Jersey's Hospital care Subccmnittee, a group 

composed of representatives fran hospitals, third-party payers, utilization 

review organizations, medical record professionals, health systems agencies, 

the New Jersey Hospital Association and the Department of Health. 

Recc:mnendations fran the New Jersey groups were taken to the 

National Steering Committee. The recanmendations and the cost information 

fran New Jersey's 330 thousand records were used to m:::rlify the 468 DRGs. 

New Jersey was the only state with "real world" experience in the use of DRGs 

for hospital payrrent and the considerable clinical as well as statistical 

input into the 468 DRGs was invaluable. 

In addition to DRG construction, New Jersey physicians also provided 

clinical input into setting of New Jersey's "trim points". Each DRG has a 

range of days that is considered typical for an average, acute care inpatient. 

The,lCMest and highest days of the range are called "trim points". Trim 

points are DRG specific, and New Jersey's trim points differ fran Medicare's 

tr irn points. 

Trim points for New Jersey and Medicare's DRG systems for the 

current psychiatric DRGs are listed belcw: 

New Jersey Medicare ~.,..\y 
DRG 424* Mental disorder, OR procedure 5-35 days 0-36 days 

425 Acute, adjustment reaction; 
dysfunction 2-12 " 0-28 II 

426 Neuroses, Dxl depress. neur. 2-20 " 0-31 " 
427 Neuroses, no Dxl depress. neur. 2-17 II 0-29 " 
428 Personality, impulse control 

disorder 2-24 " 0-30 II 

429 Organic disturb., retardation 3-18 II 0-31 " 
430 Psychoses 3-33 II 0-33 II 

431 Childhcx::d disorders 1-15 " 0-37 II 

432* Other mental disorders 2-26 II 0-20 II 

*Clinical outlier DRGs, patients are billed charges 
May 1, 1985). 

Vii ~t'\ C.. iyrl U. ~~ ca. .-..,e 
(or. hospital as of 

/\ -\ 
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A set of length of stay 11histogram", which shc:MS pictorally, the distri­

bution by length of stay for patients in the 9 psychiatric DRGs ·. is 

indicated as Attachment C. This .set ofhistograrrs is the one ;upon, 

which trim points for the 4.68 DRGs·were set.,: .The majority of length nf 

stay distributions are not "normal curves", they are "log-normal". 'l'tlat 

means, the distribution is shifted toward the vertical axis as below: 

... --.... 

D-.'i, 

' . . 
·,-\'\o'rflf\o.\ ~u,...,e.. 

' 

.. 

In most DR.Gs, the majority of patients are discharged in this log normal 

pattern. Clinical determinations were extremely important because statistical 

measures are only a starting p:,int - medical practice and experience provides 

the true clinical picture. 

B. Cooing 

As mentioned, ICD--9-01 codes were used to construct the 468 DRGs 

and these cooes are universal. In a hospital, medical record professionals 

review each patient's hospital chart and apply the numeric ICD--9-01 codes 

appropriate for all disgnoses and procedures as given by the attending 

physician, or as documented elsewhere in the medical record. 

ICD--9-01 codes were developed by an IC~9-01 Carmittee under the 

auspices of the National Center for Health Statistics. All questions on appro­

priateness cooes were, until March 1985, referred to that carmittee. There 

are about 450 psychiatric diagnosis codes. As of this March, questions and 

concerns about ICD--9-01 codes and DRG construction, are referred to HCFA's 

Prospective Payment Assessment Commission (ProPAC). Neither coding issues 

or DRG construction issues are under the authority of the New Jersey State 

Department of Health. 



As a side note, the Council on Clinical Classification prOV'ided a 

Task Force for the ICD-9-01 Canmittee. The American Psychiatric Association 

is a sp::>nsor of the Council, and 4 of its rrernbers were on the Task Force. 

c. DRG Assignment 

DRGs are assigned based up:m ICD-9-01 codes for diagnoses and 

procedures, and the other variables previously mentioned. A DRG can be 

assigned only after the patient is discharged. Once a DRG is assigned, 

outlier status can be determined. 

Outliers are patients atypical in terms of length of stay or 

resource consumption in an acute care setting. Until May 1, 1985, there were 

8 outlier categories (1982-1984) which included about 30% of the acute care 

patients statewide. Until May 1, 1985, all outlier patients were billed 

charges. Regular inlier patients are billed the DRG payment rate. As of 

May 1, 1985, different payment mechanisms apply for outliers, and there are 

no,.., 6 categories of outliers. 

A description of the 8 outlier categories (1982-1984) can be found 

in Attachment D. 

III. Payment for Psychiatric DRGs 

Payment rates are calculated for psychiatric DRGs in New Jersey just 

as for any other DRG in acute care general hospitals. The rate is based on 

each hospital's historic costs, and charges and medical information for each 

patient. Rates for 1984 and 1985 were set on 1982 data. Rates for 1981 -

1983 were set on 1979 data. 

Rates include a direct patient care p::>rtion, and an indirect p::>rtion 

to cover fixed costs, including uncompensated care, and capital alla,..,ances. 

~1 y 
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The rates are hospital specific and are adjusted for teaching 

status, labor market area, - · · and case-mix experience·~ 

Each DRG has 91 rates :for the 91 hospitals, in,tJev.~. Jersey.. Hospi_ta,1-specifi:.c 

rates provide a cushion for• individual hospital experience. -

In Medicare's Prospective Payment System (PPS) psychiatric 

hospitals are excluded from PPS. Psychiatric units within acute care 

hospitals 1nay be excluded if they petition HCFA and meet certain requirements 

as specified in the Federal regulations. Medicare will continue to pay for 

those patients on the basis of reasonable cost. If a hospital with a 

psychiatric unit does not petition that the unit be excluded, payrrent for 
ffO..C,11)\,\.~ 

those patients will be the "... · rate". 

" 
IV. Experience with Psychiatric Issues 

There have been three psychiatric issues brought to the Department's 

attention over the past 5 years of the DRG system. The first is clinical, 

the second is financial, and the third is quality of care. 

a. Clinical 

The clinical issue is comprised of two parts - the use of ICD-9--01 

codes for psychiatric diagnoses, and the grouping of those codes into certain 

configurations. This issue was brought to the Department's attention in 1982 

by Dr. Charles Carluccio, Holy Name Hospital. His first concern was that 

ICD-9--01 codes did not adequately capture the nuances of psychiatric diagnoses 

and certain diagnoses were not properly labelled in the ICD-9-<M cede book. 

Dr. Carluccio's second concern was that groupings of particular codes into 

a given DRG did not fit the physicians sense of appropriate groupings. 

He was referred to the ICD-9-<M Canmittee with the suggestion that 

the psychiatry specialty societies should work with the Canmittee to make 

.)( / 
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ICD-9-01 rrore accurate. He was also referred to Yale, to make his concerns 

on DRG construction kna.vn. 

These two issues were raised by Underwcx::rl Hospital in 1984,by 

a few other physicians and, again, by Dr. carluccio in April 1985. In 

April, Dr. Carluccio was referred to ProPAC for both the ICD-9-01 coding 

issue and DRG construction issue. 

Attachment E contains written correspondence from the Department 

to Holy Name Hospital (1982), from the Department to Dr. carluccio (May 1985), 

from the Department to ProPAC (May 1985) and from ProPAC to the Department 

(May 1985). Dr. Willian, ProPAC, indicates that no other correspondence has 

been received (Dr. i-Jillian would also have received correspondence to HCFA), 

and that a study is being conducted on the psychiatric DP.Gs. No action will 

be taken until the study is canplete. (Telephone conversations are not 

included in this attachment). Therefore, the coding and construction issues 

must wait for resolution. 

The Department routinely works with committees and groups, either 

within or outside of New Jersey, to solve problems brought to its attention. 

b. Payment 

The second issue is payment for psychiatric patients. Inlier 

psychiatric patients are billed a DRG rate per case. If it is necessary that 

patients remain in the acute care setting, adequate documentation must be 

present in the medical record that this patient needs acute care services. 

The Utilization Review Organizations (UROs) function as a quality of care 

arm of the Department of Health under New Jersey's DRG system. As long as 

it is medically necessary for the patient to be in an acute care setting 

and there is documentation in the medical record, the URO and hospital have 

31 y' 
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~ ~4. ~c.·u1() · 
no - , reason to "push the patient out". If the stay is over the high 

/I 
trim and is medically necessary, the hospital bills charges (or the high 

. . 
;tength of stay per diem as ofJ'1~y J-,. 1985)... ~ndigent patient;:s will _not be 

. "pushed out" because New Jersey1 s ·system covers uncanpensated care. The 

hospitals will receive the costs incurred for treatment of indigent 

psychiatric patients. Acute care services should be utilized by those 

patients who • ruly need them. Utilization of acute services by non-acute 

patients is .::.Jstly to the pat.·:.ent, is not quality care and drives health care 

costs upward. Alternative rna1es of treatment should be used, where appropriate, 

for psychiatric patients. 

Only two acute care hospitals, St. Clare's and Elizabeth General, 

have appealed to the Department for an adjustment to their rates because of 

their psychiatric case-mix. They are in the process of supplying data to the 

Department. Dr. Morton Friedman, recently, had written to Dr. Goldstein, 

Canmissioner of Health, to alert him to a possible problem in decrease of 

psychiatric services at Overlook Hospital. Overlook has not appealed their 

psychiatric rates and has not indicated to the Department that there is a 

problem. 

The hospital rate appeal mechanism is used, as is the clinical DRG 

appeal mechanism, to alleviate any unforeseen problems of a hospital in pay­

ment for and treatment of its own case-mix. 

In private and state psychiatric hospitals, ·· 

the average length of stay for psychiatric patients 

is 33 days. The SHARE system does not cover uncompensated care, so the 

burden for treating those indigent patients is picked up by certain payers • 

j)_ )' 
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c. Quality of Care 

As mentioned, the UROs are the quality monitoring arm of the 

Department. They perform concurrent review on medical necessity and 

appropriateness of care, and perform retrospective review on outlier cases, 

DRG validation and special studies, as well as other functions. 

Psychiatric patients in acute care hospitals are reviewed by the 

UROs just as are other patients. In unusual questions arise, consultant 

psychiatrists are called in by the UR.Os. 

The Department has not received any patient appeals on the psychi­

atric DRGs. If there were a problem with DRG assignment, equity of charges 

or medical necessity, an appeal could be brought. 

In a more general sense, one of the UROs, Metropolitan Peer Review 

Organization, conducted a study in 1983-1984 to address the question "Is 

quality of care being E:rcded by New Jersey's DRG System"? The results 

shc,..,ed that any problems that existed were not due to the DRG system, but to 

poor planning, lack of patient education or improper treatment. 

If anything, the DRG system has focussed attention on quality of 

care issues and has served to heighten the awareness of health care practices 

by physicians, insurance companies, regulators, hospitals and health care 

consumers. Consumers and others are more willirg to question medical practice 

and hospital performance. Such awareness can lead to improvements in health 

care in New Jersey and the nation. 

v. Data 

Attachments F and G contain a variety of clinical and financial data 

on the psychiatric DRGs. Attachments F and G shc,.., that the number of patients 

and number of psychiatric units and beds have increased, even taking into 
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account a charge in the DRG groupings fran 1981 to 1982. Length of stay 

has decreased. 

. ., __ ' ,. . 
' ' 

·The• charge amounts in Attachrnent F-1 through F-4 are informational. 

Attachment F-6 also contains informational numbers. It containS 

the direct patient care standard by DRG. Rates for 1984 and 1985 were set 

with these numbers as a basis. Only inlier patients are represented. 

Attachment G contains pictoral representation of length of stay 

for each psychiatric DRG for 3 years. A totals page is first, then there 

are two graphs for each DRG. The first is a representation of the number of 

patients discharged by day, the second is the percent of patients discharged 

by day. Canparison of the two graphs, and the totals page, can give an idea 

of changes in discharge patterns. 

A rrore detailed e>..-planation of each attachment foll™s: 

Attachments F-1 through F-4 sh™, by DRG, the number of inlier 

and outlier patients, and inlier and outlier charges, taken fran the 

Uniform Bill-Patient Summary (UB-PS). These data are for 1980 - 1983. 

Attachment F-1 sh™s numbers for the 26 DRG hospitals which imple­

mented in the DRG system in 1980. About 1% of the psychiatric patients were 

outliers (only length of stay outliers were used). 

Attachment F-2 sh0,,1s 1981 numbers for all DRG hospitals. The trim 

points for 1981 differ fran 1980, particularly in DRGs 88, Schizophrenia with 

psych~atric service and DRG 96, Psychosis. About 19% of the psychiatric 

patients were outliers. 

Attachment F-3 sh™s 1982 numbers. This was the first year that the· 

468 DRGs were used. These psychiatric DRGs differe,i from the old psychiatric 
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DRGs so it is not appropriate to try to equate them exactly. There were 

also 8 outlier categories, and about 25% of the psychiatric patients were 

outliers in the 6 outlier categories indicated in the attachment. 

Attachment F-4 shews 1983 numbers. The number of psychiatric 

patients have increased over 1982, and the percent of outlier psychiatric 

patients remains the same (for the 6 outlier categories). 

Attachment F-5 shows utilization statistics fran the Center for 

Health Statistics. The number of psychiatric units and number of beds has 

increased 1980-1984. Admissions fluctuate but have risen stnce 1980, as 

have patient days. Length of stay (for all patients, inliers and outliers) 

has dropped from 14.1 in 1980 to 12.6 in 1983. Occupancy has fluctuated, 

but dropped for 1983. 

The decrease in length of stay could be due to provision of better 

screening services by hospitals, and the forwarding of patients to nore 

appropriate treatment settings. It is doubtful that the decrease is due 

entirely to the DRG system. 

Attachment F-6 shows the direct patient care (DPC) standard (average) 

for each peer group - rrajor teaching, minor teaching and non-teaching hospitals. 

These standards are the basis for rates which will be generated. For 

purposes of canparison, usually the DPC standard is used because it is a 

number canparable across hospitals. The highest DPC standard is for 

DRG 430, Psychoses, with DRG 429, Organic disturbance, retardation a close 

second. 

No indirect costs are included in this attachment. The final rates 

will be hospital-specific. 
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Attachment G contains one page of totals for patients by DRG 

by year, and average length of stay by DRG by year. A canparison of these 

riumbers with·the two graphs indicates changes in discharge trends 1979 to 
· ... :-: ":. -. 

1:gB2, to.i983. 

DRG 424, mental disorder with any operating roan procedure. The 

number of patients has increased over the period (1979-1983) ~nd average 

lenqth of stay has dropped. As evident fran the graphs, there is a wide 

assortment of patient discharge patterns. This DRG is a clinical outlier 

because of the disparity between patients. 

DRG 425, Acute, adjustment reactions and psychosocial dysfunction. 

The number of patients and length of stay decreased over the period. 

Discharge patterns remain similar in terms of number and percent of patients 

discharged on each day. 

DRG 426, Neuroses with principal diagnosis of depressive neuroses. 

Both number of patients and length of stay have decreased 1979 to 1983. The 

discharge oatterns have changed slightly. In 1979, more patients were dis­

charged after 8 days than in 1982 or 1983. The pattern (or "peak") has 

shifted slightly toward earlier discharge. 

DRG 427, Neuroses, without principal diagnosis of depressive 

neuroses. The number of patients has increased and length of stay has 

decreased by a small a110unt. The patterns of discharge are similar in 1979, 

1982 and 1983. 

DRG 428, Disorders of personality or impulse control. Both number 

of patients and length of stay have increased 1979 to 1983. This can be 

seen, especially in the Number of Cases graph. The line for 1983, for ITOSt 

of the graph, remains above the 1979 and 1982 lines. 
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DRG 429, Organic disturbances, mental retardation. Both number 

of patients and length of stay have decreased. The pattern of discharge 

renained similar from 1979 through 1983. 

DRG 430, Psychoses. The number of patients in this DRG has in­

creased considerably. Length of stay has increased slightly. The discharge 

pattern remained similar from 1979 through 1983. The Number of cases graph 

shows the increase in patients quite dramatically. 

DRG 431, Childhcxxi disorders. The number of cases has increased 

and length of stay has doubled. The discharge patterns are unusual in that 

there is a significant number of patients in and out the same day. 

Both DRGs 430 and 431 warrant further investigation. 

DRG 432, Other diagnoses of mental disorder. This is another 

clinical DRG. The number of patients and length of stay have both decreased 

from 1979 through 1983. Given the type of cases in this DRG, many sexual 

dysfunctions, the patients may have shifted to other rncdes of treatment. 

The data presented in Attachments F and G sho.v utilization trends 

in the psychiatric DRGs. Overall, there is an increase in patients, 

psychiatric units and beds. Specific Dffi patterns may vary and specific 

hospital patterns may vary. 

Data should be monitored by the Department, hospitals and payers 

to determine any shifts in patterns that could indicate changes in rnedical 

practice or other changes. Any :possible problems are found sCX>ner if data 

is monitored on a continuing basis. 

Hospitals have not yet been able to provide "hard data" to sub­

stantiate allegations that payrrent for psychiatric DRGs is inadequate, 

t; ri 
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and that inappropriate early discharges are occurring because of financial 

incentives in the DRG system. 

)ii' O ~P;r.~s~nt Efforts 

A. Department of Health and Department of Human Services Interaction 

The Departments of Health and of Human Services have engaged in 

several cooperative efforts. First, the two Departments are in agreement 

that chronic psychiatric patients, who require an acute level of care, should 

be admitted into an acute care facility for the appropriate time it takes to 

stabilize that patient. A reduction in length of stay in the acute setting 

is consistent with the desire to return the patient to the least restrictive 

setting as soon as possible, as should occur in a unified service system. 

There are also strong discharge planning links in a unified system. 

Second, the two Departments have developed a joint State plan. 

Third, the two Departments have cooperated on joint, draft 

licensing standards for the behavioral·services - alcohol, drug and mental 

health services. 

Fourth, an interdepartmental agreement is now being finalized to 

provide inpatient psychiatric services for involuntarily committed patients 

in general hospitals on a regional basis. 

The Department of Health and Department of Human Services anticipate 

continued cooperative efforts to provide a unified system of psychiatric 

service throughout the State of New Jersey. 

B. Interaction within New Jersey 

The Department of Health continues to work with hospitals, physi­

cians and other parties to solve any verified problems that are under 

Departmental autjlority. At the present, 

-!)C 
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r,-. working 

with Elizabeth General and St. Clare's Hospital to determine if children 

and involuntary patients cost more to treat than voluntary adult patients. 

'As mentioned, both hospitals will be supplying data to support this 

contention. 

The Department cannot move to affect any changes based upon un­

supported allegations - it must have "hard data". That is one reason why 

the Department has always welcaned the input, comments and suggestions of 

physicians, psychiatrists and other representatives of the health care 

industry. A health care system cannot be administered in a vacuum and those 

of us involved in the DRG system have a history of strong interaction and 

cooperation with the health care industry. The goal is to provide quality 

health care in the most efficient manner to all segments of society. 

The Department also continues to monitor the data collected from 

hospitals and other groups to determine trends and changes in the provision 

of care to psychiatric patients. 

C. Interaction with Groups Outside of New Jersey 

The Department continues to refer psychiatrists, society members 

and other interested parties to groups which have authority over specific 

concerns such as appropriateness of ICD-9-01 codes for psychiatric diagnoses 

and construction of Diagnosis Related Groups. The Departrnent itself also 

continues to bring such concerns to the attention of appropriate groups. 

Since ProPAC has been charged (in March 1985) with studying 

the coding and construction issues, the Department will continue to work 

closely with ProPAC to foll0w up on areas of concern fran New Jersey. 

Dr. 1~illian and other members of the Commission have been very interested 

in and 2:ppreciative of New Jersey's experiences in many areas of the 
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DRG system. I strongly urge individual psychiatrists and specialty 

societies to voice their concerns to ProPAC. 

The Department will also keep abreast of .the.HCFA carn.issimed 

study on psychiatric DRGs. It may be that there were simply not enough 

acute care psychiatric patient records in the data base fran which the 

DRGs were constructed to shON significant differences in patients at a 

level rrore refined than the present psychiatric DRGs. Hopefully, HCFA's 

canmissioned study will address possible reconstruction of the psychiatric 

DRGs or provide sane other mutually acceptable solution to the issues 

raised about the DRGs them.selves. 

VII. Summary and Recorrnnendations 

. 
' 

In summary, the Departrnent of Health has had a history of working 

with New Jersey's health care industry to develop, implement and refine its 

DRG system. There has been considerable physician input into various aspects 

of the system, and psychiatrist input into development of the psychiatric 

DRGs. 

The Departnent has been working, and will continue to work with 

the health care industry to find and solve valid problern.s with the psychiatric 

DRGs. Issues not under Departmental authority, such as coding and DRG 

construction, will continue to be brought to the attention of the proper 

groups. Issues under Departmental authority will be reviewed, discussed 

and resolved through interaction with the health care industry. 

The Department will continue to monitor data to determine trends, 

such as in length of stay or case-mix, and quality of care issues. The 

Department of Health will continue to work ccx:>peratively with the Department 

of Human Services to have an integrated system of psychiatric care throughout 

4-(Y 
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the spectrum of services. 

The Department of Health recanmends waiting until HCFA's study 

on psychiatric DRGs is complete. If changes to DRG coding or construction 

are made, the Department will adopt those changes for use in New Jersey. 

The Department also recanmends close interaction with ProPAC during 

this time period for information fla..i to and fran the federal government. 

The Department of Health also recanmends no change in payment 

mechanism for psychiatric patients in acute care general hospitals at this 

time. A new outlier methodology has just gone into effect (May 1, 1985) 

and the results of that change are uncertain. Based upon the data, a 

general statewide problem is not apparent. Ha..iever, individual hospitals 

may have problems and if so should work with their rate analyst to determine 

the best course of action. 

As always, the Departrrent of Health welcanes and encourages 

comrrents and statistical evidence that point to constructive change. We 

look forward to continued cooperative efforts with the health care industry. 

i~e will be happy to provide any other information to this Committee or to 

discuss this issue further . 

.1/Jy 
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MDC l.9 ASSIGNMENT OF ICD•9•CM CODES 

MDC 1.9,MENTAL DISEASES, DISORDERS 

V710l OBSV•ADULT ANT!SOC BEHAV 29540 AC SCHIZOPRRENU•UNSPEC 
V7102 OBSV•ADOLESC ANTISOC BEH 29541 AC SCHIZOPHRENIA•SUBCHR 
V7109 OBSERV·MENTAL COND NEC 2.9542 AC SCHIZOPHRENIA·CHR 
2900 SENILE DEMENTIA ONCOKP 29543 AC SCHIZO•SUBCHR/EXACERB 
29010 PRESENILE DEMENTU 2.9544 AC SCHIZOPHR•CHR/EXACERB 
29011 PRESENILE DELIRIUM 29545 AC SCHIZOPHRENU•REMISS 
29012 PRESENILE DELUSION 29550 LATENT SCHIZOPHREN•ONSP. 
29013 PRESENILE DEPRESSION 2.9551 LAT SCHIZOPHREN•SUBCBR 
2.9020 SENILE DELUSION 2.9552 LATENT SCHIZOPHREN•CllR 
29021 SENILE DEPRESSIVE 29553 LAT SCKIZO•SUBCHR/EXACER 
2903 SENILE DELIRIUM 29554 LATENT SCHIZO•CBR/EXACER 
29040 ARTERIOSCLER DEMENT NOS 295S5 LAT SCHIZOPHREN•REMISS 
29041 ARTERIOSCLER DELIRIUM 29560 RESID SCHIZOPHREN•ONSP 
29042 ARTERIOSCLER DELUSION 29561 RESID SCHIZOPHREN•SUBCHR 
29043 ARTERIOSCLER DEPRESSIVE 29562 RESIDUAL SCHIZOPHREN•CHR 
2908 SENILE PSYCHOSIS NEC 29563 RESID SCRIZO•SOBCHR/EXAC 
2909 SENILE PSYCHOT COND NOS 29564 RESID SCHIZO•CHR/EXACERB 
2930 ACUTE DELIRIUM 2.9565 RESID SCHIZOPHREN•REMISS 
2.931 SUBACUTE DELIRIUM 2.9570 SCHIZOAFFECTIVE•UNSPEC 
29381 ORGANIC .DELUSIONAL SYND 29S71 SCHIZOAFFECTIVE·SOBCHR 
29382 ORGANIC HALLUCINOSIS SYN 2.9S72 SCHIZOA.FFECTIVE·CHRONIC 
29383 ORGANIC AFFECTIVE SYND 2.9573 SCHIZOAFF•SOBCHR/EXACER 
29389 TRANSIENT ORG MENTAL NEC 2.9574 SCHIZOAFFECT•CHR/EXACER 
293.9 TRANSIENT ORG MENTAL NOS 2957S SCHIZOAFFECTIVE•REMISS 
2.940 AHNESTIC SYNDROME 29580 SCHIZOPHRENU NEC•UNSPEC 
2941 DEMENTIA IN 0TH DISEASES 2.9581 SCHIZOPHRENIA NEC·SOBCHR 
2948 ORGANIC BRAIN SYNC NEC ·2.9582 SCHIZOPHRENIA NEC•CHR' 
2949 ORGANIC BRAIN SYNC NOS 2.9583 SCHIZO NEC•SOBCHR/EXAC!R 
2.9500 SIMPL SCHIZOPHREN·UNSPEC 29584 SCHIZO NEC·CHR/EXACERB 
29501 SIMPL SCHIZOPHREN•SUBCHR 29585 SCHIZOPHRENIA NEC-REMISS 
29502 SIMPLE SCHIZOPHREN•CHR 29590 SCHIZOPHR£NIA NOS•UNSPEC 
29503 SIMP SCHIZ·SUBCHR/EXACER 29591 SCHIZOPHRENIA NOS·SUBCHR 
29504 SIMPL SCHIZO•Clra/EXACERB 29592 SCHIZOPHRENIA NOS·CHR 
29505 SIMPL SCHIZOPHREN·REMISS Z9593 SCHIZO NOS•SUBCHR/EXACER 
29510 HEBEPHR.ENIA•UNSPEC Z.9594 SCHIZO NOS•CHR/EXACERB 
29511 HEBEPHRENIA·SUBCHRONIC 29595 SCHIZOPHRENIA NOS-REMISS 
29512 HEBEPHRENIA•CHRONIC 29600 MANIC DISORDER•UNSPEC 
29513 HEBEPHREN•SUBCHR/EXACERB 29601 MANIC DISORDER-MILD 
29514 HEBEPHRENIA·CHR/EXACERB 29602 MANIC DISORDER-MOD 
2951S HEBEPHRENIA·REMISSION 29603 MANIC DISORDER-SEVERE 
29S20 CATATONIA·ONSPEC 29604 MANIC DIS-SEVERE W PSYCH 
29521 CATATONIA•SUBCHRONIC 2960S MANIC OIS•PARTUL REMISS 
29522 CATATONIA-CHRONIC 2.9606 MANIC DIS•FULL REMISSION 
29S23 CATATONIA•SUBCHR/EXACERB 29610 RECUR MANIC DIS•ONSPEC 
29S24 CATATONIA•CHR/EXACERB 29611 RECUR MANIC DIS·HILD 
29S25 CATATONIA-REMISSION 29612 RECUR HANIC DIS-MOD 
29S30 PARANOID SCHIZO•UNSPEC 29613 RECUR MANIC DIS-SEVERE 
29531 PARA.~OID SCHIZO•SUBCHR 29614 RECUR MANIC•SEV W PSYCHO . 2.95 32 PARANOID SCHIZO-CHRONIC 29615 RECUR MANIC·PART REMISS 

' 29533 ?ARAN SCHIZO•SUBCHR/EXAC 29616 RECUR ~.ANIC•FULL REMISS 
29534 ?ARAN SCHIZO·CHR/EXACERB 29620 DEPRESS PSYCHOSIS·UNSPEC 
29535 PARANOID SCHIZO-REMISS 29621 DEPRESS PSYC:iuSIS•MILD · 

MDC 19 
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29622 DEPRESSIVE PSYCHOSIS-HOD 29901 INFANTILE AUTISH•RESID 
29623 DEPRESS PSYCHOSIS-SEVERE 29910 •DISINTEGR -PSYCH-ACTIVE 

. ~Z9624 '. DEPR PSYCHOS·SEV ,nPSYCH . ~ •Y!!911 ,. <D!SI~'TEGR 'PSYCHullS1DUAL . , : , , 
· "2.962S · ·.··oEPR PSYCHOS-PART RE-MlSS ',: ::·.•,i99·sct ,rnt!.J5 PSYCHOS NEC:;A~IVE 
'.!29626 DEF~ PSYCHOS~FULL;:_ft~lSS2'' '~ i bh1>.:cm:LD PSYCUOS NECHIBSID '.',-, 
·. 29630 "RECURR. DEPli~S'YCHO'S,fGNSP<, '.' (: ti!J~9Q,: · CHilJ> PSYCHOS NOS~ACTIVE 
29631' 
29632 
29633 
29634 
296'.35 
296,6 
29~h0 
29t.a+l 
29642 
29643 
29644 
29645 
29646 
29650 
29651 
29652 
29653 
296S4 
29655 
29656 
29660 
29661 
29662 
29663 
29664 
29665 
29666 
2967 
29680 
29681 
29682 
29689 
29690 
29699 
2970 
2971 
2972 
2973 
2978 
2979 
2980 
2981 
2982 
29.83 
2984 
2988 
2989 
29900 

RECURR DEPR PSYCHOS•MILD · 
RECURR DEPR PSYCHOS-HOD 
RECUR DEPR PSYCH-SEVERE 
REC DEPR PSYCH-PSYCHOTIC 
RECUR DEPR PSYC•PART'REK · •· ~ 

RZ:; JR DEF ( "i . :-:,· fLi, tEM 
BIPOL AFF, :i.AtiIC •.JNS? ,;c 
Bi:OLAR A&'F, ,jAN_~•I,_· .J) 

BIPOLAR AFFEC, MANIC-HOD 
BIPOL AFF, MANIC-SEVERE 
BIPOL MANIC•SEV W PSYCH 
BIPOL AFF MANIC-PART REM 
BIPOL AFF MANIC-FULL REM 
BIPOLAR AFF, DEPR-UNSPEC 
BIPOLAR AFFEC, DEPR-KILD 
BIPOLAR AFFEC, DEPR·HOD 
BIPOL AFF, DEPR·SEVERE 
BIPOL DEPR·SEV W PSYCH 
BIPOL AFF DEPR·PART REM 
BIPOL AFF DEPR-FOLL REM 
aIPOL AFF, MIXEv-~nSPEC 
BIPOLAR AFF, MIXED-HILD 
BIPOLAR AFFEC, MIXED-HOD 
BIPOL AFF, HIXED-SEVERE 
BIPOL MIXED·SEV W PSYCH 
BIPOL AFF, HIX~PART REH 
BIPOL AFF, MIX-FULL REH 
BIPOLAR AFFECTIVE NOS 
MANIC-DEPRESSIVE NOS 
ATYPICAL MANIC DISORDER 
ATYPICAL DEPRESSIVE DIS 
MANIC-DEPRESSIVE NEC 
AFFECTIVE PSYCHOSIS NOS 
AFFECTIVE PSYCHOSES NEC 
PARANOID STATE, SIMPLE 
PARANOIA 
PARAPHRENIA 
SHARED PARANOID DISORDER 
PARANOID STATES NEC 
PARANOID STATE NOS 
REACT DEPRESS PSYCHOSIS 
EXCITATIV TYPE PSYCHOSIS 
REACTIVE CONFUSION 
ACUTE PARANOID REACTION 
PSYCHOGEN PARANOID PSYCH 
REACT PSYCHOSIS NEC/NOS 
PSYCHOSIS NOS 
INFANTILE AUTISM-ACTIVE 

J/-?-x 
-23-

29991' CHILD PSYCHOS NOS•RESID 
30000 ANXIETY STA TE NOS · 
30001 PANIC DISORDER 
30002 GENERALIZED ANXIETY DIS 
30009 ANXIETY STATE NEC 
';'", ~o h S "E.• tA Nf,a) 
Jv.:..u CJH,'E.'.SION ;)!SORD~R 
Jv 12 P.'f.;H,GENIC l.MNESA 
30013 PSYCHOGENIC FOGUE 
30014 MULTIPLE PERSONALITY 
3001S DISSOCIATIVE REACT NOS 
30016 FACTITIOUS ILL W SYMPTOM 
30019 FACTITIOUS ILL NEC/NOS 
30020 PHOBIA NOS 
30021 AGORAPHOBIA WITH PANIC 
30022 AGORAPHOHIA W/0 PANIC 
30023 SOCIAL PHOBIA 
30029 ISOLATED PHOBIAS NEC 
3003 OBSESSIVE-COMPULSIVE DIS 
3004 NEUROTIC DEPRESSION 
3005 NEtnt.ASTHEN IA 
3006 DEPERSONALIZATION SYND 
3007 HYPOCHONDRIAS IS 
30081 SOHATIZATION DISORDER 
30089 NEUROTIC DISORDERS NEC 
3009 NEUROTIC DISORDER NOS 
3010 PARANOID PERSONALITY 
30110 AFFECTIV PERSONALITY NOS 
30111 CHRONIC HYPOKANIC PERSON 
30112 CHR DEPRESSIVE PERSON 
30113 CYCLOTHYHIC DISORDER 
30120 SCHIZOID PERSONALITY NOS 
30121 INTROVERTED PERSONALITY 
30122 SCHIZOTYPAL PERSONALITY 
3013 EXPLOSIVE PERSONALITY 
3014 COMPULSIVE PERSONALITY 
30150 HISTRIONIC PERSON NOS 
30151 CHR FACTITIOUS ILLNESS 
301S9 HISTRIONIC PERSON NEC 
3016 DEPENDENT PERSONALITY 
3017 ANTISOCIAL PERSONALITY 
30181 NARCISSISTIC PERSONALITY 
30182 AVOIDANT PERSONALITY 
30183 BORDERLINE PERSONALITY 
30184 PASSIVE•AGGRESSIV PERSON 
30189 PERSONALITY DISORDER NEC 
3019 PERSONALITY DISORDER NOS 
3020 HOMOSEXUALITY 

MDC 19 
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MDC 1.9 ASSIGNMENT OF ICD-9-CM CODES 

3021 ZOOPKILIA 3083 ACUTE STRESS REACT NEC 
3022 PEDOPHILIA 3084 STRESS REACT, MIXED DIS 
3023 TRANSVESTISM 3089 ACUTE STRESS REACT NOS 
3024 EXHIBITIONISM 3090 BRIEF DEPRESSIVE REACT 
30250 TRANS·SEXUALISM NOS 3091 PROLONG DEPRESSIVE REACT 
302S1 TRANS•SEXUALISM, ASEXOAL 30921 SEPARATION ANXIETY 
302S2 TRANS-SEXUAL, HOMOSEXUAL 30922 EMANCIPATION DISORDER 
30253 TRANS-SEX, HETEROSEXUAL 30923 ACADEMIC/YOU INHIBITION 
3026 PSYCHOSEX IDENTITY DIS 30924 ADJ REACT-ANXIOUS MOOD 
30270 PSYCHOSEXOAL DYSFUNC NOS 30928 ADJ REACT•MIXED EMOTION 
30271 INHIBITED SEXOAL DESIRE 30929 ADJ REACT-EMOTION NEC 
30272 INHIBITED SEX EXCITEMENT 3093 ADJUST REACT-CONDUCT DIS 
30273 INHIBITED FEMALE ORGASM 3094 ADJ REACT·EMOTION/CONDOC 
30274 INHIBITED MALE ORGASM 30981 PROLONG POSTTRAUM STRESS 
3027S PREMATURE EJACULATION 30982 ADJUST REACT-PHYS SYMPT 
30276 FUNCTIONAL DYSPAREUNIA 30983 ADJUST REACT-WITHDRAWAL 
30279 ?SYCHOSEXUAL DYSFUNC NEC 30989 ADJUSTMENT REACTION NEC 
30281 FETISHISM 3099 ADJUSTMENT REACTION NOS 
30282 VOYEURISM 3100 FRONTAL LOBE SYNDROME 
30283 SEXUAL MASOCHISM - 3101 ORGANIC PERSONALITY SYND 
30284 SEXUAL SADISM .3108 NONPSYCHOT BRAIN SYN NEC 
3028S GENDER IDENT DIS, ADULT 3109 NONPSYCHOT BRAIN SYN NOS 
30289 PSYCHOSEXUAL DIS NEC 311 DEPRESSIVE DISORDER NEC 
302.9 PSYCHOSEXUAL DIS NOS 31200 UNSOCIAL AGGRESS•UNSPEC 
3067 PSYCHOGENIC SENSORY DIS 31201 OJ'.ISOCIAL AGGRESSION-MILD 
3068 PSYCHOGENIC DISORDER NEC 31202 UNSOCIAL AGGRESSION-MOD 
3069 PSYCHOGENIC DISORDER NOS 31203 UNSOCIAL AGGRESS•SEVERE 
3070 STAMMERING STUTI'ERING 31210 UNSOClAL ONAGGRESS•ONSP 
3071 ANOREXIA NERVOSA 31211 UNSOCIAL UNAGGRESS·MIIJ) 
3073 STEREOTYPED MOVEMENTS 31212 UNSOCIAL UNAGGRESS·MOD 
30740 NONORGANIC SLEEP DIS NOS 31213 UNSOCIAL ONAGGR·SEVERE 
30741 TRANSIENT !NSOMNIA 31220 SOCIAL CONCOCT OIS•UNSP 
30742 PERSISTENT INSOMNIA 31221 SOCIAL CONDUCT DIS•HIL:) 
30743 TRANSIENT HYPERSOMNIA 31222 SOCIAL CONDUCT DIS-HOD 
30744 PERSISTENT HYPERSOHNIA 31223 SOCIAL CONDUCT DIS-stv 
30745 DISRUPT SLEEP-~AKE CYCLE 31230 IMPULSE CONTROL OIS NOS 
30746 SOHNAMBULISH/NGHT TERROR 312:31 PATHOLOGICAL GAMBLING 
30747 SLEEP STAGE DYSFUNC NEC 31232 KI.EPTOHANIA 
30748 R£PE7IT SLEEP INTRUSION 31233 PYROMANIA 
30749 NONOHGANIC SLEEP DIS NEC 31234 INTERMITT EXPLOSIVE DIS 
307S0 EATING DISORDER NOS 3123S ISOL.\TED EXPLOSIVE DIS 
30751 BULIMIA 31239 IMPULSE CONTROL DIS NEC 
307S2 PICA 3124 MIX DIS CONDUCT/EMOTION 
30753 PSYCHOGENIC RUMINATION 3128 OnlER CONDUCT DISTURB 
307S4 PSYCHOGENIC VOMITING 3129 CONDUCT DISTURBANCE NOS 
307S9 EATING DISORDER NEC 3130 OVERANXIOUS DISORDER 
3076 ENURESIS 3131 MISERY UNHAPPINESS DIS 
3077 ENCOPRESIS 31321 SHYNESS DISORDER-CHILD 
30780 PSYCHOGENIC PAIN NOS 31322 INTROVERTED DIS-CHILD 

, • 30789 PSYCHOGENIC PAIN NEC 31323 ELECTIVE MUTISM 
3079 SPECIAL SYMPTOM NEC/NOS 3133 REL.\TIONSHIP PROBLEMS 
3080 STRESS REACT, EMOTIONAL 31381 OPPOSITIONAL DISORDER 
3081 STRESS REACT!ON, FUGUE 31382 IDENTITY DISORDER 
3082 STRESS REACT, PSYCHOMOT 31383 ACADEMIC UNDERACHIEVMENT 

)-l'?x MDC 1.9 

-24-



~DC 19 ASSIGNMENT OF ICD•9·CH CODES 

31389 EMOTIONAL DIS CHILD NEC 317 HILD MENTAL RETARDATION 
3139 EMOTIONAL DIS CHILD NOS 3180 HOD MENTAL RETARDATION 
31400 ATTN DEFIC NON"r!YPERACT · ·· 3181 SEVE.RE MENTAL RETA.ROAT 
31401 ATTN DEFICIT W HYPERACT 3182 PROFOUND MENTAL RETARDAT 
3141 HYPERKINE"I' W Dt.VEL DELAY 

. 
319 MENTAL RETARDATION MOS 

. 3142 .· HYPER.KINETIC CONDUCT DIS 7580 DOWN'S SYNDROME 
3148 OTHER HYPERKINETIC SYND 7581 PATAU'S SYNDROME 
3149 HYPERKINETIC SYND NOS 7582 EDWARDS' SYNDROME 
31S00 READING DISORDER NOS 7801 HALLUCINATIONS 
31S01 ALEXIA 78050 SLEEP DISTURBANCE NOS 
31S02 DEVELOPMENTAL DYSLEXIA 780S2 INSOMNIA NEC 
31.~ )9 ~~iN, ui50RDE~ ~'EC 78054 i!Y?r RSOMNU NEC 
3131 ARI7HKlTICAL DISORDE1 78055 1RR.tG SLE£?-WAKE RHY NOS 
31.. 2 Olii .i..l-Alff .NG D~'7-F:i:C1: ~TY 78C.S6 SU:.P S7AC~ DYSFUNCTIONS 
31531 DEVELOPMENT LANGUAGE DIS 780S9 SLEEP DISTURBANCES NEC 
31S39 SPEECH/LANGUAGE DIS NEC 78460 SYMBOLIC DYSFUNCTION NOS 
31S4 COORDINATION DISORDER 78461 ALEXIA AND DYSLEXIA 
315S MIXED DEVELOPMENT DIS 78469 SYMBOLIC DYSFUNCTION NEC 
3158 DEVELOPMENT DELAYS NEC i97 SENILITY W/0 PSYCHOSIS 
3159 DEVELOPMENT DELAY NOS 7992 NERVOUSNESS 
316 PSYCHIC FACTOR W 0TH DIS 

. . 
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MDC l9 DEFINITIONS OF DRGS 

MDC 19,MENTAL DISEASES & DISORDERS 

DRG 424,MDC l.9P,O.R. PROCEDURES W PRINCIPAL DIAGNOSIS OF MENTAL ILL.~ESS 

ANY OPERATING ROOK PROCEDURE 

DRG 42S,MDC 19K,ACOTE ADJUST REACT & DISTURB OF PSYCHOSOCIAL DYSFUNCTION 

PRINCIPAL DIAGNOSIS 

V7101 
V7102 
2930 
2931 
2939 
30000 
30001 
30002 
30009 
30010 
30011 
30012 
30013 

OBSV~ADULT ANTISOC BEHAV 
OBSV•ADOLESC ANTISOC ~~H 
ACOTE DELIRITJH 
SUBACtJTE DELIRIUM 
TRANSIENT ORG MENTAL NOS 
ANXIETY STATE NOS 
PANIC DISORDER 
GENERALIZED ANXIETY DIS 
ANXIETY STATE NEC 
HYSTERIA NOS 
CONVERSION DISORDER 
PSYCHOGENIC AMNESIA 
PSYCHOGENIC FUGUE 

DRG 426,MDC 19H,DEPRESSIVE NEUROSES 

PRINCIPAL DIAGNOSIS 

3004 NEUROTIC DEPRESSION 
30112 CHl DEPRESSIVE PERSON 
3090 BRIEF DEPRESSIVE REACT 

30015 
30016 
30019 
3009 
3080 
3081 
3082 
3083 
3084 
3089 
7801 
7992 

DISSOCIATIVE REACT NOS 
FACTITIOUS ILL W SYMPTOM 
FACTITIOUS ILL NEC/NOS 
NEUROTIC DISORDER l'IOS 
STRESS REACT, EMOTIONAL 
STRESS REACTION, FUGUE 
STRESS REACT, PSYCHOKOT 
ACtJTE STRESS REACT NEC 
STRESS REACT, MIXED DIS 
ACtJTE STRESS REACT NOS 
HALLUCINATIONS 
NERVOUSNESS 

. 3091 PROLONG DEPRESSIVE REACT 
311 DEPRESSIVE DISORDER NEC 

ORG 427,MDC 19H,NEUROSES EXCEPT DEPRESSIVE 

PRINCIPAL DIAGNOSIS 

30020 
30021 
30022 
30023 
30029 
3003 
300S 
3006 
3007 
30081 
30089 
3067 
3069 

PHOBIA NOS 
AGORAPHOBIA WITH PANIC 
AGORAPHOBIA W/0 PANIC 
SOCIAL PHOBIA 
ISOLATED PHOBIAS NEC 
OBSESSIVE•COHPULSIVE DIS 
NEURASTHENIA 
DEPERSONALIZATION SYNO 
HYPOCHONDRIAS IS 
SOHATIZAT!ON DISORDER 
NEUROTIC DISORDERS ~EC 
PSYCHOGENIC SENSORY DIS 
PSYCHOGENIC DISORDER NOS 

l/-1y.. 
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307S3 
30754 
30780 
30789 
30921 
30922 
30923 
30924 
30928 
30929 
3093 
3094 
30981 

PSYCHOGENIC RUMINATION 
PSYCHOGENIC VOMITING 
PSYCHOGENIC PAIN NOS 
PSYCHOGENIC PAIN NEC 
SEPARATION ANXIETY 
EMANCIPATION DISORDER 
ACADEMIC/WORK INHIBITION 
ADJ REACT-ANXIOUS MOOD 
ADJ REACT-MIXED EMOTION 
ADJ REACT-EMOTION NEC 
ADJUST REACT-CONDUCT DIS 
ADJ REACT·EMOTION/CONDUC 
PROLONG POSTTRAUM STRESS 

MDC 1.9 
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30982 ADJUST REACT-PHYS SYHPT 3099 - ADJUSTMENT REACTION NOS 
30983 ADJUST REACT-WITHDRAWAL : • ,, ;· :,3130·,: · OVERANXIOUS DISORDER 
:30989 ADJUSTMENT REACTION NEC _ 3l:H MISERY _ . UNHAP~INESS DIS 

~ . . . 

DR,G 428 ,HD_C 19H,DISORDERS:-·OF PERSONALITY & IMPULSE CONTROL 

PRINCIPAL DIAGNOSIS 

30014 MULTIPLE PERSONALITY 
3010 PARANOID .PERSONALIT"( 
301:0 
:iv.1.il 
:lrr:t.'.'l 
30120 
30121 
30122 
3013 
3014 
30150 
30151 
30159 
3016 

J..}"F!CT!'V PERS~~A:.I":'Y- NOS 
Cnii.ONIC h-iPOHA.Nr: r~RSON 
cyc.1-0T"rlY:ff-: n:scinr1 . 
SCHIZOID PERSONALirY NOS 
INTROVERTED PERSONALITY 
SCHIZOTYPAL PERSONALITY 
EXPLOSIVE PERSONALITY 
COMPULSIVE PERSONALITY 
HISTRIONIC PERSON NOS 
CHR FACTITIOUS ILLNESS 
HISTRIONIC PERSON NEC 
DEPENDENT PERSONALITY 

· · 3017 ANTISOCIAL PERSONALITY 
30181 NARCISSISTICPERSONALITY 
,0112 AVOIDANT PERSONALITY 
:01:3 BORDERLINE PERSONALITY 
1G-l'l4:; PASSIVE·AGGRESSIV PERSON 

· 30189 PERSONALITY DISORDER NEC 
:;3019-; •- PERSONALITY DISORDER NOS 
3071 ANOREXIA NERVOSA 
31231 PATHOLOGICAL GAMBLING 
31232 KLEPTOMANIA 
31234 INTERMITT EXPLOSIVE DIS 
31235 ISOLATED EXPLOSIVE DIS 
31239 IMPULSE ~ONTROL DIS NEC 

DRG 429,HDC 19M,ORGANIC DISTURBANCES & MENTAL RETARDATION 

PRINCIPAL DIAGNOSIS 

2900 SEN.ILE DEMENTIA UNCOMP 2949 ORGANIC BRAIN SYND NOS 
29010 PRESENILE DEMENTIA 29900 INFANTILE AUTISH•ACTIVE 
29011 PRESENILE DELIRIUM 29901 INFANTILE AUTISH•RESID 
29012 PRESENILE DELUSION 29910 DISINTEGR PSYCH-ACTIVE 
29013 PRESENILE DEPRESSION 29911 DISINTEGR PSYCH-RESIDUAL 
29020 SENILE DELUSION 3079 SPECIAL SYMPTOM NEC/NOS 
29021 SENILE DEPRESSIVE 3100 FRONTAL LOBE SYNDROME 
2903 SENILE DELIRIUM 3101 ORGANIC PERSONALITY SYND 
29040 ARTERIOSCLER DEMENT NOS 3108 ~ONPSYCHOT BRAIN SYN NEC 
29041 ARTERIOSCLER DELIRIUM 3109 NONPSYCHOT BRAIN SYN NOS 
29042 ARTERIOSCLER DELUSION 316 PSYCHIC FACTOR W 0TH DIS 
29043 ARTERIOSCLER DEPRESSIVE 317 HILD MENTAL RETARDATION 
2908 SENILE PSYCHOSIS NEC 3180 HOD MENTAL RETARDATION 
2909 SENILE PSYCHOT COND NOS 3181 SEVERE MENTAL RETARDAT 
29381 ORGANIC DELUSIONAL SYND 3182 PROFOUND MENTAL RETARDAT 
29382 ORGANIC HALLUCINOSIS SYN 319 MENTAL RETARDATION NOS 
29383 ORGANIC At""FECT!VE SYND 7580 DOWN'S SYNDROME 
29389 TRANSIENT ORG MENTAL NEC 7581 PATAU'S SYNDROME 
2940 AMNESTIC SYNDROME 7582 EDWARDS' SYNDROME 
2941 DEMENTIA IN 0TH DISEASES 797 SENILITY W/0 PSYCHOSIS 
2948 ORGANIC BRAIN SYND NEC 

MDC 19 
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MDC 19 DEFINITIONS OF DRGS 

MDC 19,MENTAL DISEASES & DISORDERS 

DRG 424,MDC l.9P,O.R. PROCEDURES W PRINCIPAL DIAGNOSIS OF MENTAL ILLNESS 

ANY OPERATING ROOM PROCEDURE 

DRG 42S,MDC l9H,ACUTE ADJUST REACT & DISTtJRB OF PSYCHOSOCIAL DYSFONCTION 

PRINCIPAL DIAGNOSIS 

V7101 
V7102 
2930 
2931 
2939 
30000 
30001 
30002 
30009 
30010 
30011 
30012 
30013 

OBSV•ADULT ANTISOC BEHAV 
OBSV•ADOLESC ANTISOC ~~H 
ACUTE DELIRIUM 
SUBACUTE DELIRIUM 
TRANSIENT ORG MENTAL NOS 
ANXIETY STATE NOS 
PANIC DISORDER 
GENERALIZED ANXIETY DIS 
ANXIETY STATE NEC 
KYSTERIA NOS 
CONVERSION DISORDER 
PSYCHOGENIC AMNESIA 
PSYCHOGENIC FUGUE 

DRG 426,MDC 19H,DEPRESSIVE NEUROSES 

PRINCIPAL DIAGNOSIS 

3004 NEUROTIC DEPRESSION 
30112 CHlt DEPRESSIVE PERSON 
3090 BRIEF DEPRESSIVE REACT 

30015 
30016 
30019 
3009 
3080 
3081 
3082 
3083 
3084 
3089 
7801 
7992 

DISSOCIATIVE REACT NOS 
FACTITIOUS ILL W SYMPTOM 
FACTITIOUS ILL NEC/NOS 
NEUROTIC DISORDER ~OS 
STRESS REACT, EMOTIONAL 
STRESS REACTION, FUGUE 
STRESS REACT, PSYCHOMOT 
ACUTE STRESS REACT NEC 
STRESS REACT, KIXEO DIS 
ACUTE STRESS REACT NOS 
HALLUCINATIONS 
NERVOUSNESS 

3091 PROLONG DEPRESSIVE REACT 
311 DEPRESSIVE DISORDER NEC 

DRG 427,MDC l9H,NEUROSES EXCEPT DEPRESSIVE 

PRINCIPAL DIAGNOSIS 

30020 
30021 
30022 
30023 
30029 
3003 
3005 
3006 
3007 
30081 
30089 
3067 
3069 

PHOBIA NOS 
AGORAPHOBIA WITH PANIC 
AGORAPHOBIA W/0 PANIC 
SOCIAL PHOBIA 
ISOLATED PHOBIAS NEC 
OBSESSIVE-COMPULSIVE DIS 
NEURASTHENIA 
DEPERSONALIZATION SYNO 
HYPOCHONDRIAS IS 
SOHATIZATION DISORDER 
NEUROTIC DISORDERS NEC 
PSYCHOGENIC SENSORY DIS 
PSYCHOGENIC DISORDER NOS 

l/.-1y._ 
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30753 
30754 
30780 
30789 
30921 
30922 
30923 
30924 
30928 
3092.9 
3093 
3094 
30981 

PSYCHOGENIC RUMINATION 
PSYCHOGENIC VOMITING 
PSYCHOGENIC PAIN NOS 
PSYCHOGENIC PAIN NEC 
SEPARATION ANXIETY 
EMANCIPATION DISORDER 
ACADEMIC/WORK INHIBITION 
ADJ REACT-ANXIOUS MOOD 
ADJ REACT-MIXED EMOTION 
ADJ REACT-EMOTION NEC 
ADJUST REACT-CONDUCT DIS 
ADJ REACT·EMOTION/CONOUC 
PROLONG POSTTRAUM STRESS 

MDC 19 
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MDC 19 DEFINITIONS OF DRGS 

30982 ADJUST REACT-PHYS SYHPT 
30983 ADJUST REACT-WITHDRAWAL 
30989 ADJUSTMENT 0REACTION -NEG 

'-t ~~ '.: .l 

3099 ADJUSTMENT REACTION NOS 
3130 OVERANXIOUS DISORDER 

- 3131 '.MISERY UNHAPPINESS ors 

' ~ .. 

DRG 428, MDC 19M ,DISORDERS >OF PERSONALITY- & IMPULSE CONTROL -­

PRINCIPAL DIAGNOSIS 

30014 MULTIPLE PERSONALITY 3017 ANTISOCIAL PERSONALITY 
3010 PARANOID PERSONALITY - 30181 NARCISSISTIC PERSONALITY 
30111 ~£:TIV PERSONA.I.IT"{ NOS 3011!2 AVOIDANT PERseNA~lTY 
30E.i ~~CNIC HYPO~.:..~I~ PiRSON 30183 !OROERLINE PERSGNALITY 
301:..z ;1::0THYMIC ~!SORDE~ 30181. ?ASSIVE-AGGREss~v ?ERSON 
30120 SCHIZOID PERSONALITY NOS 30189 PERSONALITY DISORDER NEC 
30121 INTROVERTED PERSONALITY 3019 PERSONALITY DISORDER NOS 
30122 SCHIZOTYPAL PERSONALITY 3071 ANOREXIA NERVOSA 
3013 EXPLOSIVE PERSONALITY 31231 PATHOLOGICAL GAMBLING 
3014 COMPULSIVE PERSONALITY 31232 KLEPTOMANIA 
301S0 HISTRIONIC PERSON NOS 31234 INTERHITT EXPLOSIVE DIS 
30151 CHR FACTITIOUS ILLNESS 31235 ISOLATED EXPLOSIVE DIS 
301S9 HISTRIONIC PERSON NEC 31239 IMPULSE ~ONTROL DIS NEC 
3016 DEPENDENT PERSONALITY 

DRG 429,MDC 19M,ORGANIC DISTURBANCES & MENTAL RETARDATION 

PRINCIPAL DIAGNOSIS 

2900 
29010 
29011 
29012 
29013 
29020 
29021 
2903 
29040 
29041 
29042 
29043 
2908 
2909 
29381 
29382 
29383 
29389 
2940 
2941 
2948 

SENILE DEMENTIA UNCOMP 
PRESENILE DEMENTIA 
PRESENILE DELIRIUM 
PRESENILE DELUSION 
PRESENILE DEPRESSION 
SENILE DELUSION 
SENILE DEPRESSIVE 
SENILE DELIRIUM 
ARTERIOSCLER DEMENT NOS 
ARTERIOSCLER DELIRIUM 
ARTERIOSCLER DELUSION 
ARTERIOSCLER DEPRESSIVE 
SENILE PSYCHOSIS NEC 
SENILE PSYCHOT COND NOS 
ORGANIC DELUSIONAL SYND 
ORGANIC HALLUCINOSIS SYN 
ORGANIC AFFECTIVE SYND 
TRANSIENT ORG MENTAL NEC 
AMNESTIC SYNDROME 
DEMENTIA IN 0TH DISEASES 
ORGANIC BRAIN SYND NEC 

j! / 
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2949 
29900 
29901 
29910 
29911 
3079 
3100 
3101 
3108 
3109 
316 
317 
3180 
3181 
3182 
319 
7580 
7581 
7582 
797 

ORGANIC BRAIN SYND NOS 
INFANTILE AUTISM-ACTIVE 
INFANTILE AUTISM•RESID 
DISINTEGR PSYCH-ACTIVE 
DISINTEGR PSYCH-RESIDUAL 
SPECIAL SYMPTOM NEC/NOS 
FRONTAL LOBE SYNDROME 
ORGANIC PERSONALITY SYND 
~ONPSYCHOT BRAIN SYN NEC 
NONPSYCHOT BRAIN SYN NOS 
PSYCHIC FACTOR W 0TH DIS 
MILD MENTAL RETARDATION 
HOD MENTAL RETARDATION 
SEVERE MENTAL RETARDAT 
PROFOUND MENTAL RETARDAT 
MENTAL RETARDATION NOS 
DOWN'S SYNDROME 
PATAU'S SYNDROME 
EDWARDS' SYNDROME 
SENILITY W/0 PSYCHOSIS 

MDC 19 



MDC 19 DEFINITIONS OF DRGS 

DRG 430,MDC 19H,PSYCHOSES 

PRINCIPAL DIAGNOSIS 

29500 SIMPL SCHIZOPHR.EN•UNSPEC 
29501 SIHPL SCHIZOPHREN•SUBCHR 
29S02 SIMPLE SCHIZOPHREN·CHR 
29S03 SIHP SCHIZ•SUBCHR/EXACER 
29S04 SIHPL SCHIZO•CHR/EXACERB 
29S0S SIHPL SCHIZOPHREN·REHISS 
29510 HEBEPHRENIA•UNSPEC 
29511 HEBEPHRENIA•SUBCHRONIC 
29512 HEBEPHRENIA·CHRONIC 
29S13 HEBEPHREN•SUBCHR/EXACERB 
29S14 HEBEPHRENIA•CHR/EXACERB 
2951S HEBEPHRENIA•REHISSION 
29520 CATATONIA•fJNSPEC 
29521 CATATONIA•SUBCHRONIC 
29522 CATATONIA-CHRONIC 
29S23 CATATONIA•SUBCHR/EXACERB 
29524 CATATONIA•CHR/EXACERB 
29525 CATATONIA•REMISSION 
29530 PARANOID SCHIZO·UNSPEC 
29531 PARANOID SCHIZO•SUBCHR 
29532 PARANOID SCHIZO-CHRONIC 
29533 PARAN SCHIZO•SUBCHR/EXAC 
29534 PAR.AN SCHIZO·CHR/EXACERB 
29535 PARANOID SCHIZO-REMISS 
29540 AC SCHIZOPHRENIA•UNSPEC 
29S41 AC SCHIZOPHRENIA•SUBCHR 
29S42 AC SCHIZOPHRENIA·CHR 
29543 AC SCHIZO-SUBCHR/EXACERB 
29544. AC SCHIZOPHR·CHR/EXACERB 
2954S AC SCHIZOPHRENIA-REMISS 
29550 LATENT SCHIZOPHREN·UNSP 
29551 LAT SCHIZOPHREN•SOBCHR 
29552 LATENT SCHIZOPHREN·CHR 
29553 LAT SCHIZO•SUBCHR/EXACER 
29554 LATENT SCHIZO•CHR/EXACER 
29555 LAT SCHIZOPHREN•REMISS 
29560 RESID SCHIZOPHREN·UNSP 
29561 RESID SCHIZOPHREN•SUBCHR 
29562 RESIDUAL SCHIZOPHREN·CHR 
29563 RESID SCHIZO·SUBCHR/EXAC 
29564 RESID SCHIZO·CHR/EXACERB 
29565 RESID SCHIZOPHREN·REMISS 
29570 SCHIZOAFFECTIVE·UNSPEC 
29571 SCHIZOAFFECTIVE•SUBCHR 
29572 SCHIZOAFFECTIVE-CHRONIC 
29573 SCHIZOAFF-SUBCHR/EXACER 
29574 SCHIZOAFFECT·CHR/EXACER 
29575 SCHIZOAFFECTIVE•REMISS 
29580 SCHIZOPHRENIA NEC-UNSPEC 
29581 SCHIZOPHRENIA NEC·SUBCHR 

5/y 
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29582 SCHIZOPHRENIA NEC·CHR 
29583 SCHIZO NEC·SOBCHR/EXACER 
29S84 SCHIZO NEC•CHR/EXACERB 
29585 SCHIZOPHRENIA NEC-REMISS 
29590 SCHIZOPHRENIA NOS·UNSPEC 
29S91 SCHIZOPHRENIA NOS•StJBCHR 
29592 SCHIZOPHRENIA NOS•CHR 
29593 SCHIZO NOS•StJBCHR/EXACEI 
29594 SCHIZO NOS-CHR/EXAC!RB 
2959S SCHIZOPHRENIA NOS-REMISS 
29600 MANIC DISORDER•UNSPEC 
29601 MANIC DISORDER-HILD 
29602 HANIC DISORDER-HOD 
29603 HANIC DISORDER-SEVERE 
29604 MANIC DIS-SEVERE W PSYCH 
2960S MANIC DIS-PARTIAL REMISS 
29606 HANIC DIS-FULL REMISSION 
29610 RECUR MANIC DIS•UNSPEC 
29611 RECUR MANIC DIS•HILD 
29612 RECUR MANIC DIS-HOD 
29613 RECUR MANIC DIS-SEVERE 
29614 RECUR MANIC·SEV W PSYCHO 
29615 RECUR MANIC-PART REMISS 
29616 RECUR MANIC·FULI. REMISS 
29620 DEPRESS PSYCHOSIS·UNSPEC 
29621 DEPRESS PSYCHOSIS-MILD 
29622 DEPRESSIVE PSYCHOSIS-MOD 
29623 DEPRESS PSYCHOSIS-SEVERE 
29624 DEPR PSYCHOS•SEV W PSYC'd 
29625 DEPR PSYCHOS-PART REMISS 
29626 DEPR PSYCHOS-FULL REMISS 
29630 RECURR DEPR PSYCHOS•fJNSP 
29631 RECURR DEPR PSYCHOS-HILD 
29632 RECURR DEPR PSYCHOS-HOD 
29633 RECUR DEPR PSYCH-SEVERE 
29634 REC DEPR PSYCH-PSYCHOTIC 
2963S RECUR DEPR PSYC·PART REM 
29636 RECUR DEPR PSYC·FULL REM 
29640 BIPOL AFF, MANIC•UNSPEC 
29641 BIPOLAR AFF, MANIC•HILD 
29642 BIPOLAR AFFEC, MANIC-MOD 
29643 BIPOL AFF, HANIC·SEVERE 
29644 BIPOL HANIC•SEV W PSYCH 
2964S BIPOL AFF MANIC-PART REH 
29646 BIPOL AFF MANIC-FULL REM 
29650 BIPOLAR AFF, DEPR·UNSPEC 
29651 BIPOLAR AFFEC, DEPR-MILD 
29652 BIPOLAR AFFEC, DEPR·MOD 
29653 BIPOL AFF, DEPR-SEVERE 
29654 BIPOL DEPR·SEV W PSYCH 
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MDC 1' DEFINITIONS OF DRGS 

29655 
29656 
29660 
29661 
29662 
29663 
29664 
29665 
29666 
2967 
296~0 
2.9t~l 
2.9f i2 
29689 
2.9690 
29699 

BIPOL AFF DEPR·PART REM 
BIPOL AFF DEPR·FULL REM 
BIPOL AFF, HIXED•UNSPEC 
BIPOLAR AEF, MIXED-HILD 
BIPOLAR AFFEC, MIXED-HOD 
BIPOL AFF, MIXED-SEVERE 
BIPOL HIXED•SEV W PSYCH 
BIPOL AFF, HIX·PART REM 
BIPOL AFF, HIX-FULL REM 
BIPOLAR AFFECTIVE NOS 
hA}.; :C•DEPR.£5SIY ~ NO., 
ATY 'ICAL HANE )ISOl'J>ER 
ATV •ICAL OEPP.EBIV£ DIS 
MANIC-DEPRESSIVE NEC 
AFFECTIVE PSYCHOSIS NOS 
AFFECTIVE PSYCHOSES NEC 

2970 
2971 
2972 
2973 
2978 
2979 
2980 
2981 
2983 
2984 
2983 
298j 
299~0 
29981 
29990 
29991 

DRG 431,HDC 19H,CHILDHOOD MENTAL DISORDERS 

PRINCIPAL DIAGNOSIS 

30752 
3076 , 
3077 
31200 
31201 
31202 
31203 
31210 
31211 
31212 
31213 
31220 
312.21 
31222 
31223 
31230 
31233 
3124 
3128 
3129 
31321 
31322 
31323 
3133 
31381 

PICA 
E~SIS 
ENCOPRESIS 
TJNSOCIAL AGGRESS•UNSPEC 
UNSOCIAL AGGRESSION-MILD 
UNSOCIAL AGGRESSION-HOD 
UNSOCIAL AGGRESS·SEVE}U: 
UNSOCIAL UNAGGRESS·UNSP 
UNSOCIAL UNAGGRESS•HILD 
UNSOCIAL UNAGGRESS·HOD 
UNSOCIAL UNAGGR·SEVERE 
SOCIAL CONDUCT DIS-UNSP 
SOCIAL CONDUCT DIS·HILD 
SOCIAL CONDUCT DIS-HOD 
SOCIAL CONDUCT DIS·SEV 
IMPULSE CONTROL DIS NOS 
PYROMANIA 
HIX DIS CONDUCT/EMOTION 
OTHER CONDUCT DISTURB 
CONDUCT DISTURBANCE NOS 
SHYNESS DISORDER-CHILD 
INTROVERTED DIS•CHILD 
ELECTIVE MUTISH 
RELATIONSHIP PROBLEMS 
OPPOSITIONAL DISORDER 

31382 
31383 
31389 
3139 
31400 
31401 
3141 
3142 
3148 
3149 
31S00 
31S01 
31502 
31509 
3151 
3152 
31531 
31539 
3154 
3155 
3158 
3159 
78461 
78469 

j)._/ 
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PARANOID STATE, SIMPLE 
PARANOIA 
PARAPHRENIA 
SHARED PARANOID DISORDER 
PARANOID STATES NEC . 
PARANOID STATE NOS 
REACT DEPRESS PSYCHOSIS 
EXCITATIV TYPE PSYCHOSIS 
ACUTE PARANOm REACTION 
PSYCHOGEN PARANOID PSYCH 
REAC-t PSYCHOSIS NEC/NOS 
?SYCdOSIS NOS 
CHY: D PSY'd!l)S NEC •ACTIVE 
CHILD PSYCHOS NEC•RESID 
CHILD PSYCHOS NOS-ACTIVE 
CHILD PSYCHOS NOS•RESID 

IDENTITY DISORDER 
ACADEMIC UNDERACHIEVMENT 
EMOTIONAL DIS CHILD NEC 
EMOTIONAL DIS CHILO NOS 
ATTN DEFIC NONHYPERACT 
ATTN DEFICIT W HYPERACT 
HYPERKINET W DEVEL DELAY 
HYPERKINETIC CONDUCT DIS 
OTHER HYPERKINETIC SYND 
HYPERKINETIC SYND NOS 
READING DISORDER NOS 
ALEXIA 
DEVELOPMENTAL DYSLEXIA 
READING DISORDER NEC 
ARITHMETICAL DISORDER 
0TH LEARNING DIFFICULTY 
DEVELOPMENT LANGUAGE DIS 
SPEECH/LANGUAGE DIS NEC 
COORDINATION DISORDER 
MIXED DEVELOPMENT DIS 
DEVELOPMENT DELAYS NEC 
DEVELOPMENT DELAY NOS 
ALEXIA AND DYSLEXIA 
SYMBOLIC DYSFUNCTION NEC 
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MDC 19 DEFINITIONS OF DRGS 

DRG 432,MDC 19M,OTHER DIAGNOSES OF MENTAL DISORDERS 

PRINCIPAL DIAGNOSIS 

V7109 
2982 
3020 
3021 
3022 
3023 
3024 
30250 
30251 
30252 
30253 
3026 
30270 
30271 
30272 
30273 
30274 
30275 
30276 
30279 
30281 
30282 
30283 
30284 
30285 

OBSERV-MENTAL COND NEC 
REACTIVE CONFUSION 
HOMOSEXUALITY 
ZOO PHI LIA 
PEDOPHILIA 
TRANSVESTISM 
EXHIBITIONISM 
TRANS·SExtJALISM NOS 
TRANS-SExtJALISM, ASEXUAL 
TRANS-SEXUAL, HOMOSEXUAL 
TRANS-SEX, HETEROSEXUAL 
PSYCHOSEX IDENTITY DIS 
PSYCHOSEXUAL DYSFUNC NOS 
INHIBITED SEXUAL DESIRE 
INHIBITED SEX EXCITEMENT 
INHIBITED FEMALE ORGASM 
INHIBITED MALE ORGASM 
PREMATURE EJACULATION 
FUNCTIONAL DYSPAREUNIA 
PSYCHOSEXUAL DYSFUNC NEC 
FETISHISM 
VOYEURISM 
SEXUAL MASOCHISM 
SEXUAL SADISM 
GENDER IDENT DIS, ADULT 

3-~/ 
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30289 
3029 
3068 
3070 
3073 
30740 
30741 
30742 
30743 
30744 
30745 
30746 
30747 
30748 
30749 
30750 
30751 
30759 
78050 
78052 
78054 
78055 
78056 
78059 
78460 

PSYCHOSEXUAL DIS NEC 
PSYCHOSEXUAL DIS NOS 
PSYCHOGENIC DISORDER NEC 
STAMMERING STUTI'ERING 
STEREOTYPED MOVEMENTS 
NONORGANIC SLEEP DIS NOS 
TRANSIENT INSOMNIA 
PERSISTENT INSOMNIA 
TRANSIENT HYPERSOMNIA 
PERSISTENT HYPERSOHNIA 
DISRUPT SLEEP-WAKE CYCLE 
SOHNAMBULISK/NGHT TERROR 
SLEEP STAGE DYSFUNC NEC 
REPETIT SLEEP INTRUSION 
NONORGANIC SLEEP DIS NEC 
EATING DISORDER NOS 
BULIMIA 
EATING DISORDER NEC 
SLEEP DISTURBANCE NOS 
INSOMNIA NEC 
HYPERSOHNIA NEC 
IRREG SLEEP-WAKE RHY NOS 
SLEEP STAGE DYSFUNCTIONS 
SLEEP DISTURBANCES NEC 
SYMBOLIC DYSFUNCTION NOS 
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A'ITACHMENT B 

SUMMARY OF NE'iv JERSEY' s 

PHYSICIAN RE.VIEW CXM-1ITI'EE MEE'TING 

ON MDC OS -MENTAL DISORDERS 

N:YI'E: Mental Disorders - MDC OS - became MDC 19 during construction 
of the 468 DRGs 

Sl/y 
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'ID: 

FRCM: 

DATE: 

MEMOR.~NDUM 

MOC 05, Physician Review Committee 

Leo K. Lichtig, Ph.D., Econcmetrician 

Surranary of June 29, 1981 Meeting 

July 6, 1981 

\ 

\ 

Thank you :or attending the June 29, 1981 meeting to ~eview the new DRGs 
developed fer ~ICC 05, :tier.tal Discrders. The session was highly productive 
and the input you provided was invaluable. Attached is a draft Sl..1ll1!1.ary 
of the rreeting. Could you please review ~~is draft ar.d let me know by 
July 20, 1981 if you have any camnents or =orrections. 

Once again, thank you for your assistance and I wi:l let you knew atout 
Yale's response to our recommendations. 

LKL:vc 

attachment 

Leo K. Lichtig, Ph.D. 
Econcmetr ic ian 
Health :SConorr.ics Services 
Case-:.'!ix Project 
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A'IT.Ei\JTIEES : 

DRAFT 

~ 05 

MENTAL DISORDERS 

SlJr-.Wl.RY OF PHYSICIA.'l REVIEW SESSION 

NEi'l JERSEY STATE DEPARIMENT OF HEALTH 

Warren B. Nestler, ~.D. /Internal ~icine) overlook Hospital 
~ichael Alpert, M.D. (Psychiatry) St. Clare's Hospital 
James Cc:Man, M.n. (Psychiatry) East Orange General Hospital 
Robert K. Davies, M.D. (Psychiatry1 Fair oaks Hospital 
Jamie qorn (Administration/Psychiatry) East Orange General Hospital 
Jack B. !<renens, M.D. (Psychiatry) Monrrouth Medical Center 
Irwin N. Perr, M.D. (Psychiatry) Rutgers OIDNJ 
Joanne E. Finley, M.D., M.P.H. (Pediatrics) NJSOOH 
Joan Loughran, ~!edical Records, :'-1edical Center of Pri!'"lceton 
Marcia Stachyra, R.:J., Ph.D., Psychiatric :Jursir,g, ~utgers College of ~ursing 
Leo K. Lichtig, Ph.D., ~JSOOH 
Faith K. Goldschmidt, NJSOOH 
Larry L. Eitel, ~JSOOH 

The following represents the conclusions reached during the session: 

1. Post concussion Syndrome (3102) ·....ould likely he a readmission after a 

trauma ad~ission: t.~e concussion would likely be t.~e princi?al diagnosis 

for the first admission. For t.~e readmission, t..~e case is at least as 

likely to be psychiatric as ne~rological. 

2. The follc:Ming codes should be ::oved from ~..cute :::;:iscdes to Organic: 

29382 Organic 5allucinosis Syndrome 

29383 Organic Affective Syndrcme 

3. The follc:Ming codes should be rroved frcm Personality Disorders/Neuroses 

to Other: 

31500 Reading Disorder ~os 

31501 Alexia 

31502 Develo~ntal :..Vslexia 
-jlX 
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31509 Reading Disorder ~ec 

3151 Arithmetical Disorder 

3152 0th I.earning Difficulty 

31531 Developnent Language Dis 

31539 Speech/Language Dis Nee 

3154 Coordination Disorder 

3155 Mixed Developnent Dis 

3158 Developnent Delays Nee 

3159 r.evelopnent Delay Nos 

4. The following codes should be rroved fran Psychoses to Other: 

31400 Attn Defic Nonhyperact 

31401 Attn Deficit t·.J Hyperact 

3141 Hyperkinet 1~ De•,elop :::elay 

3142 P.yperki~etic Conduct Dis 

3148 Other Hyper~inetic Synd 

3149 Hyperkinetic Synd ~os 

~. The Personalitv Disordersr.;euroses gro~? sho~ld be split on age: 0-18 vs. 
" -

19 +. Adolesents will tend to stay longer, and this is supported by the 

data fran Yale. 

6. The following codes should be ::-oved from Organic to Acute Episodes: 

30741 Transient Inscrnnia 

30743 Transient Hypersorr,nia 

7. ':'he following ccx:1es should be :roved from Organic to Personality Disorders/ 

Neuroses: 

3067 Psychogenic Sensory Dis 

3069 Psychogenic Disorder :'iCS 

30746 Sc::-.na::-.bul:.S':1/:lght ':'errcr 

3071 

30751 

30754 

Anorexia Xervosa 

Buli":lia 

Psvch,.....,enic ·10:.1i tir.a - ~ .::,•t;x 
-34-

30780 Psychogenic Pain Nos 

30789 Psychogenic Pain ~ec 



8. The following codes should be ;roved fran Organic to Other: 

3073 Stereotyped Movements 

30740 Nonorganic Sl~p pis Nos 

30742 Persistent rnsannta 

30744 Persistent.-HYPersannia 

30745 Disrupt SleeEr-wake Cycle 

30"'."47 Sleep Stage Dysfunc Nee 

30748 Repetit Sleep Intrusion 

30749 Nonorganic Sleep Dis Nee 

30750 Eating Disorder Nos 

30752 Pica 

30753 Psychogenic Rumination 

30759 Eating Disorder ~ec 

3077 Enccpresis 

3079 Special Syrnptan Nec~cs 

9. Enuresis (3076) should be in ~,n::c 05 rather than :,.n::c 13, Diseases and 

Disorders of t.~e Kidney and Urinary Tract. It should then be placed 

in Other. 

10. Code 2982, Reactive Confusion, should be rroved from Psychoses to Other. 

lla. All manic and bipolar diagnoses should be canbined with the depression 

diagnoses to form a group called "Affective Disorders." The codes 

remaining in t.'1e Psychoses group should remai~ together with the title 

"Schizophrenia and Paranoid Disorders." 

llb. The Affective Disorders group should t.1-ien be split into ":-!anicft'!ixed" 

and "Depressed" groups. Appendicies A, 3 ar.d C list t.1-ie diagnoses in 

: t.1-iese new groups. 

llc. Both Affective Disorders grou?S should be split on age to separate 

adolescents:0-18, 18+. 



lld. The rnodif ied section of the tree is as follo.-,s: 
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CODE 

29500 
29501 
29502 
20503 
29504 
29505 
29510 
29511 
29512 
29513 
29514 
29515 
29520 
29521 
29522 
29523 
29524 
29525 
29530 
29531 
29532 
29533 
29534 
29535 
29540 
29541 
29542 
29543 
29544 
29545 
29550 
29551 
29552 
29553 
29554 
29555 
29560 
29561 
29562 
29563 
29564 
29565 
29570 

• 29571 
' 29572 

29573 
29574 
29575 
29580 
29581 
29582 
29583 

APPENDIX A 

SOUZOPHRENIA AND PARANOID DISORDERS 

SIMPL SQUZOPHREN-_-UNSPEx: 
SIMPL SQIIZOPHREN -SUBCHR 
SIMPLE SQUZOPHREN-OiR 
SIMP SQUZ-SUBCHR/EXACER 
SIMPL SCHIZO-C-ffi/~.CE?3 
SIMPL SCHIZOPHREN-mrrss 
HEBEPHPENL?\-Q·;SPS:: 
HEBEPHRENIA-SUBCHRCNIC 
HEBE:PHRmIA-cHRCNIC 
HEBEPHREN-SUOCHR/EXACERB 
HEBEPHRENIA-Offi/EX1>CERB 
HEBEPHRENIA-REMISSION 
CATATCNIA-UNSPEX: 
CATA'IONIA-St.Jl3CHKNIC 
CATA'IONIA--cHOCJNIC 
CATA'IONIA-SUBCHR/EXACERB 
CATA'IONIA--Offi/FACERB 
CATA'IONIA-REivl.ISSICN 
PARAi.~OID SCHI ZO-UNSPEX: 
PAFA~OID SCHI ZO-st.,13CHR 
PARANOID SCHIZo-a-IRCNIC 
PARAN SQUZO-SUBCHR/EXAC 
PARAN SCHIZO-OiR/EXACERB 
PARANOID SCHIZO-REMISS 
AC SCHIZOPHRENIA-UNS?EC 
M::. SC-II ZOPHRENIA-SUOCHR 
M::. SCHIZOPHRENIA-am 
M::. SCHIZO-SUBCHR/EXACERB 
M::. SCHI ZOPHR-Offi/EXACERB 
AC SCHIZOPHRENIA-REMISS 
IATENT SCHIZOPHREN-UNSP 
IAT SCHIZOPHREN-SUBCHR 
IATENT SCHIZOPHREN-OiR 
IAT SCHIZO-SUBCHR/EXACER 
IATENT SCHIZo--cr!R/EXACER 
IAT sau ZOPHREN-REMISS 
RF.SID SOUZOPHREN-UNSP 
RESIEl SOUZOPHREN-SUBCHR 
RESIDUAL SCHIZOPHP.lli-OiR 
RESID SCHIZO-SUBCHR/EXAC 
RES ID sau Zo-orn/EACERB 
RESID SCHIZOPHREN-REMISS 
SCHIZOAFFECTIVE-UNSPEC 
SCHIZOAFFECI'IVE-SUBCHR 
SCHIZOAFFECTIVE--Q!FQ,JIC 
SQUZOAFF-SUBCHR/EXACER 
SCHIZOAFFECI'-Offi/EXACER 
sau ZOAFFEC'!'IVE-Rn-USS 
SCHIZOPHRENIA NEC-UNSPEC 
SCHIZOPHRENIA NEC-Su13CHR 
SCHIZOPHRENIA :fil:-OIR 
SCHIZO NEC-SGBCHR/EXACER 

CODE 

29584 
29585 
29590 
29591 
29592 
29593 
29594 
29595 
2970 
2971 
2972 
2973 
2978 
2979 
2981 
2983 
2984 
2988 
2989 

DE.SCRIPI'ICN 

SCHIZO NEx:--am/EXPCERB 
SOUZOPHRENIA NEx:-.REMIS 
SCHIZOPHRENIA Na;-uNSPEx:: 
SCHIZOPHRElJIA Na;-SUBCH 
SCHI ZOPHP.ENIA Na,-OiR 
SCHIZO NOX-SUBCHR/EXACE 
SOU ZO NOS--am/EXPCERB 
SOUZOPHRENIA Na;-.REMIS 
P.a.RANDID STATE, SIMPLE 
PARANOIA 
PA..~IA 
SHAP.ED PARANOID DISORDER 
PARANOID STATES NEx:: 
PARANOID STATE NOS 
EXCITATIV TYPE PSYOiCSI 
ACU'IE PARANOID REACTIOO 
PSYOiCGEN PAAANOID PSYOi 
REACT PSYOiOSIS NEX:/NOS 
PSYOiOSIS NOS 



CODE 

29600 
29601 
29602 
29603 
29604 
29605 
29606 
29610 
2961.l 
29612 
29613 
29614 
29615 
29616 
29640 
29641 
29642 
29643. 
29644 
29645 
29646 
29660 
29661 
29662 
29663 
29664 
29665 
29666 
2967 
29680 
29681 
29689 
29690 
29699 

APPENDIX B 

AFFECI'IVE DISORDERS: 

MANIC/MIXED 

DE'SCRIPI'ION 

MANIC DISORDER-L'NSPB: 
MANIC DISORDER-MILD 
MANIC DISORDER-MOD 
MANIC DISORDER-SEVERE 
MANIC DIS-SEVERE W PSYQi 
MANIC DIS-PARI'IAL REMIS 
MANIC DIS-FULL REMISSION 
RIDJR W\..1-.JIC DIS-UNSPOC 
RED.JR MA.'-HC DIS-~HLD 
ROCtJR MANIC DIS-:'10D 
ROCUR MANIC DIS-SEVERE 
RE0JR MANIC-SEV W PSYQf 
RECUR MANIC-PARI' REMISS 
RECUR ~1ANIC-F1JLL REMISS 
BHQL AFF, iv1ANIC-UNSPOC 
BIPOLAR AFF, MA.~IC-~1ILD 
BIPOLAR AFF, MANIC,'10D 
BIPOL AFF, .:-!A..t-.JIC-SEVERE 
BIPOL ~1ANIC-SEV W PSYQf 
BIPOL AFF >'lA"JIC-PART ~ 
BIPOL AFF MA..'UC-FULL RE 
BIPOL AFF, :1IXED-l.J11SPB:: 
BIPOLAR .zu:T, MIXED-MILD 
BIPOLAR AFF1X:, '.'>1IXED-MOD 
BIPOL AFF, MIXED-SEVERE 
BIPOL MIXED-SEV W PSYQi 
BIPOL AFF, MIX-PARI' RD1 
BIPOL AFF, MIX-?1JLL RDl 
BIPOLAR AFFECI'IVE NOS 
MANIC-DEPRESSIVE NOS 
ATYPICAL MANIC DISORDER 
MA.."JIC-DEPRESSIVE ~ 
AFFECTIVE PSYOiOSIS ~OS 
AFFECTIVE PSYc-IOSIS ~ 

( I y_ 
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., 

CODE 

29620 
29621 
29622 
29623 
29624 
29625 
29626 
29630 
29631 
29632 
39633 
29634 
29635 
29636 
29650 
29651 
29652 
29653 
29654 
2%55 
28656 
29682 
2980 
2004 
30112 
3091 
311 

APP_ENDIX C 

AFFEX:'TD.lE DISORDERS: 

DEPRESSED 

DFSCRIPI'ION 

DEPRESS PSYOIOSIS-UNSPEX: 
DEPRESS PSYOIOSIS-MILD 
DEPRESSIVE PSYCHOSIS-."100 
DEPRESS PSYOIOSIS-SEVERE 
DEP"R PSYCTfOS-SEV W PSYCH 
iJEPR PSYOIOS-PART REMI.35 
DEF.~ PSYOiOS-FULL RDIISS 
REOJR DEPR PSYQiOS-UNSP 
RICURR DEPRE PSYOIOS-MILD 
RE.'0.JRR DEPR PSYC'rlOS-~10D 
RID.JR DEPR PSYQi-SEVERE 
REC DEPR PSYOl-PSYOIOI'IC 
REOJR DEPR PSYC-PART REM 
REOJR DEPR PSYC-FULL REM 
BiroLAR AFF, DEPR-UNSPEX: 
BiroLAR AFFEX:, DEPR-MILD 
BiroLAR AFFEX:, DEPR-:."OD 
BiroL AFF, DEPR-SEVERE 
BiroL DEPR-SEV W PSYCH 
BIFOL AFF DEPR-PART REM 
BIP'.JL AFF DEPR-f'L"LI, RD! 
ATYPICAL DEPRESSIVE DIS 
REACT DEPRESS PSYOIOSIS 
NEUROI'IC DEPRESSION 
CHR DEPRESSIVE PE:PSCN 
PROLONG DEPRESSIVE REACT 
DEPRESSIVE DISORDER NEC 

(:-I)/' 
-39-
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IDI'E: 

A'ITACHMENT C 

HIS'IOGRAMS OF 

1979 NEW JERSEY 

STATE-WIDE DATA 

Trim Points for 468 DRGs were set on these histograms. 
'VALUE is the number of days. 
OPS is the number of patients discharged on each day listed. 
PCT is the percent of total patients in that DRG discharged on each day. 
aJM% is the cumulative percent of total patients discharged up to each day. 
The MEAN is average length of stay using different statistical mea-
sures • 
SD is distribution of length of stay around each average length of stay. 
I.D 'IRIM and HI 'ffiIM are trim p::,ints set with statistical a::rnputer prograni.s. 

l. 5 . 
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A'ITACHMENT D 

THE DRG SYSTfl.1 IN NEi'il JERSEY 

NOTE: A brief overview of New Jersey's Sys tern 

- ··/ 
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The Diagnosis Related Group (DRG) System 

in ~ew Jersey 

:·, 
~j)( 
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For additional information contact: 

Faith K. Goldschmidt, Dir. Designate 
Systems Analysis, Developnent 
and Data Systen1S Support 

Health Planning and Resources Developnent 
CN 360, Roan 602 
Tr~nton, '~ew Jersev 08625 

l609) 292-0086-89 



1974 - Governor Byrne, Camiissioner of Health 
Joanne Finley, M.D., M.P.H. 

1975 - Standard Hospital Accounting and Rate Evaluation (SHARE) 
System irrplemented. Based on reasonable cost per day. 

1976 - HCFA awarded NJSCOi contract to develop prospective 
rei.mb.Jrsement system using OJGs. Abstracts sub"r.itted 
to NJSOOH. 

1977 Billing regulation passed 

1978 - Senate Bill S-446 passed. Ex"'~rimental phase of 
DRGs. Rate calc~lations 

:979 - IC::::--9~ coding .:..rnpler,ented. 
began '-Ork on Jc::>--9--.:M DRGs. 
hospitals. 

~:at ior.al Co,rni t tee 
Rates set for N.J. 

198C - 26 hvs::,:1t.als on DRGs. ProbJe:ns. UHO Re9ulation passed. 

1981 - Next 35 hos?itals on DRGs. UE-PS regulation passed. 

1982 - Remaining 36 aeute care hospitals on DRGs. ICD-9--o1 
DRGs i.nplemented starting June 1, 1982. 

1983 - Refine":'Ent met.hcrlology. Federal contract ends 

-:_/ 
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Diagnosis Related Groups (tRGs) 
in New Jersey 

l. DRGs classify patients based upon their diagnosis, reason 
for admission to the oospital, plus other attributes. 

2. Patients in the same group, or DRG, are expected to con­
sume similar resources, therefore, an average am::>unt of 
resource consumption can be assigned to each group. '1he 
average an'Ollnt is the DRG rate and a hospital is reimbursed 
a rate for each patient in each DRG. 

3. The 467 DRGs were constructed from a data base consisting 
of 1.4 million medical discharge abstracts fJ:an a nation­
wide sample and 330,000 abstracts and cost records fJ:an 
~iew Jersey. There was a great deal of clinical input as 
·.-,ell as s1:atistical i.,put i.""l-CO t..'1.e 467 DRGs. :-Jew Jersey 
=XPert:.S ;:iayed a :--.a.Jor ::ole :.z: ~he cor.str..J.'7...ion 0£ -:."'le 
467 DRG.s. 

4. The DRGs were based on ICD-9-o1 (International Classifica­
tion of Diseases, 9th Edition, Clinical M::xilfication) codes. 
There are numeric codes for every diagnosis and procedure. 
All diagnosis codes are grouped into 23 b.road categories 
called ~jor Diagnostic categories (MI:Cs) based on organ 
systems. Each MDC is subdivided by variables, such as 
presence of an operating roan procedure, age, secondary 
diagnoses, that !Mde a difference in ~gth of Stay (I.OS). 
The final groups were DRGs. 

The next Page shows the general breakdown fran ~-IDC to DRG, and the 
actual diagram (tree) of :-IDC02, Diseases and Disorders of the Eye. 
The ter.n "CC" means cororbidity/canplication. 

:'allowing t..'1.at ?age are ve~l desc=iptions of CO!":":plications, caror­
::icii ty, ate. 

. '. 
,I 
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,:JI'HER :.r..C:ORS 
AGE. 

CCM)RBIDITY/ 
CCMPLICATION 

MAJOR DIAGI-osTIC CATEQ)RY 

l-22 (ORGAN SYSI'D1) 
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COMPLICATIONS: 

COMO RB I DITY: 

NEITHER COMPLICATION 
:1WR COMO RB I Din': 

OPERATING ROOM 
PROCEDURE: 

NON OPERATING 
ROOM PSOCEDURE: 

EXAMPLES 

ACUTE MYOCARDIAL INFARCTION 

POST-OPERATIVE INFECTION 

PNEUMONIA 

UiRONIC OBSTRUCTIVE LUNG DISEASE 

IRON DEFICIENCY ANEMIA 

CONGESTIVE HEART DISEASE 

ARTERIOSCLEROTIC HEART DISEASE 

DIABETES MELLITUS, UNCOMPL!C.~TED, 
NON INSULIN DEP~NDENT 

BENIGN PROSTATIC HYPERTROPHY 

APPENDECTOMY 

MASTECTOMY 

UiOLECYSTECTOMY 

CLOSED REDUCTION OF FRACTURE 

NASAL PACKING 

!HORACENTESIS 

. I 
, I 
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DRG Assigrrnent 

DRG assignrrent is the basis for rate setting, patient billing and sane 
management reports. The variables required for DRG assigrrnent are as 
follows: 

l. Principal diagnosis 
2. Secondary diagnoses 
3. Principal and other procedures 
4. Age at admission 
5. Sex of patient 
6. Discharge status (transfer, left against rtedical advice, etc.) 
7. Admission and discharge dates 

A CRG can be assigned by hand or by carp.1ter (preferable). 'Ille above 
variables are selected by cacputer through the use of a _progiam called 
GROUPER. All secondary diagnoses and all procedures are searched and 
the appropriate one(s) selec+-..ed. 

Once t.l-ie DRG is assigned, outlier status is detennined. In ~!ew Jersey, 
there are 7 categories of oospital inpatients considered atypical in 
teimS of resource consumption or length of stay. 'Ille categories are 
listed below. 

1. High length of stay outliers - patients whose length of stay 
'WaS higher than the typical IDS for any DRG. 

2. IDII length of stay outliers - patients whose LOS was lower 
than the typical LOS for any DRG. 

· 3 ~ Patients who -left against n-edical advice. 
4. Patients who died. 
5. Pqtients admitted and discharged on t.'1-ie same date. 
6. Patients assigned to clinical outlier DRGs - DRGs with 

an assortrrent of pat.ents. 
7. Patients assigned to low volume DRGs - DRGs which had 5 or 

fewer patients in the base year and for which no rate was 
set. 

~ :'ransfers. 

All outliers are billed charges, not the DRG payment rate. 

/ 
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SETTING OF RATES 

For 1980-1983 rate setting rredical discharge abstracts, bills and cost 
data subnitted by the hospitals were canbined to obtain a cost per case. 
This nl.UTlber is manip..ilated by factors accounting for laoor market area, 
urban-rural setting and teaching status. The result is a standard direct 
patient care cost per case for teaching, minor teaching and non-teaching 
hospitals. 

A portion of the standard and a portion of each ~itals own cost 
for a given DRG are canbined to give the direct patient·care portion of the 
DRG payrrent rate for each DRG for each hospital. 

The direct patient care payment rate is multiplied by a mark-up factor, 
specific for each hospital, to cover indirect costs. The mark-up factor 
is calculated by the Department. 

At the time of billing, a payer factor, spcific for the hospital and 
the payer covering the bill, and which includes payor differential and portion 
of indigent care is also applied. The payer factor is calculated by the Depart­
ment. 

To sumr,ar i ze -

Direct patient care portion 

(%standard+ % own cost) 

x Mark-up factor 
x Payor factor 

= Arrount billed inlier patient 

Each hospital receives rates and financial elements and management 
:-eports. A hospital can appeal its rates, and ...arks through the precess 
with its analyst, :J1€ :)epart:ment and ':he Rate Setting Camission. 

Since rates, factors and DRG assignments are based on hospital supplied 
data, the data quality is extremely imp::>rtant. Errors in data mean 
delays and poor products. 

' , 

,'r 
·1 
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Info.onation Flow 

The following Flc,w Cha.rt illustrates a general flow of infoJ:mation 
within a hospital under the DRG systen. All departre.'1.ts are involved 
in providing infoJ:mation which is needed for DRG assignment. The 
faster the infoJ:mation is oollected, the sooner the patient can be 
billed. 

Accuracy of data and timeliness of data sul:mission are extremely 
important. Education of all departments within a hospital is irn­
perati ve. Ea.ch depart:nent must understand the DRG systen and l:XM it 
impacts. Physicians must understand that as the resource c:::onsurrer of 
the hospital, they are responsible for the solvency of the institution. 

Reports can be generated which will show unnecessary expenditures. 
Use of management reports in the financial and clinical areas can 
t:"i.'11 wasted :roney and allc,w the hospital to provide the :>est quality 
of ~are in ti1e :-ust effic~ent: :-:,anner. 

Once the ?at:::..enc is :iilled :iy the Uniform Bill-Patient SurtTn.aJ:Y :uB-PS) , 
insurance companies (payersi and utilization review organizations 
becorre involved in the ORG systen in New Jersey. Payers are checking 
the claims for accurate DRG assignr.-ent, correct charges, etc. Utiliza­
tion Reviei...; Organizations, in New- Jersey the Professional Standard 
Review Organizations (PSROs), rronitor quality of care·either than­
selves or through delegation of that function to hospitals. 

PSROs also are the first level of the patient appeal mechanism. The 
appeal rrechanisrn is designed to protect patients frcm,inequities in 
the DRG system. It was institut.ec:1 primarily for self-pay patients, 
but: serves other patients, payers and hospitals. 

-I, 
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INFORMATION FLOW 

ADMISSION-----)• ADMISSION NOTE J, HISTORt PHYSICAL 

WORK-UP ) PROGRESS NOTES I LABORATORY REPORTS 
~· RADIOLr REPORTS 

TREATMENT ) OPERATIVE REPORTS 
PATHOLOGY REPORTS 
MEDICATION RECORD 
ANCILLARY RECORDS 

-1,, 
" DISCHARGE-----/- FACE SHEET 

& 

. 
DRG ASSIGNMENT 

MEDI CA1ECORQ 

OUTLIER DETERMINATION 

r-• [:~<­
J,, I p::i~,r I 

RECORD COMPLETlON--)-oISCHARGE SUM~ARY 

DRG ~ CHANGE OF 

'----'1,-
HOSPITAL-SPECIFIC PROCEDURES 

• FOR HANDLING DRG CHANGEi 
' 

I 
./ 
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PRINCIPAL DIAGNOSIS 
SECONDARY DIAGNOSES 
PROCEDURES 
AGE 
SEX 
nr SCHARGE STATUS 

LOS .. 
AMA 
DEATH 
SAME DAY STAY 
CLINICAL OUTLIER 
LOW VOLUME DRG 



THE V/IJ..JJE Of' THE DRG SYSTEM IN NEW JERSEY 

l. The allocation of resources is equitable and based on specific 
products. A hospital's reimbursement is closely tied to the 
clinical characteristics and volume of the patients it treats. 

2. These resources can be used 110re effectively by increasing the 
efficient clinical and financial management. Hospitals have 
responded to the system by instituting and maintaining dialogue 
between all departments as a means of identifying and embarking 
on cost-saving, programs while maintaining high quality care. 

3. There is equity across third party payers. All payers pay a portion 
of indigent care costs, which eliminates high differentials in 
premil.UtlS between different insurance canpanies. 

4. Hospitals are covered for the cost of providing care to indigent 
?atients. ':'hey :::3.n now conce:,t:-ate :,:-, ;:,rcvidi:,g quality :':'ledical 
c3re ~cal: ~a~ien~s ~==egardless ~i sco10-~conomic status. 

I .. / 
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or 

General Flowchart of the DRG System in 
New Jersey 

Hospital 

Patient workup 
Treat..'":le!":-c. 

Records 

Abstracts 
Bills 
Costs 

or 

Rates 

/1,!B-PS 
~osts 

Rate Setting Carmission 

Patient 

pay, u"RO 

or ~~~--------• ap:;::ieal 

?at:ent cic.arse~---------•)• :a-c.:e::: 

Payo 

I DRG assigned J.;utlier Stctus 

UB-PS 
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_/ 
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1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

6, 

7. 

8, 

9, 

10 I 

11. 
12 I 

GLOSSARY 

AGAINST MEDICAL ADVICE (AMA): THE DISCHARGE STATUS OF PATIENTS 
WHO LEAVE THE HOSPITAL HAVING SIGNED A RELEASE FROM RESPON­
SIBILITY OR WHO LEAVE THE.HOSPITAL PREMISES WITHOUT PRIOR 
KNOWLEDGE OF HOSPITAL PERSONNEL, 

AUTOGRQUP: AN INTERACTlVE STATISTICAL ANALYSIS SYSTEM WHICH 
ALLOWS PARTITIONING OF DATA {PATIENT RECORDS) SO AS TO 
EXPLAIN VARIATION IN SOME DEPENDENT VARIABLE AS A FUNCTION 
OF SOME SET OF INDEPENDENT VARIABLES (PATIENT ATTRIBUTES), 

CASE-MIX: THE CLASSIFICATIONS OR CATEGORIES OF PATIENTS TREATED 
BY A HOSPITAL, 

CHARGES: THE DOLLAR AMOUNT A HOSPITAL BILLS AN OUTLIER CASE 
BASED ON THE ITEMIZED BILL, 

CLINICAL OUTLIER: CASES WHICH CANNOT ADEQUATELY BE ASSIGNED TO 
AND APPROPRIATE DRG ~UE TO UNIQUE COMBINATIONS OF DIAGNOSES 
AND SURGERIES, VERY RARE CONDITIONS, OR FOR OTHER UNIQUE 
CLINICAL REASONS, SucH CASES WILL BE GROUPED TOGETHER INTO 
"CLINICAL OULIER" DRGS, THUS WILL BE CONSIDERED OUTLIERS, 

COMORBIDITY: A PRE-EXISTING CONDITION THAT WILL, BECAUSE OF ITS 
PRESENCE WITH A SPECIFIC PRINCIPAL DIAGNOSIS, CAUSE AN IN­
CREASE lM LENGTH OF STAY BY AT LEAST ONE DAY IN APPROXI­
MATELY 75% OF THE CASES, ALSO REFERRED TO AS "SUBSTANTIAL 
COMO RB I DI TY , " 

COMPLICATIOij: A CONDITION THAT ARISES DURING·THE HOSPITAL STAY 
THAT PROLONGS IHE LENGTH OF STAY BY AT LEAST ONE DAY IN 
APPROXIMATELY 75% OF THE CASES, ALSO REFERRED TO AS 

- "SUBSTANTIAL COMPLICATION," 

DIAGNOSIS RELATED GROUPS: A PATIENT CLASSIFICATION SCHEME WHICH 
CATEGORIZES PATIENTS WHO ARE MEDICALLY RELATED WITH RESPECT 
TO DIAGNOSES AND TREATMENTJ AND ARE STATISTICALLY SIMILAR 
4N THEIR ~:NGTHS OF STAY, 

DISCHARGE STATUS: DISPOSITION OF THE PATIENT ON DISCHARGE, 

DRG RATE: A FIXED DOLLAR AMOUNT BASED ON AVERAGING OF ALL 
PATIENTS IN THAT DRG IN THE BASE YEAR ADJUSTED FOR INFLA­
TION, ECONOMIC FACTORS AND BAD DEBTS, 

GROUPER: THE COMPUTER SOFTWARE (PROGRAM) WHICH ASSIGNS DRGS, 

HOf1JGENEOUS: CONSISTING OF PATIENTS CONSUMING SIMILAR TYPES 
AND AMOUNTS OF HOSPITAL RESOURCES, 
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13, LOOPING: THE GROUPER PROCESS FOR SEARCHING ALL LISTED DIAGNOSES 

:~:R~~i~~N~tL0~R~~iD~~~~R;i~ ~g:o~~Jg~D~:E~QM~~I~~~i0~tEg~_ 
FIC PROCEDURES AS INDICATED ON THE TREE DIAGRAM, 

14. LOW VOLUME DRGS: DRGS WITH FIVE OR FEWER PATIENTS IN A HOSPITAL'S 
BASE YEAR, 

15. 

16, 

17, 

18. 

~-

20. 

21, 

22. 

MAJOR DIAGNOSTIC CATEGORIES (MDCs): BROAD CLASSIFICATIONS OF 
DIAGNOSES, THERE ABE 83 CODING SYSTEM ORIENTED MDCS IN THE 
ORIGINAL DRGS, AND 25 BODY SYSTEM ORIENTED MDCS IN THE RE­
VISED SET OF DRGS, 

MAXIMIZATION: MANIPULATION OF DATA TO OPTIMIZE HOSPITAL REIM­
BURSEMENT, 

OR PROCEDURE: OPERATING ROOM PROCEDURE - THOSE PROCEDURES 
PERFORMED IN A FULLY EQUIPPED OPERATING ROOM OR THOSE 
PROCEDURES DETERMINED BY THE PHYSICIANS AS BEING SIGNfFICANT 
IN TERMS OF DEGREE OF RISK 08 RESOURCE CONSUMPTION, HE 
PHYSICIANS REVIEWED ALL ICD-9-CM PROCEDURE CODES AND CLASSI­
FIED EACH AS "OR PROCEDUREu OR "NON-OR PROCEDURE," 

OR PROCEDURE HIERARC~Y: RANKING OF ALL OR PROCEDURES IN TERMS OF 
DEGREE OF RISK OR RESOURCE CONSUMPTION, OR PROCEDURES ARE 
RANKED FROM LEFT TO RIGHT ON THE TREE DIAGRAMS WITH PRIOBITY 
GIVEN TO THE LEFT-MOST PROCEDURES, 1,E,, A PATIENT WITH 2 OR 
MORE OR PROCEDURES WILL BE CLASSIFIED INTO THE LE~T-MOST 
APPLICABLE PROCEDURE CATEGORY, ALSO REFERRED TO AS "SURGICAL 

"HIERARCHY," 

OTHER DIAGNOSIS: ALL CONDITIONS THAT EXIST AT ~HE TIME OF ADMISSION 
OR DEVELOP SUBSEQUENTLY WHICH AFFECT THE TREATMENT RECEIVED . 
AND OR THE LENGTH OF STAY, DIAGNOSES THAT RELATE TO AN EARLIER 
EPISODE WHICH HAVE NO BEARING ON THIS HOSPITAL STAY ARE TO BE 
EXCLUDED, 

OUTLIERS: PATIENTS DISPLAYING ATYPICAL CHARACTERISTICS RELATIVE 
TO OTHER PATIENTS IN A DRG, I,E,, LOW & HIGH LENGTH OF STAY, 
JEATH, L5AV1NG AGAINST ~EDICAL ADVICE, ADMITTED ~ND DISCHARGED 
THE SAME DAY, CLINICAL OUTLIERS, AND LOW VOLUME DRGS, 

PRINCIPAL DIAGNOSIS: THE CONDITION ESTABLISHED AFTER STUDY TO BE 
CHEIFLY RESPONSIBLE FOR OCCASIONING THE ADMISSION OF THE PATIENT 
TO THE HOSPITAL FOR CARE, 

PRINCIPAL PROCEDURE: ONE WHICH w~s PERFROMED FOR DEFINITIVE TREAT­
MENT RATHER THAN ONE PERFORMED FOR DIAGNOSTIC OR EXPLORATORY 
fURPOSES, OR WAS NECESSARY TO TAKE CARE OF A COMPLICATION, 
THE PRINCIPAL PROCEDURE IS THAT PROCEDURE MOST RELATED TO THE 
PRINCIPAL DIAGNOSIS, 

7 
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23. PROSPECTIVE REIMBURSEMENT: A PAYMENT METHOD IN WHICH HOSPITAL 
RATES ARE SET PROSPECTIVELY - BEFORE SERVICES ARE RENDERED 
AND ARE BASED UPON EXPECTED CLASSES AND VOLUMES OF PATIENTS, 

24. UNIFORM BILL-PATIENT SUMMARY: DOCUMENT WHICH COMBINES BILLING 
INFORMATION AND MEDICAL DATA, 

25. UNIFORM HOSPITAL DISCHARGE DATA SET (UHDDS); A MINIMUM BASIC 
GROUP OF ITEMS FOR HOSPITAL DISCHARGE ABSTRACTS RECOMMENDED 
BY THE UNIFORM HOSPITAL ABSTRACT SUBCOMMITTEE OF THE UNITED 
STATES NATIONAL COMMITTTEE ON VITAL AND HEALTH STATISTICS, 

J. 
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A'ITAOiMENT E 

CDRRESPONDENCE BEIWEEN 

THE DEPAR'IMENT OF HEALTH AND 

INTERESTED PARTIES ON PSYCHIATRIC DRGs 

I , 
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Allen N. Koplin, MD, MPH 
Acting 

COMMISSIONER 

Sister Nora Molyneux 
Administrator 
Holy Name Hospital 
718 Teaneck Road 
Teaneck, NJ 07666 

Dear Sister ~ora: 

t;iatr nf N rw lJ.er.ery 
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH 

JOHN FITCH PLAZA 
CN 360, TRENTON, N,J, 08625 

October 18, 1982 

R 
-;;, 

t C "'° ' :-1 :a 
·• ,, 

'! I 
._ .. 

J. • --• .. 
r; · · i . -- ' .• ., .. -" - \.• ' . , - -

Doctor Mayer had referred your letter dated September 10, ~jcL, 

~ .:u 

to me. Unfortunately, Doctor ~ayer's office did not receive the l:tter 
until September 22, so an earlier response was not possibi~. 

As I understand the incident that prompted your lEtter, the ~3t1(·nt's 
principal diagnosis was "~ajor depressive disorder, single episct;••, ICD-9-
CM code 296.20. At the time of this patient's hospitalizatio~, t~e olc 38: 
DRGs-were in use. Based on that principal diagnostic code, the patient 
went into DR G 9 0 : The ti t 1 e o f DR G 9 0 was " Sch i z op hr en i a .( A f f e c t : v e , 
Acute Episode), Manic-Depressive Psychosis." 

As has been sta~ed many ti~es, the titles of the old DRGs did not 
reflect all the patients within that DRG. The titles are to be used for 
hospital internal management purposes. The titles are not meant to be usec 
on the Uniform Bill-Patient Summary (UB-PS). 

I understand that ~oly ~ame Eosp1~al puts Lhe DRG Litles o~ ~~e UB-2~. 
Titles are not required on the ~B-PS, and their use can lead to problE~~­
Holy Name Hospital seems to be the only hospital which includes the DRG 
title on the UB-PS. 

The data required on the payor copy of a UB-PS is the principal 
diagnosis description. In this case, it is "Major depressive disorder, 
single episode." That English descriptive and its code, and codes for 
other diagnoses, if any, and the same for procedures, are the only 
diagnostic information that should be on any UB-PS going from a hospital 
to a payor. Even this information should be deleted on the patient 
copy (UB-PS Regulations, p. III-1). In your letter, you intermix the 
terms, title and diagnosis which have different meanings. 

I would suggest that Holy Naffie Hospital immediately stop i~cludina 
DRG titles on their UE-PS ~cr~s. If you do, then ~ost of yccr cc~ce~n 
about patients being "misclassified" disappears. The only thin~ c:--. the. 
UB-PS would be the physician's diagnoses, which should accuratel~· ~eflect 
the patient's condition. 

7 -
,/ 
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Sister Nora Molyneux - 2 - Octobc: .i..8, 1982 

• 
When Faith Goldschmidt of my staff talked to Doctor Carluccio, 

she told him that ICD-9-C~ code 296.20 is listed ih the ICD-9-C~ book, 
under the broad heading "Psychoses". The Department of Health, as well 
as the hospitals, must work within the confines of the ICD-9-c~; classifi­
cation scheme's arrangement of diagnoses. It was suggested that the 
psychiatric specialty society contact and work w~th the ICD-9-c~: committe~ 
in Ann Arbor, Michigan, if the committee feels that "Major depre:ssive 
disorder, single episode" is not a psychoses. Other specialty societies 
are working with the ICD-9-CM committee to refine diagnoses for f~ture 
use. I would like to stress that the Department worked with Ne~ Jersey 
psychiatrists in developing the new DRGs, and I have attached a list 
of the participants at the physician review session of Major Diagr.ostic 
Category 5, "Mental Disorders". 

As to the action which the hospital proposes, I believe ttat a 
statement such as on paqe 2 of your letter is unnecessary if~~~ ~?G 
titles are not included on the UB-PS. While the Department is :::-e·:iewing 
the I-9 DRGs, it is not accurate to state "Please note that the a:::::ive 

_DRG is currently undergoing revision and may not in fact properly 
categorize this patient's illness." 

• It is unfortunate that this incident occurred, which ~ay ~a~~ been 
avoided if the DRG titles were not included on the Unifor~ Eill-?atie~t 
Summary. If you,would like to discuss this further, please do ~ct 
hesitate to call me at (609) 292-8772. 

JIM/ams ) 
Attachment 
cc: Faith Goldschmidt 

NJ State Psychiatric Association 

/ 
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Sincerely, /L ~J 1. . 
Joseph I. ~1orris 
Acting Assistant Cc~rissicr.er 
Eealt~ Plar.ning and 
Resources Develop~ent 



' ' 

• 

Mental Disorders 

Physician Review Session 

Participants 

Michael Alpert, M.D. (Psychiat:::::y) St, Clare's Hospital 
James Cowan, M.D. (Psychiatry) East Orange General Hospital 
Robert K. Davies, M.D. (Psychiatry) Fair Oaks Hospital 
Jack B. Krenens, M.D. (Psychiatry) Monmouth Medical Center 
Irwin N. Perr, M.D. (Psychiatry) Rutgers CMDNJ 
Warren B. Nestler, M.D. (Internal Medicine) Overlook Hospitql 
Jamie Horn (Administration/Psychiatry) East Orange General Hospital 
Joan Loughran, Medical Records, Medical Center at Princeton 
Marcia Stachyra, R.N., Ph.D., Psychiatric Nursing, 

Rutgers College of Nursing 

Joanne E .. Finley, M.D., M .. P.H., NJ State Department of Health 
Leo K. Lichtig, Ph.D., NJ State Department of Health 
Faith K. Goldschmidt, NJ State Department of Health 
Larry L. Eitel, NJ State Department of Health 
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718 TEANECK ROAO 

TEANECK, N . .J, 07666 

,,r,cc or ADMINISTRATOIR •RE:A CODE: IZ01l a;J3-3ZOS 

• 

Shirley Mayer, M.D. 
Corrmissioner of Health 
State Depart;ment of Heal th 
John Fitch PJ a za 
~ 367 
Trenton, NJ 08625 

Decir Dr. · Mc:yer: 

September 10, 1982 

--· -·- ---·----
1-:1 ·.- , ...... .,.... ~· ·, ._. ·i;-:.:_ -~- . 

.. _ ..L~ \._. .:.,:. _:_ ·/ ~ :__. 

.; . ) 

i .. _.. 

We v,isr. to bring to your ?ttention a recent incicent in our institution which 
concerns the alJocation of a psychic tr ic c iagnosis to an inappropriate C·. F.G. 
group. \',e believe that this incident r.12y illustrate c. ·deficiency in the 
cl?.ssification (for D.R.G. purposes) of psychif.tric ci2.gnoses which may have 
stnte-wice implications. 

!>. 20 ye?r old female, with ro prior_ history of psychiatric hospital i Ztltions, 
aC1T1ittec to Holy ~ar.-ie Hospital for treatment of depression. There was no 
history of F5ychotic ~ptons associated with the patient's illness. 

.. ,-,c:, we._ 

One day after o&.-ission, the patient signed out of the hospital against mecical 
?cvice but with an irnprovemer.t :X)ter. in !1er f.eFressive symptor,,.s. A discharge 
c ic?.gncsis of "t-'cjor tepression" (ICCA 2%.20) .... ,as cooec in our record roo!::. 
This in tum resultec in D.R.G. ¥98 (schizop-irenia, ~ffective, acute er,isoce, 
mcnic cepressive psychosis) bei~ cssigne(: to this case for reimburse!"1ent 
pu rposcs. _ f\ 

\ \ ~ \..c 5 ~ ti: I..., .. ~ (y' ' 

The ciagnosi of schizophrenia was forw"rf.ec to the :p2tient' s insurc?nce co~pany 
arx; ha- o~ become part of that co~pa~y•s rne<'icnl cata base for the patient. 
?-~ecdless to say this has C?used consternation ooth on the part of the p?tient 
z;nc her parents (both of 'v:hom are heal th care profession2ls). 

I am informed by the p.3tient' s atten~ing 'E=hysicic?n (the former Chief of 
Psychi;itry at our hospital) t!.at there is ro clinical b?sis for the assigr.:,ent 
of a schizopirenic diagnosis to this p;;tient. 

LL c, "''-}- 'a_ JJ chvs l) I 

/ 
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Shirley Mayer, M. D. 
September 10, 1982 
Page 2 

After further inquiries, I was informe:3 by our Director o~ Medical Records that 
because of recent state-wide changes in the D.R.G. classification system a 
patient now discharged with the diagnosis of "Major Depression" would be coded 
into D.R.G. 430 "Psychosis, medical." 

We understand that any reductive system of patient cl~s ificati'?.:9_ runs the ✓\.-C 
potential risk of misclassifyirg certain patients in incorr iagnostic 
groupings. However, we feel that the translation (unti recently) of "Major 
Depression" as a diagnosis into a "schizophrenia" D.R.G. ma caused a :, 1 f (.~/-, 
significant number of incorrect and p;>tentially harmful iognoses encoded -
for patients receivirg psychiatric treabnent in New Jer sp1tals during the 
first years of the D.R.G. derronstration project. Additionally, merrbers of our 
psychiatric deparbnent feel tJv:;t the use of D.R.G. 430 (Psychosis, Medical), 
while an improvement over the previous coding system, still represents an 
incorrect ~lc'!ssification for the~ patients. TRerefo':'e, the_Probl~ remains· . 
unresolved at the rrorne!1t. "'-~ o\,._,c., ... \.~ '.)-l,,-.& .. c :r:: 0\ ( .. ..1 •• H1,1.1,,1, 1~ 

We are sure that you will want to have your staff inquire further into this 
matter: 

We \•JOuld suggest, at mm1ml.?T\, that your office inform all heal th insurers in New 
Jersey that pcitients billed uncer D.R.G, 90 in the past may have been 
misclassified inappropdately as reing "schizo~renic", This is necessary to ' 
correct tre heal th insurance records of patients wh::> may now have damag in;J . (~ng_ 
inaccurate) data in their insurance claims files. i:r&:h \ ,F \u:.::. ~~~ \i-'~ 
To protect patients currently being discharged from our hospi.tal' s psykMatric C'...., 
ward, we intend to.inform insur~rs that µ3tients ex>dec under D.R.G.'s 426,427, 
aro 430 may te inappropriately categorized. Accordingly, we intero to print the 
fol lowing on the Lmi form bi 11 ing statement~ 0 ~ ~ -r--~~~ \..l./.l-0~ , 

Please note that the above D.R.G. is currently 
undergoing revision and may rot in fact prop:rly 
categorize this pctient's illness. The 
cischarge ciagnosis given this patient by the 
atterdil"l3 physician was ------

. B"eceuse t:h.is~s·-a~UD.7.Tu tual -:mange · of' ~ffie:51:au '.:s.:.fflacdatea:-~rng-:~ 
c-:proces:s·, ·-..:i:?"""t:'il!.-.~~-'tts---i~1:emer-it<"~~~S=-:!a~~~:-~1 

'-°'4.:.intenied.-_,o:,ms~~r-acflon ·73no: =n,-aw?s~~~-occor~~P.g,~ 

lf we can te of any further assistatnce, please do not hesitate to call. 

Sincerely, 

~r1~.}~ 
Achinistrator 

S~t-':/jgf 
c-}~.J. State Psychiatric .b..ssociatior. 

- - . // 
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:_~at ?ri:1ci;:,.32 c~~~s~<"Sis a!!d 9ri:!ci::-.3l pr-x~,.J:Jre It~9-. .:•~ ,:·-~•.:3es and ==~glish 
-:;r::scr ipti•:,r:s :.:ie :::.:oc:r:ec oni:o t:-:e ;.."}>?S. ?or 3-=c-: :.,:~:ic,· c:.. ~ .:JSes and 
t~~~-=~].jres, r:,r,:..y· ~e IC:-9-:==~ ;::x3es ~:-E- :-~~-..:::-2,:J. 

__..:;..:E-:s ,::3~ :~":.:'-:--:-::--~ ..... 2'9 .... -~Jet...~er c:·r :--10:. ~.--.i'= ..=.·?;_: ::..=;.:=-~-~~-=-C: ___ __ -:;::.=_e. ~-;-=-=-~=,j 
of re-quirhg :::::,glish jescriptions or: all c·~3.~:,,::;.3e.s ;.~d ~.:i: ·,_·:.-~ .:-?s, a 
,:::.::,nprc--1,ise ,;as struck that only .s:,r i,1ci;;al .~~"'9nosis ~:'le pr-~•-- :-3 :~·e :::::-!•~lish 
~<?scriptio!1s were necessary. 

:':"lis br hgs up t..'"le · :1p::->l ic3::-;11 i ':y of I,::::-9-;:::--: cc,-:.:s ~...,c ::.--,-;~ ish 
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C'.n;ii ttee in ;,m ;._r:-:or, Micl- i'::3!1. ·-;:,,..• t.21e cori .... c1ct is as folJ-:,,..,s: 

?r :,s!)E::-C ~_ i ·..,· -= _ -"'::'.-. t :_: .:··':'-s~:--1::-~1t C;~-·~-r:- iss ion 
Sc1i tE- 30:..B 
30C Se.1e,t.:-: :--:r:e-,:-t:, 8.1•;. 
~•;ashi:"~':.x, :::.c. 20C24 
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:i 
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c: tr j C = ::,,:;,:; . 
= · -= :··=~rs, I o<:· ;~·-S ~:--=-~ ~c• cc:: -·:.~c: :--=~.::~ ~~1: S1'"S:.-=-~.2 -

a:-id ::l:-= :,eal th Care Fi:-.s:-i-::i,0 9 _;;o:i-ir:istratior. (HCFA}. 

::..=S.!?S ':.:-.at are :,ot, .=:••:: ::.':<::er ·w:-:ich :.:,2 S':a:.e of :':ew Jersey ~ ::.::: ~c a.Gt:,,:,ri':y 
or c 1xt rol, are 'JSe of 1,.::- 9-~·, c:ces for ps:::,c!-:iatr ic diagr-,-::s2s, .::.:,d gro-.iping 
of t:1-::se c·:::des into :-::.-:;s. 

. ~ - . . ' 
:nc_~2es ?Syc:,1atr1c 

:---=~-.-:--:.:.t-r~c ..J:-.ir.. ¥li~"i;-, 5.~ . .:;-~:._::.~ -:.::r'::' ~,:.;s;:i~l is :-Ji.::..:..2d :i:: ~\·'=~.;;~~ :c:e ?=-r 
c:=.se _;_.-,.-~er ~::-w ~"=rsey 1 s J~ s:::·:::::err. 

rirst, r.any psychiatri:::ts ha·-1e indicated t:-,at IC)-9-C:I. ccx3es do not 
ca?ture the n;.:.ances of psyc":iatr ic d::ig:,")Sr:?S. :";-;ey feel ,.!-.at :-ore study and 
a revision of this set of c,:5es shoJld be don1::. On t."2is iss_;f:?, I )-,ave 
rt::ferrea the psychiat.rist:=: a':.so to .. _lie ICI>?-2M. C::;nr,ittee i'" k:,, Zu-bor, 
:-,•icri~a::, in the ho?E=S that t-jie ;1E:xt set of cx5es, 1::-~2.2-=~, :-i~ht resolve 
this is.s:Je. 

S-=-eo,...,d, the construction of the psychiatric Dt{Gs is an issJe. 
Psychia:ris~s feel tJ--,at the 9:.0J~i'!9s of S?="Cific ICI>-9--:Y. exes i:-ito D:RGs 
is not :-, ~--,:,gi?nous. I 1..:s_;al::.y ex~la in t-iat s i.,ce t:-,E- data t.ase 1..:sed for 
co::str0ctior. of :Jiese ~~s :..·:,""'s ::.s':.cc of r;_:,cc1 cs [c,:.r ac Jte care 9e;-,eral 
hospi ':els, t.:"iere prot.atly were :>Ot enou9~ rl'::'c0rds of psycl:iatr ic :;,atients 
tc· s~ ~· s~c:tistic2: Ci::'er-=~!·=-=s 1r. le:--i~ti. o: ~~=~- s..7C ccst at a ~,:)re fi::ite 
level ~Fl-::-w be present :).RG 9r-=>·Jps. :'he psyc'."'iai:.ric J?C;s, fr:-,...se:·:es, 
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PROSPECTIVE PAYMENT ASSESSMENT COMMISSION 
300 7th Street, S. W. Washington, D.C. 20024 (202) 453-3986 

Stuart H. Altman, Ph.D. 
Chairman 

Donald A. Young, M.D. 
Executive Director 

Faith K. Goldschmidt, Director Designate 
systems Analysis, Development 

and Data Systems Support 

May 23, 1985 

Health Planning and Resources Development 
John Fitch Plaza 
CN 360, Trenton, New Jersey 08625 

Dear Faith: 

I am writing in response to your May 14 letter to the Prospective 
Payment Assessment Commission regarding the psychiatric DRGs. 
Other than your letter, we have not received correspondence on 
this issue. However, we understand that there are concerns with 
the DRG. HCFA is also aware of the problem and has a study 
underway regarding prospective rate-setting for Medicare patients 
in general hospital psychiatric units and psychiatric hospitals. 
It is our understanding that no changes in the system will be 
made until completion of the study. The Commission is monitoring 
efforts in this area and will also await the study results prior 
to recommending any changes. 

Thank you for bringing your concerns to the Commission's 
attention. 

Sincerely yours, 

Mary Kaye Willian, DrPH 

I ' • ., ., ~- -·. ; -. 
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'!RIM 
DRG POTh'lTS 
NO. (DAYS) 

88 2-90 

89 2-33 

90 3-37 

91 2-20 

92 2-24 

95 2-19 

96 4-43 

F-1 

1980 UB-PS REO)RDS 

26 DRG HOSPITALS 

INLIER OOTLIER 
TITLE CA.SES CA.SES 

Schizophrenia w/ 70 2 
psych. service 

Schizophrer1ia w/o 2,581 34 
psych. se:rvic.:e 

Schizophrenia, 1,540 6 
Manic Depr. 

Neurosis (anxi- 577 7 
ety, etc.) 

Neurosis (de- 2,028 6 
pressi ve, etc. ) 

Psych. disorder 805 9 

Psychosis 852 23 

INLIER 
CHARGES 

145,805 

5,198,773 

3,807,455 

705,420 

3,450,694 

1,088,752 

2,022,277 

Total Psychiatric Records 8,453 87(1~16,419,181 
"-.....(s,s4oy 

Total Records 367,978 12 ,479(3 .3%) 
'(380,457V 

OO'ILIER 
CHARGES 

29,475 

305,047 

101,033 

45,198 

55,409 

93,691 

508,393 

1,138,246 

The outliers in 1980 were length of stay outliers only. 'Ihese DRGs ·were 
the old 383 DRGs in use in New Jersey in 1980 and 1981. Psychiatric 
reoords canp::>sed 2.2% of total UB-PS reoords received. 
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'lRIM 
DRG POINTS 
00. (DAYS) 

88 2-1 

89 2-33 

90 2-33 

91 2-15 

92 2-24 

95 2-15 

96 2-12 

F-2 

1981 UB-PS RE:CX>RDS 

ALL DRG !DSPIT~ 

mLIER OO'IUER 
TIT.LE CASES CASES 

Schizophrenia w/ 4 2 
psych. service 

Schizophrenia w/o 4,816 731 
psych. sei:vice 

Schizophrenia, 3,245 511 
Manic Depr. 

Neurosis (anxi- 855 254 
ety, etc.) 

Neurosis (De- 2,988 680 
pressi ve , etc. ) 

Pych. disorder 1,329 408 

Psychosis 1,277 832 

INLIER 
CliARGE.S 

5,137 

11,117,362 

9,859,089 

1,136,746 

5,688,325 

2,346,340 

2,019,670 

Total Psychiatric Rerords 14,514 3Y{i8 32,172,669 
"'-.(17,932 19.1%) 

Total Rerords 919,571 224,373(19.6~ 
"'-(l,141,944V 

00'1UER 
CHARGES 

12,754 

2,424,301 

2,875,610 

438,497 

1,768,925 

859,703 

4,850,428 

13,230,218 

'lhe outliers in 1981 were length of stay outliers only. Trim points 
changed fran 1980. These DRGs were the old 383 DRGs in use in New Jersey 
in 1980 and 1981. Psychiatric records carq:x,sed 1.6% of the total UB-PS 
records received. 

/ 
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'llU.fvl 
DRG POil·1TS 
NO. (DAYS) 

F-3 

1982 UB-PS HOSPI':rnLS 

ALL DRG HOSPI':rnLS 

INLIER OUTLIER 
TITLE CASES CASES 

INLI:rn. CUT.LIER 
CHARGES CHARGES __ , 

*424 5-35 Mental dis • , OR 282 173 0 
c~o't'" L.f,"::>~ 2,734,924 y-f(C)l"&~ 1 

procedure 

425 2-12 Acute, adjust, 1,097 422 1,233,673 1,057,511 
reactions, dys-
functions 

426 2-20 Neuroses, Dxl 3,175 1,218 5,285,512 3,635,203 
depress. neur. 

427 2-17 Neuroses, no Dxl 570 188 648,467 513,045 
depress. neur. 

428 2-24 Personality, dis- 539 218 833,029 1,098,709 
orders, i.-rrpulse 
control 

429 3-18 Organic distur- 1,037 632 2,023,421 4,634,257 
bances, regard. 

430 3-33 Psychoses 10,550 2,963 26,447,083 13,422,661 

431 1-15 Childhood dis- 153 95 95,053 898,231 
orders 

*432 2-26 other me.11tal dis- 50 21 0 134,943 
orders 

Total Psychiatric Records 17,453 s,930 (?5.4%) 36,566,238 
~23,383V 

28,129,484 

Total Records 898,320 289,822[24.4%_) 
'(l, 188, 142V 

*Clinical Outlier DRGs 

The outlier categories for Total Psychiatric Rerords include lengt.11 of 
stay outliers, deaths, left against medical advice, sar.e day stays. 
Clinical outliers, a11d lCM volume outliers are calculated later. For 
the psychiatric records, all records and dollars in DRGs 474 a11d 432 
can be considered outlier records and dollars. The outlier categories 
for Total Records are those above with the exceptions noted. Psychiatric 
records carp::)sed 2.0% of, the total UB-PS records. 

/ 
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DRG 
ro. 

*424 

425 

426 

427 

428 

429 

430 

431 

*432 

F-4 

1983 UB-PS RECORDS 

ALL DRG B'.:>SPITALS 

'IRIM 
POih'TS 
(DAYS) 

n.u.IER OO'ILIER 
TITLE CASES CASES 

5-35 Mental dis., OR 
procedure 

321 

2-12 Acute, adj. reac- 1,058 
tions, dysfunc-
tions 

2-20 Neuroses, Dxl 2,773 
depress. neur. 

2-17 Neuroses, no Dxl 571 
depress. neur. 

2-24 Personality, irn- 566 
pulse cx:>ntrol dis­
orders 

3-18 Organic distur­
bances, retard. 

3-33 Psychoses 

l-15 Childhood dis­
orders 

992 

11,127 

175 

2-26 Other mental dis- 43 
orders 

193 

421 

1,088 

228 

221 

556 

3,196 

99 

23 

INLIER 
OIARGES 

OOT.LIER 
CHARGES 

1,568,082 2,251,454 

1,515,466 1,170,294 

5,262,591 3,446,410 

953,294 676,145 

1,294,934 1,354,808 

2,309,151 4,340,679 

32,531,586 15,780,326 

294,566 1,674,675 

70,569 43,262 

Total Psychiatric Recx:>rds 17,626 6,025 45,800,239 30,738,053 
'(23,651)'' &S.5\) 

Total Recx:>rds 896,739 323,448 
'(1,220,187( ~6.5) 

• *Clinical Outlier DRGs 

The outlier categories for Total Psychiatric Recx:>rds include length of 
stay outliers, deaths, left against medical advice, same day stays. 
Clinical outliers a rd lo.v volume outliers are calculated later. For 
the psychiatric records, all records and dollars in DRGs 427 and 432 
can be oonsidered outlier records and dollars. The outlier categories 
for Total Reoords are t±pse above with the exceptions noted. Psychi­
atric records ccmposed I. 9% of the total UB-PS recx:>rds. 
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YEAR 

1980 

1981 

1982 

1983 

1984 

F - 5 

General Hospital Acute Psychiatric Units 

Utilization Trends* 

oo. 00. 
~ ~ PATIENT AVG. 

UNITS BEDS AI:MISSIONS DAYS ms- OCCTJPANCY 

38 929 18,761 265,465 14.1 78.1% 

40 961 20,425 272,097 13.3 78.0% 

40 961 19,544 280,190 13.7 79.9% 

41 1000 19, il 7 279,486 12.6 76.6% 

44 1051 N/A N/A N/A N/A 

* Fran medical discharge abstracts, center for Health Statistics, New Jersey 
State Department of Health. 

Bergen Pines is excluded and admissions also may include patients admitted 
for alcohol or drug abuse. 

- / 
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F-6 

1982 BASE YEAR DATA** 

DIRECT PATIDIT CARE (DPC) S'mNDARDS 

'!RD,fID) DRGs (OUTLiffiS EXCLUDED) 

'!RIM MAJOR MIN)R 00N 
DRG POINTS 'IEACHrnG TEACHING 'IF.ACHING 
NO. (DAYS) TITLE STANDARD STANDARD STANDARD 

f i j 

*424 5-35 Mental dis., OR pro-
cedure 

425 2-12 Acute, adj. 787 774 697 
reactions, dys-
functions 

426 2-20 Neuroses, Dxl depress. 
neur. 1,018 968 923 

427 2-17 Neuroses, no Dxl de- 780 792 810 
press. neur. 

428 2-24 Personality, impulse con- l, 171 998 990 
trol disorders 

429 3-18 Org·anic disturb., re- 1,231 1,254 1,258 
gard. 

430 3-33 Psychoses 1,605 1,617 1,348 

431 1-15 Childhood disorders 642 771 641 

*432 2-26 Other mental disorders 

*Clinical DRGs 
**Taken from 1982 Standard file 

For purposes of canparison between DRGs and peer groups, only the PPC 
standard was used. No indirect costs are included. Final rates are 
hospital specific. 

/ 
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ATrACffi.lENT G 

LENGI'H OF STAY GRAPHS 

FOR 468 DRGs -

1979, 1982, 1983 DATA 

NOTE: The first page is total patients and average length of stay for all 
3 years, state-wide. In each DRG, the first graph is number of cases, 
and the second graph is percent of cases, discharged on each day. 
The high day value was cut off to avoid nmning cnto several pages. 
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NEW JERSEY STATE DEPARTNENT OF HEALTH 

TOTAL PATIENTS AND AVERAGE LEN6TH OF STAY 

PSYCHIATRIC DRSS - <STATEWIDE/ UNTRINNEDl 

TOTAL PATIENTS I I AVERAGE LENGTH I I 

1979 1982 1983 I I 1979 1982 I I 

------- ------- ------- ------- -------
DRG 424 345 455 499 26.24 27.92 

DRG 425 1698 1519 1499 7. 14 7. 12 

DRG 426 4841 4393 3859 I I 11. 12 10,22 I I 

I I 
I I 

DRG 427 734 758 789 I I 8.69 8,37 I I 

I I 
I I 

DRG 428 544 757 793 I: 12. 11 13.46 
I I 
I I 

ORG 429 1697 1669 1571 I I 20.90 19.41 I I 

DRG 430 9913 13513 14340 15.84 16.06 

DRG 431 176 248 268 12.40 22.97 

ORG 432 155 71 62 10,97 8.83 
I 

I I 

I I 
It ------- ------- -------
I I 
I I 

GRANO TOTAL = 20103 23383 23680 I I 
I I 

----- ===== ===== I I 
I I 

NOTE: AVERAGE LENGTH OF STAY WAS NOT TOTALED ACROSS YEARS OR DRGS 
BECAUSE OF THE DISPARITY BETWEEN YEARS AND DR6S. 

NJDOH SYSTEMS ANALYSIS~ DEVELOPMENT UNIT 

. / 
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OF STAY 
1983 

-------
23.01 

6.87 

10,03 

8.23 

14.48 
I I 

18.73 I I 
I I 

I I 
I I 

16.00 I I 
I I 

I I 
I I 

24.09 : I 
I I 
I I 

5.82 I I 
I I 
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TESTIMONY FOR 6/5/85 PSYCHIATRIC DIAGNOSTIC RELATED GROUPS IDRG'S) 

INTRODUCTION 

GOOD AFTERNOON. I AM DENNIS LAFER, DEPUTY DIRECTOR OF THE 

DIVISION OF MENTAL HEAL TH AND HOSPITALS. I APPRECIATE THE 

OPPORTUNITY TO PRESENT THE DIVISION'S OBSERVATIONS AND 

RECOMMENDATIONS PERTAINING TO THE DRG SYSTEM FOR PSYCHIATRIC 

REIMBURSEMENT IN NEW JERSEY. 

I. OVERVIEW 

FIRST LET ME SAY, IN GENERAL, OUR EXPERIENCE WITH THE DRG SYSTEM, 

HAS BEEN VERY POSITIVE. THE SYSTEM'S INCLUSION OF PROVISIONS TO 

ADDRESS BAD DEBT AND UNCOMPENSATED CARE, WHICH INCIDENTALLY 

DISTINQUISHES NEW JERSEY'S SYSTEM FROM MOST OF THE OTHER STATES 

IN OUR COUNTRY, THE FLEXIBLE RECOGNITION OF OUTLIERS OR CASES IN 

WHICH COMPLICATING FACTORS ARE PRESENT, AND THE ALL PAYOR 

PROVISION, ARE FEATURES OF THE NJ SYSTE\~ V. HICH FACILITATE THE 

I 
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ABILITY OF LOCAL GENERAL HOSPITALS TO PROVIDE ACUTE CARE TO ALL 

PEOPLE OF THE ST ATE WHO REQUIRE THIS LEVEL OF CARE. THE DIVISION 

OF MENTAL HEAL TH AND HOSPITALS' GOAL IN THIS REGARD, IS TO ENSURE 

THAT MENTALLY ILL PERSONS HAVE THE OPPORTUNITY TO RECEIVE 

ACUTE CARE TREATMENT WITHIN THEIR LOCAL COMMUNITY, CLOSE TO 

FAMILIES AND RELATIVES. OUR EXPERIENCE HAS BEEN THAT TREATING 

AND CARING FOR SOMEONE IN THEIR COMMUNITY, WHICH MAY INVOLVE 

AN INPATIENT ST A Y IN A LOCAL HOSPITAL, IS THE MOST EFFECTIVE WAY 

TO FACILITATE AN IMPROVEMENT IN A PERSON'S FUNCTIONING AND 

ADDRESS THE FACTORS WHICH PROVOKED THE ACUTE CARE EPISODE. 

II. INADEQUACY OF PSYCH DRG'S 

WHILE WE HAVE MUCH TO BE PROUD OF IN NEW JERSEY WITH RESPECT TO 

OUR REIMBURSEMENT SYSTEM FOR GENERAL INPATIENT CARE, THE AREA 

OF DRG'S FOR PSYCHIATRIC CARE PRESENT A RANGE OF PROBLEMS THAT 

WE NEED TO ADDRESS. IT IS USDERST:\'.'-,;D-\BLE THAT SJSCE PSYCHIATRIC 



-3-

COSTS, COMPARED TO HEALTH CARE COSTS, REPRESENTS ONLY 2%, THAT 

THIS AREA HAS NOT RECEIVED THE MUCH NEEDED ATTENTION WHICH IT 

DESER YES, GIVEN THE MANY PROBLEMS OF IMPLEMENTING THE ENTIRE 

SYSTEM. HOWEVER, WE FEEL THAT THE SYSTEM HAS DEVELOPED OVER THE 

LAST 7 OR 8 YEARS TO A POINT SO THAT IT IS NOW IMPERATIVE THAT WE 

ADDRESS THE ISSUES SURROUNDING THE PSYCHIATRIC DRG'S. WE 

COMMEND THE COMMITTEE CHAIRMAN AND THE MEMBERS OF THE 

COMMITTEE SPONSORING THIS HEARING. 

THE MAJOR PROBLEMS ASSOCIATED WITH THE CURRENT PSYCHIATRIC 

DRG'S ARE THREEFOLD. 

FIRST, DIAGNOSIS, WHICH IS WHAT THE NJ DRG'S ARE BASED UPON, ARE 

POOR PREDICTORS OF LENGTH OF STAY IN PSYCHIATRY. THIS 

FUNDAMENTAL PROBLEM, THE INADEQUACY OF THE DIAGNOSTIC SYSTEM, 

TO PREDICT LENGTH OF STAY (LOS), CALLS INTO QUESTION THE E~TIRE 

VALIDITY OF TRYl~G TO ESTABLISH R.·\TES l.;-\S['."' 1 ·11~"'' P'-YCHIATRIC 

/ 
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SECOND, BECAUSE OF THE INABILITY TO LINK DIAGNOSIS WITH LENGTH OF 

STAY, AN INACCURATE ASSESSMENT OF RESOURCE CONSUMPTION, OR THE 

AMOUNT OF TREATMENT AND CARE PROVIDED TO PSYCHIATRIC PATIENTS, 

OCCURS, 

THIRD, AND FINALLY, THE REIMBURSEMENT LEVEL DOES NOT 

ADEQUATELY MATCH EXPENDITURES FOR THIS CARE, THUS, 

DISINCENTIVES EXIST FOR HOSPITALS TO CARE FOR PSYCHIATRIC 

PATIENTS WHO REQUIRE MORE INTENSIVE INTERVENTION AND TREATMENT, 

IN MENTAL HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT, WE NEED TO FOCUS UPON THE 

DEGREE OF SEVERITY OF ILLNESS RATHER THAN DIAGNOSIS. THIS 

VARIABLE IS LIKELY TO HAVE GREATER IMPACT ON DEVIATION OF 

TREATMENT THAN IN PHYSICAL MEDICINE. FOR PSYCHIATRIC PATIENTS, 

FACTORS OTHER THAN DIAGNOSIS, SUCH AS LEVEL OF FUNCTIONING, 

HISTORY OF ILLNESS, AVAILABILITY OF AFTERCARE, AVAILABILITY OF 
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SOCIAL SUPPORT FOR POST HOSPITALIZATION PLACEMENT, CAN BE 

EXPECTED TO SIGNIFICANTLY IMPACT THE LENGTH OF STAY. 

AVAILABLE STATISTICAL DATA SUPPORTS OUR OBSERVATIONS THAT 

PSYCHIATRIC DIAGNOSIS IS A POOR PREDICTOR OF LENGTH OF STAY. ONE 

WOULD EXPECT, IF THE PSYCHIATRIC DRG GROUPINGS WERE GOOD 

PREDICTORS OF LENGTH OF STAY (LOS), OR THAT THE TIME SPENT IN 

GENERAL HOSPITALS, WITH DESIGNATED PSYCHIATRIC UNITS, WOULD 

CLUSTER AROUND AVERAGE NUMBER OF DAYS. ACTUALLY, WE HAVE 

FOUND THAT THE AVERAGE LOS FOR PSYCHIATRIC PATIENTS IN 40 

GENERAL HOSPITAL PSYCHIATRIC UNITS RANGES FROM 8.8 DAYS TO 24 • .3 

DAYS, DESPITE SIMILAR CASE MIX. 

NEW JERSEY IS NOT ALONE IN RECOGNIZING TllE INADEQUACY OF THE 

PSYCHIATRIC DRG'S TO PREDICT THE DURATION OF TREATMENT IN A 

PSYCHIATRIC UNIT. NATIONALLY, CONGRESS ACK~O\l. LEG ED THIS 

DIFFICULTY i;y [XCL\'Ol~C PRl\'ATE P~'l C'Hl-\Tf~l,- H,,,PITI\L\ .'\~i) 

/ 
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DESIGNATED UNITS WITHIN A GENERAL HOSPITAL FROM THE NATIONAL 

PROGRAM, UNTIL FURTHER STUDY AND RECOMMENDATIONS COULD BE 

MADE. 

WE HA VE BEEN ACTIVELY INVOLVED WITH TWO NATIONAL EFFORTS TO 

EXAMINE THE PROBLEMS ASSOCIATED WITH PSYCHIATRIC DRG'S. 

CURRENTLY, THE NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF PRIVATE PSYCHIATRIC 

HOSPITALS IS STUDYING DAT A OF 300,000 DISCHARGES FROM PRIVATE 

PSYCHIATRIC HOSPITALS, THEIR ANALYSIS IS DIRECTED TOW ARD TESTING 

THE FEASIBILITY OF SEVERAL PROSPECTIVE PAYMENT METHODS OTHER 

THAN DRG'S. 

THE AMERICAN PSYCHIATRIC ASSOCIATION IS PERFORMING TWO TYPES OF 

ANALYSIS ON PSYCHIATRIC DRG'S. THE APA ESTABLISHED A CLINICAL 

TASK FORCE TO REVIEW THE DRG CLASSIFICATION AND A SECOND TASK 

FORCE UNDER THEIR CO\1MITTEE ON FINANCE TO ANALYZE DATA ON 
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m. SUMMARY 

IN SUMMARY, I HAVE POINTED OUT THAT THE CURRENT DRG GROUPING 

FOR PSYCHIATRIC PATIENTS ARE INADEQUATE. THE RELIANCE OF THESE 

DRG'S ON DIAGNOSIS HAS SHOWN A LIMITED ABILITY TO PREDICT LENGTH 

OF ST A Y IN OUR GENERAL HOSPITAL PSYCHIATRIC UNITS. THE PROBLEMS 

ASSOCIATED WITH PSYCHIATRIC DIAGNOSIS HAVE BEEN RECOGNIZED BY 

APA AND OTHER NATIONAL GROUPS. 

ON A NATIONAL LEVEL, CONGRESS HAS ACKNOWLEDGED THE INADEQUACY 

OF PSYCHIATRIC DRG'S BY EXEMPTING UNTIL DECEMBER 198.5 PRIVATE 

PSYCHIATRIC HOSPITAL AND DESIGNTED UNITS IN GENERAL HOSPITALS 

PENDING THE OUTCOME OF THESE TWO MAJOR STUDIES. 
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I HAVE FURTHER ADDED THAT THE INADEQUACY OF THE PSYCHIATRIC 

DRG'S RESULTS IN A LIMITED RECOGNITION OF THE RESOURCE 

CONSUMPTION BY PSYCHIATRIC PATIENTS IN THESE SETTINGS, 

CONSEQUENTLY, UNDER THE CURRENT SYSTEM, ADEQUATE 

REIMBURSEMENT TO GENERAL HOSPITALS CANNOT BE PREDICTED BY 

THESE FACILITIES IN MEETING THE COMPLEX TREATMENT NEEDS OF 

PSYCHIATRIC PATIENTS. 

IV. RECOMMENDATIONS 

CONSEQUENTLY, I SUBMIT FOR CONSIDERATION THE FOLLOWING 

RECOMMENDATIONS: 

1. REVISE THE PSYCHIATRIC DRG'S TO MORE ADEQUATELY REFLECT 

PATIENT TREATMENT NEEDS. 

' 
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FIRST, THESE REVISIONS IN PART, WOULD BE BASED UPON THE WORK OF 

THE MAJOR NATIONAL STUDIES CURRENTLY BEING CONDUCTED. 

SECONOL Y, THESE REVISIONS WOULD BE BASED UPON PROGRAM 

STANDARDS GOVERNING THE OPERATION OF PSYCHIATRIC UNITS IN 

WHICH WOULD BE DEVELOPED BY DHS/DMH&H ANO OOH WITH 

SUBSTANTIAL INPUT FROM THE NJ HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION. 

2. REVISE THE REIMBURSEMENT RATES TO BETTER REFLECT RESOURCE 

CONSUMPTION 

BETTER PREDICTION OF LENGTH OF STAY BASED UPON TREATMENT 

NEEDS AND THE M UL TIOIMENSIONAL ASSESSMENT OF PA TIE NT 

CONDITION SHOULD DRIVE THE DEVELOPMENT OF PROGRAM 

ST ANOAROS. THESE ST ANO ARDS WOULD MORE ADEQUATELY REFLECT 

THE RESOURCES NEEDED TO PROVIDE A QUALITY CARE TO 

PSYCHIATRIC PATIENTS IN THESE SETTINGS WHICH ARE CLOSE TO 

WHERE THEY LIVE. 

' 
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APPROPRIATE ADJUSTMENTS TO THE REIMBURSEMENT STRUCTURE 

MUST FOLLOW THE IDENTIFICATION OF MORE APPROPRIATE 

DIAGNOSTIC AND RESOURCE ASSESSMENT STANDARDS. 

3. INCLUDE REVISIONS TO MENTAL HEAL TH CARE IN SYSTEM WIDE 

REVISIONS 

WHILE I MENTIONED NUMEROUS REASONS WHY PSYCHIATRIC CARE 

DIFFERS FROM GENERAL/MEDICAL SURGICAL CARE, IT IS EXTREMELY 

IMPORTANT THAT ANY CHANGE TO OUR HEALTH CARE 

REIMBURSEMENT SYSTEM MUST INCLUDE PSYCHIATRIC CARE. 

HISTORICALLY, IT HAS BEEN DEMONSTRATED THAT WHEN MENTAL 

HEALTH CARE IS SEPARATE, PSYCHIATRIC SEP_VICES ARE AT RISK OF 

NOT ONLY INADEQUATE FUNDING, BUT THE TOT AL LACK OF FUNDING. 

DL/JL/DAB 

6/3/85 
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STATE OF NEW JERSEY 
ASSEMBLY 

MARK F. CETTA, PH.D. 
1 Mayforth Terrace 

Demarest, New Jersey 07627 
201-784-0824 

June 5, 1984 

Committee On Corrections. Health and Human Services 
CN 042 
State House Annex 
Trenton. New Jersey 08625 

Honorable Sirs: 

The following testimony is offered on behalf of the New 
Jersey Association For The Advancement Of Psychology. I urge 
you to take it into account as you assess the impact of the 
Diagnosis Related Group <DRG) System on short term psychiatric 
care in New Jersey 

I wish to make two points. 

Firstly 'psychiatric' care is a misnomer. Modern mental 
health care is a team effort. It is mandated to be so by the 
Joint Committee on Accreditation of Hospitals. Many people from 
many professional disciplines take part including psychologists. 
psychiatrists. nurses. social workers. and vocational counselors. 
You must take into account that Mental health treatment is 'people 
intensive' as you examine a system of reimbursement. 

Secondly. mental health treatment is in a period of 
transition. Differen~ professional groups are struggling 
fiercely for a share of the marketplace. By and large, this is a 
positive trend. It has lead to better services which are more 
widely available ate lower to cost to the public. Until 
relatively recently hospitals were very little effected by this 
competition. Now several key decisions by the Joint Commission 

I I_ 
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on the Accreditation of Hospitals have reversed this trend. and 
more and more psychologists have begun to practice independently 
in hospitals. Care must be taken in your deliberations. for a 
decision simply for the status quo could enshrine an old end 
anachronistic system of care at the expense of the sort of 
competition which leads innovative change. 

Mark F. Cetta, Ph.D. 
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